OCCEDB

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering
Districts Board

Wednesday, March 24, 2021
11:00 a.m.
Videoconference

Board of Directors

President
IMIaX HESS... ittt vt s et e e e ees e sbe s e sresnaenas Grant County, CED # 8

Vice President
Dan Delozier......c et enn . ROGETS County, CED # 1

Secretary/Treasurer

Darry STACY ...ttt et st s st st e e e e s e neeseneens Cleveland County, CED # 5
ChriS WRILE....c. ottt sttt sre st e sna e McCurtain County, CED # 3
SaM ChaNGIer ...t st sre sre s s e Adair County, CED # 2
Randy Thomas.....c.coiiiciiniiinrc v snesnenenen o POttawatomie County, CED # 4
TY PRIIIDS. o e st b s Jefferson County, CED # 6
TiIM BINGhOM....iicce e st st e Kiowa County, CED # 7

R |




OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

This meeting will be conducted by videoconferencing via Zoom, there is no physical site or location for
this meeting. The public may join and watch the meeting at
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/85900366249?pwd=Vk5Ua0FJQXNZWnJ6MmtsRytvUE1JZz09

The public may also dial in at +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592.

Meeting ID: 859 0036 6249. Password: 360369

The following board members will join the meeting through videoconference:
Max Hess, Grant County Commissioner

Dan Delozier, Rogers County Commissioner

Darry Stacy, Cleveland County Commissioner

Chris White, McCurtain County Commissioner
Sam Chandler, Adair County Commissioner

Randy Thomas, Pottawatomie County Commissioner

Ty Phillips, Jefferson County Commissioner
Tim Binghom, Kiowa County Commissioner

DATE: March 24, 2021

TIME: 11:00 AM

PLACE: Videoconference

AGENDA

1. Call to order by Chairman.

2. FlagSalute

3. Roll Call by Secretary.

4. Reading of the minutes of the February 24, 2021 meeting and approval or modification of the
same. (pg 1-3)

5. Discussion and possible action on claims. (pg 4-25)

6. Discussion and possible action regarding reimbursement payments to ACCO. (OCCEDB has the
responsibility to review all receipts) (pg 26-41)

7. Discussion and possible action on solid waste program claims. (pg 42-100)

8. Discussion and possible action on blanket purchase order. (Office Depot, Fuelman) (pg 101)

9. Discussion and possible action on the financial report. (pg 102-129)

10. Discussion and possible action regarding the disbursement of CED revolving funds to the CED
districts. (pg 130)

11. Discussion and possible action regarding ETR project contract agreements. (pg 131-137)

12. Discussion and possible action on Engineer’s report, Transportation and legislative issues and CED
managers’ reports. (pg 138)

13. New Business

14. Adjournment

@————————

e e e e ———————————————— —————— |




Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board

Minutes
Regular Board Meeting

Date: February 24, 2021
Time: 11:00 a.m.
Place: Videoconference

CALL TO ORDER BY THE CHAIRMAN AND ROLL CALL

The Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board {OCCEDB) held a regular meeting on this day in
compliance with the Oklahoma Open Meetings Act. Board Members attended the meeting by videoconference through
Zoom. President Max Hess called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. OCCEDB staff member, Chris Schroder, called roll
{all votes were made through roli call); attendance was as follows:

Board Members Present: Dan Delozier-CED #1, Sam Chandler-CED #2, Chris White-CED #3, Randy Thomas-CED #4, Darry
Stacy-CED #5, Ty Phillips-CED #6, Tim Binghom-CED #7, Max Hess-CED #8.

Board Members Absent: none,
OCCEDB Staff Present: Randy Robinson, Chris Schroder.

READING OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 27, 2021 MEETING AND APPROVAL OR MODIFICATION OF THE SAME
The minutes from the January 27, 2021 board meeting were read individually. A motion was made by Tim Binghom
to approve the January 27, 2021 minutes. The motion was seconded by Dan Delozier. The motion passed as follows:
Aye: Dan Delozier, Sam Chandier, Chris White, Randy Thomas, Darry Stacy, Ty Phillips, Tim Binghom, Max Hess.

Nay: none.

Abstain: none.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CLAIMS

The following claims were presented to the board for approval of payment: Fuelman in the amount of $74.54,
MassMutual in the amounts of $136.14 and $300.23 for January, MassMutual in the amounts of $136.14 and $300.23,
Nationwide in the amounts of $50.00 and $895.83 for January 28th, Nationwide in the amounts of $50.00 and $895.83
for February 11" and ACCO SIG/SIF in the amount of $724.00. A motion to approve all claims was made by Dan Delozier
and was seconded by Ty Phillips. The motion passed as follows:

Aye: Dan Delozier, Sam Chandler, Chris White, Randy Thomas, Darry Stacy, Ty Phillips, Tim Binghom, Max Hess.

Nay: none.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING REIMBURSEMENT PAYMENT TO ACCO

A claim outlining reimbursement of miscellaneous expenses to ACCO were presented to the board in the amount of
$6,965.82. A motion was made by Ty Phillips to approve the payments to ACCO for reimbursement of expenses. The
motion was seconded by Tim Binghom and passed as follows:

Aye: Dan Delozier, Sam Chandler, Chris White, Randy Thomas, Darry Stacy, Ty Phillips, Tim Binghom, Max Hess.

Nay: none.

DiSCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SOLID WASTE PROGRAM CLAIMS

The following solid waste claims were presented to the board for approval of payment:

McClain County - $986.95

Marshall County - $2,493.85

Pittsburg County - $30,000.00

Jackson County - $24,669.00

A motion to approve all claims was made by Dan Delozier. The motion was seconded by Randy Thomas and passed as
follows:

Aye: Dan Delozier, Sam Chandler, Chris White, Randy Thomas, Darry Stacy, Ty Phillips, Tim Binghom, Max Hess.

Nay: none.



OCCEDB Minutes
February 24, 2021

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER

A motion was made by Dan Delozier and seconded by Ty Phillips to approve BPO #145. The motion passed as follows:
Aye: Dan Delozier, Sam Chandler, Chris White, Randy Thomas, Darry Stacy, Ty Phillips, Tim Binghom, Max Hess.

Nay: none.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FINANCIAL REPORT

A monthly financial report was provided to the board for review. A motion to approve the financial report was made by
Ty Phillips. The motion was seconded by Randy Thomas and passed as follows:

Aye: Dan Delozier, Sam Chandler, Chris White, Randy Thomas, Darry Stacy, Ty Phillips, Tim Binghom, Max Hess.

Nay: none.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE DISBURSEMENT OF CED REVOLVING FUNDS TO THE CED’S

All CEDs’ were eligible to receive a disbursement. The amounts were as follows: CED 1-$37,510.82, CED 2-$25,750.62,
CED 3-$33,336.92, CED 4-526,849.53, CED 5-530,822.84, CED 6-$33,229.08, CED 7-$31,510.81 and CED 8-547,127.71. A
motion was made by Tim Binghom to approve the disbursements. The motion was seconded by Ty Phillips and passed as
follows:

Aye: Dan Delozier, Sam Chandler, Chris White, Randy Thomas, Darry Stacy, Ty Phillips, Tim Binghom, Max Hess.

Nay: none.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF ETR PROJECT CONTRACT AGREEMENTS
The following contracts for ETR projects were submitted to the board for signature:
Kay County — Project # ETRCB8-36-2(37)21

A motion to approve the contract was made by Ty Phillips. The motion was seconded by Dan Delozier and passed as
follows:

Aye: Dan Delozier, Sam Chandler, Chris White, Randy Thomas, Darry Stacy, Ty Phillips, Tim Binghom, Max Hess.
Nay: none.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING UPDATING BANK SIGNERS WITH SIMMMONS BANK

An updated bank signers document was presented to the board for both OCCEDB checking accounts with Simmons
Bank. The signers were updated with the new OCCEDB executive board and Randy Robinson. A motion to approve the
bank signers was made by Dan Delozier. The motion was seconded by Chris White and passed as follows:

Aye: Dan Delozier, Sam Chandler, Chris White, Randy Thomas, Darry Stacy, Ty Phillips, Tim Binghom, Max Hess.

Nay: none.

DISCUSSION OF ENGINEER’S REPORT, TRANSPORTATION AND LEGISLATIVE ISSUES AND CED MANAGERS’ REPORTS
Randy Robinson discussed a meeting with Secretary Gatz in which the secretary discussed giving the counties $6-8
million of federal stimulus dollars.

Randy stated he is going to do a county funding presentation on March 3rd for anyone that’s interested.

Randy told the board that a federal disaster was declared and to make sure they document damage for FEMA.

Randy reminded everyone the Elk City Auction is coming up March 12-13™,

NEW BUSINESS
None.



3

OCCEDB Minutes | 3
February 24, 2021

ADJOURNMENT

A motion to adjourn was made by Tim Binghom. The motion was seconded by Ty Phillips and passed as follows:

Aye: Dan Delozier, Sam Chandler, Chris White, Randy Thomas, Darry Stacy, Ty Phillips, Tim Binghom, Max Hess.
Nay: none.
Meeting adjourned



4

- 32583
Payee Fuelman
Vegdor ID Fuelman Account #: 03/04/2021
Description Amount
Statement #NP59713612 $54.38
Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
32583
03/04/2021
»xEifty Four and 38/100 Dollars 54.38
Fuelman
PO Box 105080
Atlanta, GA 30348-5080
Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Payee Fuelman 32583
Ve%dor ID  Fuelman Account #; 03/04/2021
Description Amount
Statement #NP59713612 $54.38

429 NE 50th Street Oklahoma City, OK 73105

/5012\

A\



Local Office: Oklahoma
For billing questions call: (800) 877-08C0

PO BOX 1239 Account #
COVINGTON, LA 70434 Please reference account # on all payments

STATEMENT # NP59713612
STATEMENT DATE 03/01/2021
AMOUNT DUE 083/31/2021 $54.38

OK COOP CIRCUIT ENG DIST BOARD
429 NE 50TH ST
OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73105

FOR ITEMIZED DETAIL OF NEW CHARGES, REFER TO YOUR FLEET MANAGEMENT REPORT AVAILABLE ONLINE.

DESCRIPTION OF CURRENT ACTIVITIES
Purchases and Charges for 2/1/2021 - 2/28/2021

Date Description ‘ Gallons Amount Due
03/01/2021  Fleet # 732890 Name: OK COOP CIRCUIT ENG DIST BOARD 25.891 $54.38
02/03/2021 PAYMENT: Online Payment (BT} $74.54 CR

CURRENT PERIOD TOTALS FOR ALL FLEETS 25.891 $54.38

Previous Statement | Previous Statement . New Charges and
Date Total Balance Payment Activity Adjustments Total Balance
02/01/2021 $74.54 $74.54 CR $54.38

FOR PROPER PAYMENT POSTING, PLEASE INCLUDE ONLY CHECK AND REMITTANCE COPY BELOW IN THE ENVELOPE PROVIDED. REMITTANCES
ARE TRANSMITTED TO FLEETCOR TREASURY, COVINGTON, LA, FOR CREDIT TO CUSTOMER'S ACCOUNT, ANY ADDITIONAL. CORRESPONDENCE
SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO THE ADDRESS IN THE TOP LEFT AREA OF THIS STATEMENT.

REMITTANCE COPY —~ RETURN THIS STUB WiTH PAYMENT Account #

. g OK COOP CIRCUIT ENG DIST BOARD
& Fuelman 420 N BOTH O

OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73105

AMOUNT DUE 03/31/2021 $54.38
TOTAL BALANCE: $54.38
REMIT TO:
PAYMENT AMOUNT| $
FUELMAN
PO Box 70887

Charlotte NC 28272-0887

0oopbooocoooacYL9054000000054H38%




| Fuelman

BOX 1230 FLEET MANAGEMENT REPORT
COVINGTON, LA 70434

Account #

FLEET # 732890
Provided By: Name: OK COOP CIRCUIT ENG DIST BOARD
(800) 577-0800 MATCHING STATEMENT #  NP59713612

Page: 10f3

OK COOP CIRCUIT ENG DIST BOARD
429 NE 50TH ST
OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73105

FLEET MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR 2/1/2021 — 2/28/2021
SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS THIS REPORTING PERIOD FOR ALL VEHICLES IN YOUR FLEET

PRODUCT QUANTITY BASE PRICE FED TAX ST TAX OTHTAX OTH CHARGES TOTAL
UNL 25.891 $49.12 $0.08 $5.18 $0.00 $54.38

This report is for information only.
Please see remittance copy on the statement for the total payment amount.

TOTAL MILES: 567

FUEL OTAL  EXCEPT

NET T

DATE TIME SITE _ DRIVER ODOMETER  MPG TYPE QrY PRICE TAXES AMT CODE**
02/03 12:24 670071 RANDY ROBI 129487 20.2 UNL 12.807 1.72400  0.20310 $24.68
02/24 13:31 339544 RANDY ROBI 1208795 235 UNL 13.084 2.08650  0.20310 $29.70

Miles: 567 21.9 25.891 $54.38
SITE LEGEND
SITE# SITE NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE
330544 Guthrie Travel Center 2621 E Hwy 33 Guthrie OK

670071 On Cue Express #111 3601 N Flood Ave Norman OK



C (’lf\t‘j

§

{

Cha

o= <t

Guthris Trawel Cente

I

2621 Hay 33 East

Guthrie, 0OK.

7344

booRCO W et
~oin O o
O + D
5-C0 «O
— NN i~
wmod &5 o O TTCOC
Pyl dd O AECD
O OO
O o NN
1 < O3 OO
) = O —O
D e O | =res N
—ON— (ot <O = ==C0
NSO S0z O Llbide

@ rFErNN - T L
SN~ U@ — IO e LS L A
SSONE QO D I O OO
¢ 22 LD Q) St O Tl
SN SR DO BT OO
OO Qs L. COLL. O3 D —i—

m e
2 &
o = nd ]
= <t L
Tl O3 O o8 =
b = 00 - —
> (O o I ] =
- Ty =t
X E Do ua]
X OW s o >
HoA2 g v oy
= W T e L —
<L =X 0O E @ ~
= = e T %= =
X D= [
R = T 4] = [«X
W = o Lo g L
e B s s F N v M (11—
. X e = ¢ Lo

-
L ™ =
Lye O O

L.ON IO O

LT =
—4= j e w2
OO o A—
UKD @ W

— Yy T
Oees O9— N
[ o IS A o]

= — D0-— B0
S &2
OTSCWO=E
OO T =
> O 00, =

= I~
oW o7 o
= M 3
o =
[ S L]
b —
fas) H¥ &
=
31|
—d m
=D e
0o —4
— O o
0~ +
— @ L O
oo |

BEE383

APPROVAL :

I
D

¢
ST

REF :

(BEQIR3

00P CIRCUIT ENG
BOAR

Thank wou !
Flease Coms Again



3/8/21, 8:43 Aﬁ

SECURE

PAYMENT PORTAL

rowenro v {J billtrust

Your Payment Confirmation

Confirmation . PO Pay
# Account Invoice # " Inv Date Due Date Amount
132170088 _ _ 59713612992611 03/01/2021 03/31/2021 54.38

(USD) Total Amount. $54.38

https://secure.billirust.com/securepaymentportalprous/ig/payment/confirmation/print

Page 1of 1



Treasury Management

Simmons
Bank.

€ Back to Account List
Account: | CED Checking 2048 :

Account Transactions < Refresh

3/4/21, 8:42 e

Account Type: Checking Available Balance: ° Current Balance: ~ Collected Balance:
Account Name: CED Checking 2048 $88,142.81 $88,197.19 $88,142.81
' e e N .
Transaction Date: Search 1 Advanced Transaction Search
Pate$ * Check/Ref#& . Dascription $ Debit & » Credits Balance $
: 03/04/2021 . Memo Debit ; FLEETCOR FUNDING BT0303 ACH Entry Memo Posted Today $54.38 ) $88,197.19 -
Viewing 1 - 1 of 1 transactions 100 ¢ ($54.38) $0.00

https://treasurymanagement.simmonsbank.com/simmonsbank/accounts?accountld=184724&type=Deposit

Page 10f 1



Payee Nationwide Trust Company
VendoriD  NRS Account #:

Description

10

QILAHOMA CEOFERATIVE (3
EVS’NEER!NG DISIRICTS BOARD

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board

***Eifty and 00/100 Dollars

Nationwide Trust Company
P.O. Box 183046
Columbus, OH 43218-3046

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Payee Nationwide Trust Company

VendoriD NRS Account #:

Description

deferred comp

32585
03/11/2021
Amount
$50.00
32585
03/11/2021
50.00
32585
03/11/2021
Amount
$50.00

429 NE 50th Street Oklahoma City, OK 73105



FastPay 3/9/21, 9142 1\!\1

F(ll Nationwide”

Plans List Divisions Employees Payfiles Reporis Users RMaintenance

FastPay

Case No: 013-60009 Case name : OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT

Create Payfile Select Payment View Confirmation

i [ (S}

@ Payfile Status: Submitted

Contribution Debit ACH Confirmation

Bank Name: BankSNB

Routing Number:

Bank Account Number:

Deposit Amount : $50.00

Debit Account: Checking

Pay Period End Date: 03/12/2021-Mar 12, 2021 457B
Total Amount; $50.00

{Including contribution from Forfeiture and Retainer Account)

Deposit breakdown sent by: Electronic

What would you like to do next?
Open another payfile

& Goto Reporis

B GotoPlans List

- - e e e 1
¢ » Not a deposit » Not FDIC or NCUSIF insured Not guaranteed by the institution » Not insured by any federal government agency » May |
| lose value

b

This material is not a recommendation fo buy, sell, hold, or roll over any asset, adopt an investment strategy, retain a specific investment manager or
use a particular account type. It does not take into account the specific investment objectives, tax and financial condition or particular needs of any
specific person. Investors should discuss their specific situation with their financial professional.

Life and annuity products are issued by Nationwide Life Insurance Company or Nationwide Life and Annuity Insurance Company, Columbus, Ohio.
The general distributor for variable products is Nationwide Investment Services Corporation (NISC), member FINRA, Columbus, Ohjo. The
Nationwide Retirement Institute is a division of NISC. Nationwide Funds are distributed by Nationwide Fund Distributers, LLC, member FINRA,
Columbus, OH. Nationwide Life Insurance Company, Nationwide Life and Annuity Company, Nationwide Investment Services Corporation and
Nationwide Fund Distributors are separate but affiliated companies.

The Nationwide Group Retirement Series includes unregistered group fixed and variable annuities issued by Nationwide Life Insurance Company, it
also includes trust programs and trust services offered by Nationwide Trust Company, FSB.

https://myplan.nwservicecenter.com/iApp/isc/debitACH.action Page 10f 2



Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Deductions History
From 3/1/2021 Through 3/15/2021

Employ...

Last

Name Deduction Title PTD Amount
Robinson Deferred Compensation o 50.00
Total 50.00
Robinson

Report Total 50.00

Date: 3/9/21 09:39:5% AM

Page: 1

12



Treasury Management 3/12/21, 9:35 1!3

Simmons
Bank.

< Back to Account List

Account: CED Checking 2048 E

Account Transactions < Refresh

Account Type: Checking Available Balance: = Current Balance: : Collected Balance:
Account Name: CED Checking 2048 $337,680.06 $87,225.17 $337,680.06
o e et s s —

Transaction Dates Spec;ﬁc Date ) l 03/11/2021 ] ] Search I Advanced Transaction Search

t Date$ . Checl/Ref #¢& bescnption ¢ ' Deblt" ’ Credits . Balance $
03/ 1 1/2021 © ACH Debit CONTREB NW TRUST, OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE C _ 3895 83 - 88722517
03/ 11/2021 ACH Deblt CONTRIB NW TRUST, OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE C $88,121.00
Viewmg 1 - 2 of 2 transactions : Jt_)g ___q ($945.83) $0.00

https://ireasurymanagement.simmonsbank.comfsimmonsbank/accounts?accountid=184794&type=Deposit Page 1 of 1



14

Payee Nationwide Trust Company 32586
Vendor ID NRS Account #: 03/11/2021
Description Amount
retirement $895.83
Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
32586
03/11/2021
***Eight Hundred Ninety Five and 83/100 Dollars 895.83
Nationwide Trust Company
P.O. Box 183046
Columbus, OH 43218-3046
Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Payee Nationwide Trust Company 32586
Vendor ID  NRS Account #: 03/11/2021
Description Amount
retirement $895.83

429 NE 50th Street Oklahoma City, 0K 73105



FastPay 3/9/21, 8:43 15

.{/'-
ﬁ
il

ﬁ Nationwide"

Plans List Divisions Employees Payfiles Reports Users WMaintenance

FastPay

Case No: 013-80018 Case name : OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT

Create Payfile Select Payment View Confirmation

f ) i g - H

‘¢ Payfile Status: Submitted

Contribution Debit ACH Confirmation

Bank Name: BankSNB

Routing Number:

Bank Account Number:

Deposit Amount : $895.83

Debit Account: Checking

Pay Period End Date: 03/12/2021-Mar 12, 2021 419C
Total Amount: $895.83

(Including contribution from Forfeiture and Retainer Account}

Deposit breakdown sent by: Electronid

What would you like to do next?
& Open another payfile

& Goto Reports

B GotoPlans List

: . —e e A A A e R T ey
¢ » Nota deposit « Not FDIC or NCUSIF insured » Not guaranteed by the institution » Not insured by any federal government agency « May |
lose value i
i . .

This material is not a recommendation to buy, sell, hold, or roll over any asset, adept an investment strategy, retain a spacific invesiment manager or
use a particular account type. it does not take into account the specific investment objectives, tax and financial condition or particular needs of any
specific person. Investors should discuss their specific situation with their financial professional.

Life and annuity products are issued by Nationwide Life Insurance Company or Nationwide Life and Annuity Insurance Company, Columbus, Ohio.
The general distributor for variable products is Nationwide Investment Services Corporation {NISC), member EINRA, Columbus, Ohio. The
Nationwide Retirement Institute is a division of NISC. Nationwide Funds are distributed by Nationwide Fund Distributors, LLC, member FINRA,
Columbus, OH. Nationwide Life Insurance Company, Nationwide Life and Annuity Company, Nationwide Investment Services Corporation and
Nationwide Fund Distributors are separate but affiliated companies.

The Nationwide Group Retirement Series includes unregistered group fixed and variable annuities issued by Nationwide Life Insurance Company. It
also includes trust programs and trust services offered by Nationwide Trust Company, FSB.

hitps:/fmyplan.nwservicecenter.com/iAppfisc/debitACH.action Page 1of 2



Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Benefits History
From 3/1/2021 Through 3/15/2021

Empioy...

Last PTD Subject

Name Benefit Title Earnings PTD Amount
Robinson  Retirement 5,208.34 520.83
Total 5,208.34 520.83
Robinson

Schroder Retirement 3,750.00 375.00
Total 3,750.00 375.00
Schroder

Report Total 8,958.34 895.83

Date: 3/9/21 09:40:19 AM

Page: 1

16



Treasury Management 3/12/21, 9:35 1\“

Simmons
; Bank.

< Back to Account List

Account: | CED Checking 2048 |

Account Transactions < Refresh

Account Type: Checking Available Balance: ; Current Balance: = Collected Balance:
Account Name: CED Checking 2048 $337,680.06 : $87,225.17 $337,680.06
) (™ - "
Transaction Dates:| Specific Date i1 03/11/2021 : __j Search } Advanced Transaction Search
Rl e s s+ e e et st s e e e 4 [
Dateg . Check/Ref#& | Description$ Debit & Credit ¢ Balance &

" 03/11/2021 * ACH Debit CONTRIB NW TRUST, OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE C $872257 -

$895.83
03/11/2021 ACH Debit CONTRIB NW TRUST, OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE C

$50.00 $88,121.00 -

. Viewing 1 - 2 of 2 transactions 100 & ($945.83) $0.00

https://treasurymanagement.simmonsbank.com/simmonsbank/accounts?accountld=194794&type=Deposit Page 1of 1



18

Payee Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company 32587
Vendor ID  Mass Mutual Account #: 03/19/2021
Descripon Amount
March 2021 MassMutua| $136.14
Chris
COOFERATIVEGIRCUT |-y
NEERING DISTRICTSBGARD i3
Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
32587
03/19/2021
***One Hundred Thirty Six and 14/100 Dollars 136.14
Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company
1295 State Street
Springfield, MA 01111-0001
Oklahoma Cooperative Circnit Engineering Districts Board
Payee Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company 32587
Vendor ID  Mass Mutual Account #: 03/19/2021
Description Amount
March 2021 MassMutual $136.14

Chris

429 NE 50th Street Oklahoma City, 0K 73105



19

& MassMutual 2
a8

*p0029E"" _ September 11, 2018 8

CHRISTOPHER K. SCHRGDER
4201 E COLLEGE AVE
BUTHRIE, 0K 73044-0000

Policy:
Plan: DISABILITY INCOME OM XLSELECT
Insured: CHRISTOPHER K. SCHRODER

AUTOMATIC EEK\%EF@@N{%REASEQET@&E NOW AVAILABLE -

When you purchasaed your disability income insurange policy with Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Cormnpany
(MassMutual), it contained two important options, the Autormnatic Benefit Increase Rider and the Fuiure Insurability
Option Rider. Now that you are approaching the fifth -anniversary of this policy benefit, you may:

1. Aceept your annual Automatic Benefit Increase;

2 Renew the Automatic Benefit Increase Rider for an additional five year petiod, provided you are age 55 or
younger and D

3. Exerciso the Fulure Insurability Option

1. To accept your annual Autematic Benefit Increase:

Unless you are disabled on the policy anniversary date of Decemnber 09, 2018, the Automatic Benefit increase
Rider guarantees you the opportunity to increase your ronthly benefit by $101.00, effective December 08, 2019.
Your base monthly benefit will increase from $8,764.00 to $3,855.00. Benefits on any appliceble riders will also
increase. Your monthly premium will increase from $181.81 to $186.14.

(Before continuing, please read important information on reverse side.):
H

- o P B R - . . -

o : SI1058BW 717

=2, MassMutual
’ WMASSACHUSETTS MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

Policy:
Plan:  DISABILITY INCOME CM YLSELECT
nsured:  CHRISTOPHER K. SCHRODER

1 lwish o decline the Automatic Benefit Increase effective December 09, 2019.
% | wish to decline the renewal of my Automatic Benefit Increase Rider for an additional five years effective
December 09, 2018,

Date Policy Owner Sighature



Treasury Management

Simmons
Bank.

< Backto Account List

Account: CED Checking 2048

,
!
L

Account Transactions < Refresh

3/19/21, 8:1820

Account Type: Checking Available Balance: ' Current Balance: | Collected Balance:
Account Name: CED Checking 2048 $249,563.63 $250,000.00 $249,563.63
Transaction Da’tes:f; Today J Advanced Transaction Search
. pates * CheckRef #2  Description $ Debit 8 Credit & Balance ¢ -
. 03/19/2021 : Memo Debit : MASSMUTUAL LIFE INS. PREM ACH Entry Memo Posted $250,000.00
" Today ;
- 03/19/2021 - Memo Debit : MASSMUTUAL LIFE INS. PREM ACH Entry Memo Posted 630023 ' $250,000.00 -
- Today . :
" Viewing 1 - 2 of 2 transactions 100 ¢ ($436.37) $0.00

https:l/treasurymanagement.simmonsbank.comlsimmonsbank/accounts?accountid=194794&type=Deposit

Page 10f1



21

Payee Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company 32588
Vendor ID  Mass Mutual Account #: 03/19/2021
N Description Amount

March 2021 MassMutual $300.23
Randy .

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board

32588
03/19/2021

w**Three Hundred and 23/100 Doliars 300.23

Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company

1295 State Street

Springfield, MA 01111-0001

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Payee Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company 32588
Vendor ID  Mass Mutual Account #: 03/19/2021

- __Dggiption B o _ Amount

March 2021 MassMutual $300.23

Randy

429 NE 50th Street Oklahoma City, 0K 73105



1
!

<o MassMutual

.
- I
000282010TK8 N

aqngaen September 11, 2019
THOMAS R. ROBINSON .
3413 SPRINGHILL PR

EDMOND, 8K 72013-0000

Policy:
Plar: DISABILITY INCOME GM XLSELECT
Insqred: THOMAS R. BOBINSON

AUTOMIATIC INCREASE BENEFTY AVAILABLE WITH NO MEDICAL EXAN

. . I
When you purchased your disability insurance with MassMutual, it contained an important option, the "Automatic
Addiional Benefit Increase™ option. This letter is to advise you that this is the fifth anniversary of this policy
feature and therefore you have the option of: . :
1. accepting o rejecting an Autornatic Increase Benefit; and

2, choosing whether or not o renew this fe_a_ti,!rg for an additional five year pericd.

Unless you are dissbled on the policy anniversary date, the "Automatic Additional Benefit Increase” option

guarantees you the opportuniy, on each policy anniversary, to increase your monthly benefit by $180.00. You

may exercise your next available option effective December 08, 2019. Your monthly beneftt will be automatically

increased frorm $5,600,00 to $5,750.00. In addition, your benefits will increase on any applicable viders. Your
_ monthly premium will increase from $261.29 to $300.23.

You elected this option when you applied for yout' policy.. Since this is an automatic increase you need to do
nothing if you decide to accept . However, if you wish to decline this addiional coverage, you are required
to complete and tefurn the caupon below to our office by November 11, 2018. Please note that if you choose not
to accept this option and have declined fo accept any other previous "Automatic Additional Benefit Increase”
options, you will be unable to renew this feature for uture options.

goile_r)

- rad a—

S1058BW 717

&= MassMutual
Policy: B}
Plan: DISABILITY INCOME CM XLSELECT
nsured: THOMAS R. ROBINSON

1 wish to decling the "Automatic Additionai Benefit Increase" option effective December 09, 2819,

Date Policy Owner Signature
AABIS



Treasury Management

Simmons
Bank.

< Back to Account List

Account: j CED Checking 2048

Account Transactions < Refresh

3/19/21, 8:1821@

Account Type: Checking Available Balance: = Current Balance: - Collected Balance:
Account Name: CED Checking 2048 $249,563.63 _ $250,000.00 $249,563.63
Transaction Dates: E Today : Advanced Transaction Search
" Dates : Check/Ref #¢ * Descriptions Debit$ . Credits | Balance $ l
03/19/2021 Memo Debit : MASSMUTUAL LIFE INS. PREM ACH Entry Memo Posted $136.14  $250,000.00 °
. Today :
08/19/2021 .~ Memo Debit : MASSMUTUAL LIFE INS. PREM ACH Entry Memo Posted $300.23

" Today

Viewing 1 - 2 of 2 transactions

$250,000.00 _5

00 %0 ($436.37)

https://treasurymanagement.simmonsbank.com/simmonsbank/faccounts?accountld=194794&type=Deposit Page 10of 1



OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD

| 3354
3357
Payee ACCO SIG A 03/09/5001
Vendor ID  ACCO-SIG Account #:
Description Amount 7340
March rent g o~ - .
A
{ 4
v /
~ /
|
7
/ .
(
- /
AN
""m"""““ FoLICHT U EWATER AT FAVERUEEAT SEHS TIVE B S N D e Ee
OKLAHOMA COOPERAT!VE CIRCU!T . : 57
ENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD S bankSNB DATE 3357
A29NEBOTHST - IR © eBarezazez 03/09/2021
OKLAHOMACITY, 0K73105 = .~ el S 143/1031
AMOUNT
: $ : 724.00
***Seven Hundred Twenty Four and 00/100 Dollars : )
PAY o o /
TO THE ‘
ORDER SR _
OF: o ,
ACCO SIG _
429 NE 50th Street, 3rd Floor

* QOklahoma City, OK 73108

#003357m ‘
;o
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD

3357

3357
ay ACCO SIG
f/:xggr ID ACCO-SIG /-\300013 nt #: 03/09/2021
Description Amount
$724.00
March rent
\
A
. !
| |
PRODUCT SS8LM145  USE WITH 91664 ENVELOPE Deluxé Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop PRINTED INUSA. A . %
‘ N / @ (inisosco

CCF4F7 CHIKDKO3 10/10/2018 08:46 -95- }



25

o Gene Wallace Executive Board Board of Directors
The Association of Executive Director . . )
County Commissioners of mnn.zy "Westbrook, McCurtain Comity ‘Dan Delozier, Rogers County Zach Cavett, Payne County
T o B P ®, 429'N.E. 50th Street President District 1 District §
. /Y Oklahoma City, OK 73105 %:‘;%2;’;?““‘“ County Jim Rogers, Sequoyah County ]J)e:n{ﬁgl;ord, Carfer Connty
s District 2 IS
B S 4 A U L Ah  Toll Free: §00.982.6212 Stephien Wiight, Muskogee County Lance Smith, LeFlore Comnty Nicky Boone, Hurmon County
Serﬁngthe 7'i§gtmﬁes of Oklahoma L:;cal.r 435 5243200 Secretary/Treasttrer " District3 District 7
vt . ADS Ka4 A0 Doug Hubband, Cherokee Connt Gary Stams, Pontoloc County Jack Strain, Texas County
Since 1981 Frux: 405.524.3700 Dong Mt omaty Gary Staras, Pontalos County ok St
http:/fwoav.okaceo.com
May 20, 2020
Mr. Randy Robinson
OCCEDB

429 NE 50% Street, 3rd Floor
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105

Re: Rental Agreement
Dear Tenant,

This letter is to inform you that there will be no increase in the rental rate
associated with the space you currently lease at the address shown above for the
lease term beginning July 1, 2020. Per the agreement signed in June 2016, a specific
consumer price index (CPI) is used to calculate the rental increase, if any, each term.
The CPI for April 2020 (the latest published report) when compared to that of April
2019 is a negative which has resulted in no increase for this term per the lease
terms. Your total monthly rent remains $724.

Sincerely,

Kent Smith, Board Chairman
On behalf of ACCO-SIG and ACCO-SIF, Landlords



OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS B(OARD

Association of County Commissioners of Oklahoma

Payee
Vexdor ID ACCO Account #:
Description \
Office Depot reimbursement
h \
\\ N
‘ (| N
{ L
J

OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT

3358
3358
03/09/2021

Amount

(" $106.15

ll'DD 33 EBII'

ENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD ‘y bankSNB pATE
Oxmgcz)?wx%ﬁ?fT%l%ams 888.762.4762 03/09/2021
86-143/1031
s AMOUNT
o . | 106.15
»+Ong Hundred Six and 15/100 Dollars’ .
PAY
TO THE
ORDER
OF:
Association of CountyCommissioners of Oklahoma
429 NE 50th
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
: AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

3358

OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD
8
Payee Association of County Commissioners of Oklahoma 335
Vexdor ID ACCO Account #: 03/09/2021
4
Description ! Amount
J ‘ $106.15

bfﬂce Depot reimbursement ~

/

\
PRODUCT SSLM145  USE WITH 91564 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop PRINTED IN US.A.

A
5648468800
CCF4aF7 CHIKDKO3 10/10/2018 08:46 -94-

/
%



OC
. 429 NE 50TH ST
& OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 731051813

Wit

- o

g s Seangriensn . A

®33E8 T T

US EXPENSE
6600 North Military Trail Check Payment NBR: 3318744 Date: 01/27/2021
Boca Raton, Fi. 33496 '
Invoice Number Description Date | VoucherID Gross Amount Discount Paid Amount
ARA78318857001 REF CUST#226503/48563254 12702720 106.15 0.00 106.15
o0
E
-4
; 9 \9
g @ ~3 86-368-1030
2 ~8
= 5 3 N D
7] ] 3 ™~ -~
u > — |13 _ TOTAL [}
< Y ITEMS
= g ) T PLEASE BE SURE ALL ITENS
- g -~ > = B ARE PROPERLY ENDORSED.
[ 5 Q ? r E: DBEPOSITS MAY NOT BE AVAILABLE
Fd A | == il N £R FOR IAMEDIATE WITHDRAWAL,
2 m % © |42 o 28
X | O M5 mS B
a o 5 $ | 06| 5
g g wla|ols|w|loln|lw]|lo |8 |gd|R2E 2|C lé e
- E iz
STATEWIDE CIRCUIT ENGINEERING
2l S DISTRICT BOARD

429 NE 50TH, 3RD FLOOR
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73105

c0



28

51°901% 00°0% (=311
S1'901$ 000% $ZS196V2 109V / LO0LG8BLEBLY AU 10025881E8.Y
junowry _ Junoasiqg _ uonduosad ! 9910AY]
# JUNOJDY Q40  Q11opusp
0coz/LIS Jodog ooma s

PE8YEQ,,

YIWOHYTMO 40 SHINCISSININOD AINNOD 0 NOLLYIOOSSY



Office Offe ool

CINCINNAT! OH

DEPQT ‘ !nc 452630813
’ "

FEDERAL ID:59-2663954

BILL TOx

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE

GCCEDB

429 NE SOTH ST

OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73105-1813.

000788002470

Htlilll“l}!l Hﬂ(lHiilIl([inlllllﬁlinﬂlhi i lllllnl"l[

ORIGINAL INVOICE

THANKS FOR YQUR ORDER

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS
_ QR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US
FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER:
FOR ACCOUNT:

10000

(888) 263-3423
(800) 7271-6592

29

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE | PAGE NUMBER
478318857001 10615 Page 1 of 1
INVOIGE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
17-APR-20 ) Net 20 17-MAY-20
SHIRP TO:
] OCCEDSB
e 429 NE S0TH ST
Ce== OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73105-1813
S=

| ACCOUNT _NURBER FRCHASE ORDER SHIP 10 1p ORDER NUMBER | ORDER DATE | SHIPPED DATE ]
T35 429NESATHST 478318857001 ]16-APR-20 |17-APR~20
Hrpline Ly [ALCOUNT. WANAGER] RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP T TCOST CENTER
226503 _ » T CHRIS SCHRODER o
CATALOG ITEH #/ DESCRIPTION/ U/ ary ary aTy UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF GODE CUSTOMER ITEM # ORD | SHP | 8/0 PRICE PRICE
1'37849:5 Fastn Fidr Lgl Manila 1/3 | BX 1 9 0 41.860 4199
20745400 : 1378495
154414 CARTRIDGE,LASER,Q2612A EA 1 1 0 64.160 64.16
Q26124 154414 BT
;\LLO AC 5 /s > ),
Inyate Rec’d—
Approved DY _
Date Paid——
Coeck i SO
~Oding fder ey, '
SUB-TOTAL 106.15
DELIVERY 0.00
SALES TaX 0.00
. All amounts are based on USB currency. TOTAL 10615

To return suppties, please repack in original box and Fhsert our packing List, or capy of this invoices Please note problem so we may 1ssue credit or

raplacement, whichever you prefer: Please do nok ship collect. Piease do pot return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage

of domage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

800788-002470



" OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD \ i

- - 33539
3359
Payee Association of County Commissioners of Oklahoma
Vexdor ID ACCO Account #: ( 03/09/2021
P Description Amount$3 20678
Invoice 24963 ,400.
|
N\
) ~ S
/
/ .
/
N 00D Y0 LG T0 VeV, “muum ARKIACPAPER S REAT SEIISITIVE. em i\ ISARREARS WHEH HEATED S o Sk o e i e W = =
' 3359
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT : .
ENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD bankSNB DATE | 3359
o s oy e 03/09/2021
S 86 143/1031 o ?
AMOUNT
o $ 18
w**Three Thousand Four Hundred and 18/100 Dollars 34001
PAY.
TOTHE
'ORDER
OF: S
Association of County Commissioners of Oklahoma |
429 NE 50th = !
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

R woaaasqm

N ,
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 3359
' 3359
Payee Association of County Commissioners of Oklahoma
VeXdor ID ACCO Account #: ' N - ‘ 03/09/2021
Description ‘ Amount
00.18
Invoice 24963 $3,4
)
7
!: /
{
\ ! | ’
. /
PRODUCT SSLM145  USE WITH 971564 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop PRINTED IN US.A.

A $ :
ééﬁ34sssoo%
-7

- / CCF4F7 CHIKDKO3 10/10/2018 08:46 -93-



INVOICE

212812021
429 N. E. 50th

Oklahoma City, OK 73105
Wats: (800) 982-6212
Sorvion A Tele:  (405) 524-3200
ervice Address .
OK Goop Circuit Eng Dist Bdarg ~ (40%) 324-3700

429 NE 50th Street, 3rd Flogmvoice Number: 024963
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Invoice 24963

Billing Address

OK Coop Circuit Eng Dist Board
429 NE 50th Street, 3rd Floor
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

30 Da
Whis form has been approved by the State Auditor Inspector’s Office

Total:

Invoice Number: () 2 4 96 3
Charge Date | Charge Code Description Fixed Charge | Quantity | Unit Price Amount Sales
Tax
2/28/2021  Health Health Insurance Reimburse... $3,142.74 0.00 0.000000 $3,142.74
2/28/2021  {Postag postage $8.25 0.00 0.000000 $8.25
2/28/2021 (Copies Reimb for Color Copies $209.25 0.00 0.000000 $209.25
2/28/2021 Comp Computer Hardware/software $39.94 0.00 0.000000 $39.94
This form has been approved by the State Auditor Inspector’s Office
Payment Terms: Net 30 Days Sales Tax: $0.00
________________________________ Total: $3,400.18
Customer ID OCCEDB Invoice ID : 24963
Customer Mameiationyl CeppteirompEipist gfdakiphoma Invoice Yhwolee: k24963  2/28/2021
Charge Date ; Charge Code Description Fixed Charge | Quantity | Unit Price Amount Sales
Tax
2/28/2021  Health Health Insurance Reimburse... $3,142.74 0.00 0.000000 $3,142.74
2/28/2021  [Postag postage $8.25 0.00 0.000000 $8.25
2/28/2021  Copies Reimb for Color Copies $209.25 0.00 0.000000 $209.25
2/28/2021  [Comp Computer Hardware/software $39.94 0.00 0.000000 $39.94
Payment Terms: Net Sales Tax: $0.00

$3,400.18




32

) Bed Wd L¥0viv0 LEiviE 918
000 .\/ gL 00¥'¢c . [e30f Hodey
oleMYog aiempieH 0Z9%
000 \/g.% landuwion |20l
1slijoueg-saolnes
\, §6'9Z g9t 0296 equewpied  LZZLIZ 00/SD  L20ZreLE Idy  BLZ/ZL/Z 090y
2IBMYOS alempleH JSIOUBE-SS0IMBS
\/ 6671 g9l 1endwo) 0295 Jequiewipled  1Z/ZLWZ O0/MY L20e/eiT idY  BlZ/Z1iZ 090V
seyddng esee] 016G
000 \/ G2'60T Appuopy seidoD 2301
salddng asea
\/ §Z'602 g9l Ajupuoyy Jeidon 0155 swelshg Asipuelg 0BEEOZL  120T/CLZ 1dv L2/Z iz 092y
G0GS
000 \/ g8 obejsod [eJ0]
1SIOUBE-S80IAISG
\/ 52’8 g9l abejsod G0SG lsquislipie)  1Z/ZLZ O0MY  L20Z/eLe ldY  BLZ/ZLIZ 090y
5025
000 \/ﬁ.ui_m oouBINSY] YY|eoH [elol.
S0UBINSSY
\/ 0£°€9 gl 5025 Aepid ueouewy 0/99/za  Lz0Z/zele idv V2/22iz 099Y
. L2/eziz
\/ 87'6£6'Z s91 G0ZG ueld MBHIO MH3dO 1202722 1dy L2/2z/z 032y
Tesiuwpy
\/ N2 gol QoueInsu| yyesH G0Z8 1UN020Y X34 NLLY 10Zz602  1202/21/2 ldv KAV A
upsID ugea 0D oL 1O 3pod sweN JaquinN LTyl 80In0g Qi uoisseg
N 10 JUBUN0( SAII0BLR “ORSUBLY

suonoesuel} Jobpa [elsusy pejsod
BUIOYEPO 10 SISUOISSILUWIOY AJUNOYD JO UCHEIS0SSY



33

Auzuon
Ajtpuopy
Adusnbaug

{eT} Arpuon
{zT) Alypuo
swe Jepusje) j[olied

0-80-020C O
#0-80-070C O
a1eq Aeydsiq jloied

UOIINQUIUC) Y3

9Tv0T

uorNqLIIUOY 33

vsd
VsS4
adAy ueld

arad

JBpOoIYdS
uosu|goy
awep 1se]

Jaydoisuyd
sewol]
BLEN 15414



OPEH&W INVOICE

100/2100 110/2100 165/5205 199/2100

272.28 136.14

823.67
539.14
43191
1,747.24
1,188.04
221.26
552.10 78.87

P st i

1,601.50
1,726.90
1,774.30

272.28
1,540.50

231.06 ~
1,238.94 '
1,985.46
808.20
1,007.79

1,284.27
516.28
157.74
665.70

2,01668  1,038.68 ( 2,9é5.28)

9.68% 4.99% 14.11%

1481092  20,801.57
b
71.20% 1.00

X:\My Documents\acco 202 f\payrothbenefits breakout 20-21

34



35

pied junoury .
uinjaid Spoj| 3Ionpoid | ) ew,.mﬂ_w“m.: "Nss/al
MaN . : . . : v
("o1Ep 9A03YS B} Jejud 8SEed|d "UWNjoo Pied, S} Ul Joquinu aayisod e se wniwaud sy Jepus “fo1|0d Uoes 1o} aulj | "SUOBIppe (S WnWIXEA)
:mojeq (s)ebeianoy Jopue (s)ashojdwg maN ppy
0e°¢€9 $ - \% 0e'€9 \ $ - 8cg4-1-10d3d N HONYD SYIWOH.L 'NOSNISON
(\
pied Junowy
winjwaid
" moN

€1L11°299°008°L  @dld-[loL 1Ied
g AnOA Jnoge suoisand

G088-921£L MO ‘Ano ewoyepo

508892 xod "O'd
Ayjoptd uedsuswy

uotuido 1uBIIp ©

BP0 JO Siauolssiwod fud JO ussy ALITAAI] NVYDIHINY




36
(fi:ZiLZ.EEE[:>EE; cjga_;y&lriz) M/(41£

Sy UNITED STATES
o POSTAL SERVICE.
SHARTEL
5300 N SHARTEL AVE

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73118-9998
- {800)275-8777

0171272021 11:04 AM

Product Qty Unlt Price
Price

Priority Mail@ 2-Day 1 $8.25

Jay, OK 74346
Weight: 1 Th 12.50 oz
Expected Delivery Date
Fri 01/15/2021
Tracking #:
9505 5154 6148 1012 6191 59
Insurance
Up to $50.00 included
Total

Grand Total:
Credit Card Remitted
Card Name: VISA
Account #: YXOOMXKHXHX3311
Approval #: 112130
Transaction #; 174
AID: A00COCO0031010 Chip
AL: Visa Credit
PIN: Not Required

ARAXKKREERKXLARAAALAKARKRAKKALKNEARKEALKRNAR KKK
USPS is experiencing unprecedented volune
increases and 1imited employee
availability due to the impacts of
COVID-19. We appreciate your patience.

KAKREEKRKK KKK AKE A RK LK TKRKK KKK ERLERIN KA KRR

Text vour tracking number to 28777 (2USPS)
to get the latest status. Standard Message
and Data rates may apply. You niay also
visit www.usps.com USPS Tracking or call
1-800-222-1811.

Save this receipt as evidence of
fhsurance. For information on filing an
insurance ¢lalm go 1o
https://wew.usps.com/help/claims . him

Preview vour Mail
Track your Packages
Sign up for FREE @
www . Tnformeddeliveky. con

A1l sales final on stamps ang postage.
Refunds for guaranteed servic
Thank vo sour busine

Tell Ms about your experience
Go to: h¥ips://postal experience.comXPos
or scan




37

"Auuny spunod 1ayspeasds siy
60C00Z asnenaq puey Aq ppe noA ains ayely

303 G5OI0ANT HOLYIN OINOHS W.LOL SIHA] $556¢E

8£'08

(67LTTT
230,

- 4] Cikss
64'9¢ G88G




200Mm INVOICE 38

Zoom Video Communications Inc. Invoice Date:  01/22/2021

55 Almaden Blvd, 8% Floor Invoice #:  INV64505547

San Jose, CA 95113 Payment Terms:  Due Upon Receipt
billing@zoom.us Due Date:  01/22/2021

Account Number: 112910221
Currency: USD
Account Information: OCCEDB
429 NE 50TH ST,
OKLAHOMA CITY, Oklahoma 73105
United States

Remittance Details shouid be sent to: randyr@okacco.com
Finance@zoom.us

Purchase Order Number:

Tax Exempt Certificate ID:

Zoom W-8

Charge Description 7 Service Period Subtotal T 7 TOTAL
; - i ! . . ;
It Charge Name: Standard Pro Monthly ' : i l
i Quantity: 1 ' % ] ;
¢ Unit Price: $14.99 i 01/22/2021-02/21/2021 $14.99 © 000 | $14.99

Subtotal: $14.99
Totai {Including Tax): $14.99
invoice Balance: $0.00

Charge
Amount Amount

Total
Tax $0.00

Charge Name Tax Name Jurisdiction

Invoice Total




INVOICE
] 7 Transaction | Description Applied
Transaction Date | Tran_sactlon Number Type Amount
01/22/2021 P-69656441 Payment ($14.99)

Invoice Balance

$0.00

Zoom Phone services provided by Zoom Voice Communications, Inc. Rates, terms and conditions for Zoom Phone services are set by Zoom

Voice Communications, Inc.

39



40
w% AATRIX EFILE CONFIRMATION for AFID 5449458 ***

Monday. J 11. 2021 6:18 PM . OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT
onaay. sanuary ’ ENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD

Aatrix eFile Confirmation
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD,

Thank you for e-filing your W-2 (US) with the Aatrix eFile Center. Your submission was received for processing. Your
AFID for this filing is 5449459. You can check on the status of this filing at any time by logging into your eFile account at
https://efile.aatrix.com and selecting the "Filings" tab.

Please direct any guestions to: helpme@aatrix.com or call eFile Support at (701) 746-6814. Please be prepared with your
AFID or EIN for all correspondence.

* Do not reply to this email. Aatrix will not receive your reply.

eFife Summary
Below is a summary of the information you filed:

IKLAHOMA
Taxpayer: COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT
ENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD

JAN 11 2021 12:17PM CENTRAL

Filing Date and Time: ' TIME

Form: - W.2 (US}

Filing Period: 01/01/2020 - 12/31/2020
Settlement Date: N/A

Vendor: ABILA MIP FUND ACCOUNTING

This filing contains information for W-2 federal, state, and employee filings. The eFile center will be doing the following
with this fifing:

1. Electronically filing your federal W-2 and W-3 forms with the SSA by Jan 30 per your selection. If a previous
filing has already been submitted and sent to the SSA we wili submit W-2Cs and W-3C.

2. Printing and mailing your employee copies. These will be printed and sent to your employees no later than
Jan 18. You will receive an additional email when your employee copies have been mailed.

3. Filing your OK W-2s with the appropriate state agency by Jan 30 per your selection.

invoice

Item Description Amount
MINIMUM CHARGE 24.95
2 EMPLOYEES AT $1.74 (FED, 0.00

STATE, AND EMPLOYEE COPIES)
Total: $

This email contains confidential information. if you think you have received this email in error, please advise the se
via email at helpme@aatrix.com and then delete this email immediately.



Payments to ACCO
Fiscal Year 2021

Contracted amount for FY '21 is $60,000

July $3,200.21
August $3,865.90
September $3,348.51
QOctober $3,853.45
November $3,182.89
December $4,035.37
January $3,685.56
February $6,965.82
March $3,400.18
April

May

June

Total $35,537.89



42

Solid Waste Program Transactions FY 2020/2021

County / Entity Project Awarded amount  Adjusted amt Budget Cost OCCEDB Paid Check# Paid Date Invto DEQ
DEQ Funding $35,000.00

OCCEDB Services -June - PR L
Admintotal  $22,272.67

Equipment

Sequoyah#2 “Chipper $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,00000 * - $30,000.00 534 10114120 " 487

llegal Dump/ Roli off

Choctaw #2

Logan #2 - llegai Dump/ Roll offs -

Mayes #1 fllegal Bump/ Roll offs



Hiegal Dump/! Roll offs 2000.00

llegal Dump/Rollofis. ~ '3000.00

egal Dump/Rollofls ~ 4200.00

‘Hlegal Dump/Rolioffs =~ 4200.00

-Hlegal Dump/ Roli offs

‘Hegal Dump/Rolioffs ~ 4200.00

-Hiegal Dump/ Roll offs 4200.00

llegal Bump/ Roll offs 4200.00

lliegal Dump/ Roil offs 4200.00 $4,200.00 $4,200.00

1llegal Dump/ Roll offs 4200.00

Wagoner#1 - Hlegal Dump/ Roli offs 3500.00

" Hlegal Dump/ Roll offs

Woodward #2 Hlegal Dump/ Roll offs needs 2 rolloffs if funding comes available

Woods #3 Hlegal Dump/ Roll offs 1500.00 $1,495.32 $1,495.32 $1,495.32

SW Equipment / Chainsaw

2812/
11412420

Creek #2 - * ‘ Chalnsaws $2,500.00

10,
12/2820
4/
Lincaln #3 ) Chainsaws $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 12/28/20

/28/20.
2/19/21

Murray #2 - B Chainsaws $1,000.00

/2
12/28/20

Pottawatomie #2 Chainsaws $2,500.00 $2,397.08 $2,397.08 $2,397.08 549 1/20/21 505

43



OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCU!TEN/GINEEB!NG DISTRICTS BOARD - / 055 Z 4

Payee Board of County Commissioners, Greer County ; 557
VendorID  Greer Account #: i 03/09/2021
: Description _ Amount
/ District 2 chipper $30,000.00

| N
7/
- | A
/
N
- )
-

oggl.émom ggm:se%g}le c&oﬁcun' p N 0557
EERI Di S BOARD '
‘ an \ DATE 557
SOLID VXZI:%;I“EEOTI:QOGRAM ) b mmﬁNB 03/05/2021 r
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73105 86-143/1031 .
4 ( 5""0”"“1 £
**Thirty Thousand and 00/100 Dollars | ) $ 000000 :
PAY i §
TO THE :
ORDER L 8
OF:
Board of County Commissioners, Greer County &
PO Box 207 ! _,
Mangum, OK 73554 - A '

—~AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

®*oo0557 7 (
. _ \
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE ClRCUiTENGINEER!NG DISTRICTS BOARD /o 0557
Payee Board of County Commissioners, Greer County - 557
VendoriD  Greer S v Account #: _ , 03/09/2021
Description ! ; Amount
District 2 chipper , ) ' $30,000.00
3
/ \
[ ) \
: (
/
{
(
Pnooucrsswus} USE WITH 1564 ENVELORE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop PRINTED IN US.A, J A ;§§8675200%

EEDSBS CHIKDKOS 02/06/2019 08:58 =45-



SALi 1116 (2017-2018)

45

Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim

Purchase
Requisition No. 001529 Greer County, Okiahoma Order No. 001529
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned | approve the proces ing of this p t;e‘gzestand meof
Highway District 2 02/03/2021 02/03/2021 30,000.00  Account /}102-6-910-4110
Project No. Date Material Needed 02/03/2021 _4///4,( /2 ten
Federal Award Date Réquisitioning County Offictat
Suggested Vendors T3-2
zl;%hozsmq [X]Reguiarpo. [ ]sianketPO. EI Purchase Card/Vendor for p-card [ ]
Type of bl (if required) Fiscal Year 2020-2021
D State ContractPurchasing Cooperativ Date 02/03/2021  Appropriation Account 1102-64200-4110
| hiereby approve the issuance and of Iis ords

E] County Purchasing Act

Tiffany Buchanan D {J CA Q/ka/U\_(Q(

G Public Compatitive Bidding Act Purchasing Agent
! betoby umfythnmoa::‘om n:lf u‘:l- 4 m;' 0 3 I gratos
Issued To! e on. &)
Vermeer Great Plains Inc. DATED THIS 02/03/2021
8300 N | 35 Service Road Tiffany Buchanan
le Clerk/Deputy
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73131-5600 OF  Greer COUNTY
‘Shipped To:
Groer County Dist. 2 e LR
4G3 N. Elm i e, Soat e, o ot o s parchaso, 500 it dare of N SAER5E.
Granite, OK 73547-0000
I ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ‘ Unil Amt. To Be I Adjustment E
—Luanlity. Linit Reasgription Pice _ Encumbered Amoint Total Approved...
1.000 2021 Vermeer Brush Chipper 30000.000 30,000.00
Totals | 30,000.00 m

CHARGE & INVOICE TO: I I APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
This claim Is dppeoved lof paymunl 1 (ho amodnt indicated addve {Signod by altoast m mamhm 3}
Disirft Attornoy s npproving Olficer of expandiiures for Wnal olfice. 19 0%, S1. Ann S 32
Tiffany Buchanan ;% - %— &Q 32 \ Date
County Clerk s
PO Box 207 5 8 %-
Eiling Address Chairman & ki
MANGUM, OK 73554 é_[o % g
City, State, Zip Code Memb K= %
/1’77 'Lf- :& i
| boray caridy ol i xm iy 4 b p Member =8
have beon fled as noled abave, This purciuase ardet g
is Iherniore mppi by g beard, o 2
s ZD 3()9.\ Date | PAYMENT RECORD | 5
Warrant Number r‘l 4“ \
&
OV MIce o 20, 000 . 00 N
() County Clerk/Deputy ! 8
- - 0& anm-\l 052 O, SL. Aan, & 310.8. 4na Encumboring Orﬁ:ar has the approving ruthorily for payment 'P ;
i : . pproved tankel Purchase Orders. o
Date Returned For Filing For Consideration By The Governing Board Thereors oty ulvande o of 1 SUach 393 ed et " 3
I COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER E g
| alsn certify (hal the maximurs amounl of the blanke( purchase order has nol boen exceaded, Daie
County ClerkiDeputy Date Cotnty ClerkEncumbering Officer

Requisitioning County Officer Date




OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD \ - 055 % 6
F N I3

Payee Board of County Commissioners, Choctaw County ~ 558
VendoriD  Choctaw County Account #: ( 03/09/2021
| Description A Amount
District 1 roll-offs \ $4,200.00
- ( A
-
I'/ \
- }
\
{
-
~ S

Oé(g.l.ékhOMA CgOPSERI}'gV ] 0558
L INEERING DISTRICTS BOARD .
" SOLID WASTE PROGRAM " ‘y bag{gngB / DATE 558
| OKLAHBMA GITY, OK 73105 | o 86-143/1031 , 03/09/2021 |
L AmouNT 8
pt
***Four Thousand Two Hundred and 00/100 Dollars - ¥ a0000 5
PAY v { 3
TO THE - _ ' £
ORDER ,. S &
OF: . ) -
Board of County Commissioners, Choctaw County g
300 East Duke )
Hugo, OK 74743 \ —~
' AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE :
‘ mopo05s58" - . j
C})KLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD ) 0558
Payee Board of County Commissioners, Choctaw County 558
Vendor D  Choctaw County Account #: 03/09/2021
\
Description Amount
District 1 roll-offs $4,200.00
’ f
C
_ (
j i
/
PRODUCT 58LM145  USE WITH 91564 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop PRINTED IN U.S.A. h A %
7658675200

4/ -
i EEDSB5S CHIKDKO6 02/06/2019 08:58 -44-



SARI 1116 {1983) st

REGUISITION - PURCHASE ORDER -~ CLAIWI

Requisition No. 178

Purchase

[ Blanket P.O. CHOCTAW Gounty, Oklahoma Order N()._é..’l_LF
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned japsrove the processing of hls purchass requsst and the ensumbering on
HWY #1 68/14/20 08/14/20 1,500, T8 1102-6-4000-2005
5 it - 4
Project No. Date Material Needed e P ‘% ’ Z; ;_“;2
Date “;Inqisl's!ﬂoﬁiﬁcm‘lﬁfy“ ficfal ;
SUGGESTED VENDORS

Issue To:

SOUTHERN DISPOSAL, INC.

0B/14/20 Feovess B0 Plya g10m s 40002005
ATE . APPROPAIATION ACCOUNT

3 v tha i = enzambrans s se ordar,
194069 U.5. HWY 271 Er T URRIERTE
ANTLERS, OK 74523 Fuhettng Aot
N - d § hereby cestily mas e amount of this encumbrance has been entered against the dasignated
2RO 2rd that is.within tha avaitabla batansa of sald
APRepERUo.
Ship To: L AUGLIST 20
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, DIST. #1 EMlEy—Vvan "WorTR——————— —
300 EAST DUKE, RONNIE THOMPEON CHAOCTAaW Gounty Glerk/Deputy
of. Caunty.

HUGO, OK 74743

ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS DTHERWISE NOTED

19 G.5. Supp. 1882 § 1505 requires the vendor to jurnish an itemized invoice which states the
waaax'srase and sidress, 3 clear descripilon of aach ltam purchased, its unit price, the number or
vohama of azgh 4am, Tia total prics, the folal of the purchase, and the date of the Hurchase,

. . Unit Amt. To Be Adjustment Approved

Quantity | Unit Description Price | Encurnbered | Amount Tatal :?mourit
TRASH SERVICE , 1500.00
7
i
00,00\, . |
L] Tl 1239000 -y ] phcue

CHARGE & - / '
INVOICE TO:

EFMILY Y& ORTH County Clerk
O AST D E

oL 73

APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD

This ciaim Is epproved for payment in the mmount indicated abova, {Signed by at
Jeagt two {2} memé:ers.& District Attornsy ls approving Offiser of expendliures for
that offles. Title 19 O.5.

1881, Sectlon 326, W
@_ ~E-1»

HLUIGO
y nvol ving report and defivary documentation hiave bi Dete
§ hotaby ce thit the Involca, receiviny ort al vary documentation feve been
ecmparl;g 1 lmypnrcnase ardes; and any m&{-?ams_ have bs;vn raconeiled as Goled above: -
This puschédas drdei {616 approved for génsiderstion for by tho gaveraing bsoard, Craltman =%
; X o
Date RS AN Y N 8%
) - Member Cg
EM I N A0y —_ a3
County Clerk/Daputy 4 53
V Member g
Dat ¢ for Filing For jon By Governing Boerd PAYMENT RECORD
: / B A.O WARRANT NUMBER P =
COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER avounrs L, 095 o

1 also oertify that the maximum amount of the blankst purohesa erder has not bean pxeseded.

Pursuant o 62 0.8, Supp. 1982§ 310.5, the mbering Otficor § Ppr
authonity for pgym.et_ll‘af raquisitions with stlaghed Invaices againel Gml,ermn%
B‘gia':d ipfovad bianket Pure| sese‘ Orders, Themforg, | ehaby atthori2é payment
of tha.; Involee,

INVHEYAM

Date County Cladd/Deputy

app

Date Requesting County Officer

Date County Clerk/Encumbering Officer

v



et?
sadl gl

REQUISITION - PURCHASE ORDER - CLAIM

Requisition No. ___ 854
CHOCTAW

Purchase
Order No._ﬂé___

[0 Blanket P.O. County, Oklahoma
ﬂequismoning Dept-_ Date Req' Rec. Dats AsSzgned f tapprovanmq pfoce:sing of phls‘;iut&h‘a;o request and the.ansumbering on
HIY #1 09/21/20 ov/a1ze | TERETER ™" a 1 108-4~4000-200!
Project No Date Material Neaded /B30 Homert ;ZZ /'% Zéé p
Date Reguisiibofig Gounty Oitcie) (=
SUGGESTED VENDORS

issue To:

SOUTHERN DISPDSAL, ING
194049 U.S. HWY 271

09/81 /780 mecALYEw _ —o =1
APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

= 2078 110R-6-4000-B00E

E ;’v rie,:zcﬁwe lhii:,san& an':’eﬁm aalli‘c_n of thig ‘pgl_;ss'e ordar,

ANTLERS, 0K 74523

Purchasing Agent

Lenrasen; ity at me emount f s arsumorsnce has. bean entared sqninst Wi déslgnated
‘ that itds 8 i within the a ized svallsbia balance of said
=pTonias
Ship Tos s B4 ) SEPTEMBER 20
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, DIST. #1 EMTEvy o YibeTs z 0 —
300 EAST DUKE, ROMNIE THOMPSON CHOCTAW ) County Glerk/Daputy

of.

County.

HORD, OK 76743

ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

15 C.3, Supp. 1582 § 1505 requites the venda
sddress, & claar dascription of aach ilem purchased, ite unit price, 1he numbaer or

VRS Name d
ol of each Hens, ils tofat price, the totsd of the-purchase, and the dale of the purchasa, .

r o fimish an itémized involoe. which states the

. N . Unit Amt. To Be Adjustraent Approved
Quantity | Unit Desecription Prige | Encuribersd | Amount | _Total |  Amount
TRASH SERVICE 730.00
)
1
Total | 730.00 =30, 06

CHARGE &
INVOICE TO:

AW LAY OxTH County Clerk

APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD

I mfsigmz1 2mBers ‘gfm LAY o [ . 'ﬁdicoallré“h?w"sn{?&&m
i) 75, cl ey s Vi, ficar of 2a for
00 EAST DUIKE ] st liva {2 memiers) Distict Aitomey i approving ofsaps N
LIS 2L 743 ~
0 1D S0
Date
! herby. vertiy fhat she-invoice, recejving repont and dellvery dociimentallon have bean
comparad to Uﬁf’fpurghaio' zl;é!_exl'. m:u_ﬂ fny démgmolas have bsgj teoongiled ag noted above, [ o Y
pu riier Is théref p for cansidoration for 3t by the ming board, Y §§
Dato, (O~ ‘ QQ_ 5 g§
B - . . Mamber 23
Gounty Clark/Dspuly e gg
Member N g
Data Retumed for Filing For Consldaration By Governing Boerd PAYMENT RECORD
fo-S a0 T NUMBER
COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER AMOUNT $ —7.5‘f 300 3

18ls0 cerilfy that the maximum amount of the Blankst purchase order has nat been axcesdsd.

Pursuant 6 62 0.8, Supp. 1982 § 310.8, ha Encumbering Officer has the approvin
authority Iorpgybhlaqn?& raqulus_itions s attach llr’lu:a‘wgg n’g\ainx_t Gepggning
alars, | hersl

LNVHUHVM

Board approved blankét Purshnse Orders,
of tha hed d involeo.:
Data County Clark/Daputy
Date Raguesting County ORlcer Data County Clark/Encurbering Officer 5 SLQ

48



SARH 1116 (1083)

REQUISITION - PURCHASE ORDER - CLAIM

Requisition No, ___ 333 Purchase
[1 Blanket P.O. CHOCTAW oty Okishoma  orderNo, 10D
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec.  |Date Assigned Lippmoua the procé hiep requas anc the i
: WY 31 . 11 /9% /80 11 /85720 th des{gns:ed accwgto a rnaxlmum %[ o 1102-4- 4000_20
$las /80 Account i ]

Project No, Date Material Needed 5 ~§_ e
Bate Roquisitioning oty GHTc:

SUGGESTED VENDORS

Issue To: 20 2L
11/85/20 mecavean _~ - _Z77R 1108-6-4000-20
SOUTHERN DISPDSAL’ INC. DATE e S — APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT
154069 U.S. HWY 271 EF P RIS e pertese onier
ANTLERS, 0K 74523 ) Purchasing Ageni
! herthy cantlly that the ..monm; of this'encumbranca has heon entofed against the dosigrated
g sand thatl ra0ae Je within the autherlzed avallable balante of seld
. apmopnaﬂon
Ship Tor NDVEMBER 20
BOARD DF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, DIST. #1 E’Wﬂ.—vﬂvﬁm— R - —
300 EAST DUKE, WONNIE THOWPSON CHOCTAR Gouly GleridDapity
of. . County.

HUBO, OK 74743 " "
19 0.8, Supp, 1882 § 1505 tequires-tho, vanday to fumish an itéinized Involca which stal

vandor’s namg‘:nd Qgoress, o c'l;c?nrdescﬂpuun of edeh {tom Sr“chasrg]d, its E:E ;:cu'.‘t?w ﬁu«}ﬁfsm

volume af asch item, itS total price. the total of tho putchase. and the date of the purchase. -

ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

. . Unit Amt. To Be Adjustment Approved
Quantlly Unit Desaription Prica | Encumbered | Amount Totat Ifmount
TRASH SERVICE 1500.00

Total | 1559000 4 %Oﬁ7 M\D()%

CHARGE &
INVOICE TO: _ .
EMIL Y Yai W[aoRTH County Clerk APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
200 _EAST _DUKE e e e
b M)\
1hat office. ‘l1£le 150 S 1981, Section

HLGO . oK Se 74+ N \IA W'w

Date
| hereby centity thist'the invoice, rooeiving repon and dalivery dasumentatlon hm be M
.campurea 1 _lizgypu haaso’:;er “and.any o oot o . %/
Thiap orderls y f lrg:aymtn[ by the govat b n:l Chaman "%
Dats \_ (ALY N P 2 - g
MY N SN smber g
County & §
RO Mambar N
Date for Flling For G ByE{Xﬂn;‘ud [1 ®® PAYMENT RECORD
,‘ ) wARRANT NUMBER._ Ly 61 n ™ jo /N

COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH BLANKET PURCHASE ORPER AMOUNT $ {\"\Uf / 'UU E‘

" : Pursuant to 82 0.5: Supp. 1982:§ 310.8, {ha Encumbazi Dﬂlcnrhaslhn
1 afso cortify that the maximum amount of tha blankaet purchass order has not basn excesded. Suthoriy Tor paymnntpgr uqulélllons ", Bltaehad I?\%oices ey Gwpmg
nard spproved blan wimchotp Ordar. Thsrefore, § horeby entherize prymeént
of ihs attached appmvsd hvorce.

Date Counly Glark/Deputy

Data Raquesting County Officer Date County Clerk/Encumbering Officer 5 91

\/




"

. e
SASF 1116 (1983)

REQUISITION - PURCHASE ORDER - CLAIM

Requisition No. 95h ) Putchase
£7 Blanket P.0. CHOCTAW =~ ooty Okahoma  Order No. 9&160
Hequisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec.  |Date Assigned | pprcva the processing of this purchsis request and i enoumberlog, o
HAY #1 OBIOqI 2t on/o1 781 the degigEiSSRG 2 M 110B-6-4000-E005
< mr‘a}!‘—_ 7 . ot
Project No. Date Material Needed Ao 4 <
Date Hequisill. County Oific
SUGGESTED VENDORS

lssue To:
SOUTHERN DISPOSAL, INC.

194049 U.8. HWY 271

DATE

T B 0B A-4000—200%

02 /01 /21 FISCALVEAR
APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

i MWW&%%%“ purchase order.

ANTLERS, DK 74523

Purchesing Agent

1 figraby oertify that iha amounl of this uncumbiarmmnatahbeen entered, aqalmt the designated

avaflabis balance of said
appwprinlloll
Shlp To; b Fi EBRUARY 121
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, DIST. #1 E‘.’ﬁ"f’f;‘fﬂﬁ‘ﬁﬁ“ IR - —
IZ‘.HD CTPIN County Clerk/Deputy

300 EAST DUKE, RDNNIE THOMFSON

of.

County,

HUBD, OK 74743

ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS GTHERWISE NOTED

10 0.8, s-mp 1982 § 1505 requires tha vandor ta furals an tenized invaics which states the
vendor's neme and tridre
valume of sach item, Jte tolal prica, the tolal of the pumhase, and the

59, 8 ¢lear tésoription of éach ftem purehiasad, its unlt prics, the number or
dale of the purohass.

. Unit Ami. To Be Adjustment Approved
Quanfly | Unlt Besaription Prics | Encumnbered | Amount | Total Amount
ROLL OFF DUMPSTER 2190.00
¥
Total | 2190-00 Aao-bo
CHARGE &
INVOICE TO:
Er LY A A WO County Glerk APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
1 gs‘clalth; i5 approvsdfor g‘m:iv:t a lh% amountllndf%sﬁ?cd; ai;%g (&%nlnd hy’al
B EOST DLUEE \%al et }{l?ta (o 04 1951 m"’éi."%s% ppIovS of SxeSnciies ot
LSO, oKL 75D 9\" ‘- ?, MA
e
i i .
T S L L S
PP fer conslderation i & | by tha gqvernlng board, Chairoan 5%
Date -l . gg
3 Mermbar g
—_— B T LN ARG e EE:
i i " Gounty ClerkiDop 33
Mataber g
Dats i for Fiiing Foar Conald: ?\ovewt Eloa'd PAYMENT RECORD
NUMBER T W
COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER AMOUNT § a l(/{ U UU _%

| also certlfy that the maximum amount of the bianket pitrchase ordar has not been exossded.

ANVHSVIA

Pursuast to 52 0.5. Supp. 18825 310.8, the Eneumhnrln Omcer has tha-approvin
nuthcrliy for p nm‘(:!, ruqma\!ons' iih o against frseske
Hoeid 1y Fuschnsn  Ordors, Therofure, | harsby authoifze peyment
onhe  approved indoies,

Date County Clerk/Deplity

Date Requesting County Officer

RA —
Data County Clerik/Encumbering Officer S a




OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 055 %1
/

Payee Board of County Commissioners, Woods County { 559
Vendor ID  Woods County , Account #: 03;‘09/2021‘

{ " Description b Amount P
District 3 roll-offs . $1,495.32
- )

N —

|
2
I
s

Ogl.AHOAélélggOPsERé\TWsE C‘I)R%lgf | \ | 0559
GINE DISTRICTS BOA -
"SOLID WASTE PROGRAM ba’;{fﬁNB W ot
okmﬁ%?nk%ﬁe%%sms 86-143/1031 .
‘ AMOUNT E
— g b
=*One Thousand Four Hundred Ninety Five and 32/100 Dollars $ 1495.32 3
PAY g
TO THE ! i
ORDER : ~ E
OF: Board of County Commissioners, Woods County &
PO Box 386
Alva, OK 73717 r

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

*O0005 55"
J .
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 0559
Payee Board of County Comm:ssmners Woods County 589
Vendor ID  Woods County Account #: 03/09/2021
! ) Description Amount
District 3 roll-offs ' $1,495.32
~
{
T
) J |
N\
y ! N
PRODUCT SSLM145  USE WiTH 81564 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop PRINTED IN US.A. A Fa %
- 7658675200

— . EEDSB5 CHIKDKO6 02/06/2019 08:58 -43-



Sewt s

:;:;“_:;:E’" REQUISITION - PURCHASE ORDER - CLAIM PO Ng_- 21- 1152
Reguisiton No, 2051 Federal Award |mesktunct
Requisilioring Depl. 4300 3 o K
WE:D: Cnugr;t;é/(z)slahim:m et 8125120 HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3 $415.80 Account: - 24-1102-4300-2005
o7 . Race. it 3 s
efea e . mg  JulBarker
Project o, Dale Material Needed:  9/28/20 o oo
SUGEI VaTdors: -
HARPER SANITATION SERVICE INC [4256] FiscalYear  2020.2021 Appropdiation Accounl: 24.4102-4300-2005
HIGHWAY
. HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3
Purchesing Method: Regular PO o 9f28/20 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION
Type of 8id ’
Purhiasing Agent S5BR0
lssue To: 4256
HARPER SANITATION SERVICE INC
PO BOX 1307
4020 E HANKS TRAIL o
WOODWARD OK 73802-0000 e AT v
WOODS County, Oklahoma
Ship To: 9 ousam.§ i 10l gelos, N 'hn:-un-
Saln el B purchase.
S50 SEND Amt. To Be Adjustment Approved
Quantity i Destriplion UnitPrice  Encumbered  Amount  Tolal Amount
1.00 Mileage for Roil Off Deliveries Dacoma & Avard 415,80 415.80]
TOTALS I X
| CHARGE AND INVOICE TO; i APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD:
WOOTS COUNTY CLERK o regesin o alfis, 908§, o
407 Government St
Alva, OK 73717
Date
d udar, angd
. Famact
by e govaming board, Thakperson
. Dafe =
|
County Clerk Deputy ReEmoer =
l Kount No.
21
! Date Relumad For Faing For Consigeration By The Goverming Boart PO# 21-1152 PAYMENT REGORD 102
H 4300
[ COWPLETE WHEN USED WATH BLANKET PURCTASE DRDER | ; . | 2008
i Tt ‘ o ot ordar has ot be: el bhorizs "
Amount;
) Nato CERIBRmbG0T
; R S BT

Run:9/28/20  B:25AM Page: 2 HARPER SA

52




R

S

Mot e REQUISITION - PURCHASE ORDER - CLAIM PONa. 21- 1511
Requisition No, 2380 Federal Award : * . 3
WOODS County, Oklshoma Requisiioning D;I;IG- l-?\ﬁ/t\]\ngSTRicTs $440.25 Aot 21-1102-4300-2005
Date Req.Rec. 11/02/20  Date Assigned: 11/02/20 .

—_— EE— 1102120 y1227% ﬁawégr_
Project No. Date Material Nesded:  11/02/20 Dtz equisloning Courty s T
Stiggested Vendors: .

HARPER SANITATION SERVICE INC [4256]

Purchasing Method: Regular PO
Type of Bid

lssue To: 4256

HARPER SANITATION SERVICE INC
+ PO BOX 1307

11020 E HANKS TRAIL

'WOODWARD OK 73802-0000

Ship To:

| ALLPRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHE]

Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Appropriation Account: 241 102-4300-2005

HIGHWAY
HIGHWAY DISTRICT 3
. 11/02{%0 ) MAINTENANCE & OPERATION
e Tennifer Schafor
Putchasing Agenl 1m2rRe
12:13:01PY
1 ereby corly noyrbrence eg basn entoredageingl e s 27 that s

Shelley Reed

Counly Clesk 7 Depudy of . T

WOODS County, Oklahoma
19 OKL.SLAR, § $505 requires the vendor o fornish an Remized which slalas th ¢ , @ doar
descripon of each I L eice e number of volume of sach Hem, Bs Iolef price, e lota) of the purchase, and the

dale of he prrchase.

ED. Amt. To Be

5 Adjustment Approved
Quantity Unit DEscriplion Unit Price  Encumbered Amount  Tofal Amount
1.00 Monthly Trash Roll Off Fee 440,26 440,26
SN
TOTALS 440.28) ()
[ CHARGE AND INVOICE TO: i { APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD: ]
' \%’ gigé%SR geodu NTY CLERK ;;wlﬂ;r ;xger;:ﬂm:e; for that offce, :9 08.§ 2'12?;;.“ ston. ned by s b menmbers) Dt Aoy s sppio
407 Government St
Alva, OK 73717
Date
1 efely ooty Ihek e Ivoloe(s), receving reports) Y have ben compared o this purchase oder, snd
¥ noled zbova, This h derls fheselt for i paymen{
by+ie poveming hoard, Charperson
Date
Member
County Cark / Daputy TABROR =
e
I 21
Date Rolumed For Fiing For Gonsideration By The Governing Board | PO# 21-1511 PAYMENT RECORD I 1702
4300
COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH BLANKET PURCHAGE ORDER ]| ansatio?2.0-5 803 be Gooumbaio O s b Rttt | 2006
12150 cerilfy that the maximim amotnt of the blanke? purchass order has hot been exceeded, authoizh gayment f lhe altsched approved bveice(s). WarrantNo.
Amotin:
Caxinly Ciek T Dapity
Date Clerk ? Encumbering Officar
ReqUesing Couty Offcer
Run:11/03/20 9:01AM Page: 2

HARPER SANITATION SERVICE INC

53



P

Sewdk 2z

e REQUISITION - PURCHASE ORDER - CLAIM PONo. 21~ 1817
Requisiion No, 2658 Federal Award il o ; e
WQODS County, Oklahoma Requisiioning Df;’fé,fﬁﬁgm STRICT 3 $639.26 Aocount: 24-1102-4300-2005
DatsReq.Rec, 12/07/20  Dalo Assigned: 12/07/20 .
EE— I 12007/20 Jule Barker
Project No. Date Material Neaded:  12/07/20 Date e ou l e
SuggesTed Vendors;
HARPER SANITATION SERVICE INC [4256] Flscal Year  2020-2021 Appropriations Account: 24.1192-4300-2005
HIGﬂ\‘%ﬁ¥ DISTRICT
HIG! 3
Purchesing Method: Regutar PO e 12/07/20 _ MAINTENANCE & OPERATION
Type of Bld T E h 5 E
Purchasing Agent }zggﬂ@m
e To. - 4256 I reby cerly thl the amaunt o ftaz been enternd et o esigneleg -
HARPER SANITATION SERVICE INC fowily lancs of sekd
PO BOX 4307
1020 E HANKS TRAIL Shelley Reed
WOODWARD 0K 73802-0000 P eTrw—— : m
WOODS County, Oklahoma
Ship Tos 18 OKSLARN, § 1505 requias the vendor 1o fumish Involco which stal o aiidress, a tdoar
descrplion of eash f h its et pr f gk I the fofal of the piicchage, and the
data of fha purchase.
f NESS OTRERWSENOTED, | Amt. To Be Adjustment Approved
Quanity Unit Description UnitPrice  Encumbered Amount  Total Amount
1.00 ea jRoll off 639.26 630.26|
Ny
TOTALS 538.28) O\
\.

1 CHARGE AND INVOICE TO; I APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD: |
\?th%els)(g ?J%C{QNTY CLERK :;cer's;r;»wammmm:ﬁ;a.t‘soaszmre. oo e byl enbors) Dt Alomey s sy
407 Government St
Alva, OK 73717

Date
beceby cerlly al the nvoloe(s), eceling report) and doltery doruaentalon tavo hasa oider, and
by the govesning board. ’ P Chalperson
Date Member
Casry Clerk/ Degtly LE —
e
21
Dae Refumed For Fifng Far Gonsideralion By The Governing Board | PO# 21-1817 PAYMENT RECORD 1102
4300
COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER __Jjpurtikio 20.5.5 0 b0 bt Oartas e sprodogaubofy rpomentoonitos | 2005
ha oels) 2 ey | amant No.
1 also certify that the maximum amotint of tha blanket purchase order has ot been exceeded. R ’
Amount:
Toiy CeRThapiy
Date Llerk? Encomberin Officer
‘Raesting County ORcer

Run12/21/20  3:41PM Page: 2

HARPER SANITATION SERVICE INC

54



OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 056 %5

Payee . Board of County Commissioners, Garvin County 7 . 5860
Vendor iID  Garvin County Account #: - 03/09/2021
’ Description Amoun{
District 2 roli-offs $4,200.00
J
N
!
g
\\
! \
OKLAHOMA Sgonlagm}g}rss ggzcun' | 0560
ENGINEERING DISTR ARD

SOLID WASTE PROGRAM bag{gngB R 560
OKLAHANIA GITY, OK 73105 86.143/1031 )
| / AMOUNT
***Four Thousand Two Hundred and 00/100 Dollars - ) $ 420000 :
PAY : ) i
TO THE : g
ORDER v 3
OF: Board of County Commissioners, Garvin County f

201 W Grant Ave
Pauls Valley, OK 73075

! AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

OO0 5E0N

- - ____.__.__.____\ - i © ot emtme e cmem m———. /
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CiRCUiTENGINEERlNG DISTRICTS BOARD 0560
‘Payee Board of County Commrssnoners Garvin County 560
Vendor ID  Garvin County / Account #: : 03/09/2021

j
- Description Amount
District 2 roll-offs - ; / $4,200.00
™
\ /
~

~ )

) j

N ) A .
PRODUCT SSLM145  USE WITH 91564 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop PRINTED iN US.A. A

7658675200
EEDSB5 CHIKDKO6 02/06/2019 0B:58 -42-



Garvin County District: 2
Project Expense Report
Project No.: ILLEGAL DUMP SITES

07/01/20 to 03/08/21
Contractor Total: 0.00
Material Total: 1,736.75
Equipment Total: 1,559.72
Labor Totak: 1,847.64
Grand Total: 5,144.11




FEMA Equipment Report

Project # ILLEGAL DUMP SITES

Project Description
Date Hours Operator Comment

301-044 CHEVROLET PICKUP (GRAY) FEMA Code: 8801
2/24/2021 1.00 Murrah, Philip cleaned dump site

Total: 1.00 @ $19.45 = $19.45

301-053 4X4 CHEVROLET SILVERADO (PUSHE FEMA Code: 8806
1/22/2021 4.00 Martin, Scott remove dumped tank

Total: 4.00 @ $22.63 = $90.52

302-099 2004 CHEVROLET 1 TON FEMA Code: 8802
8/27/2020 2.00 Dye, Scott remove dumped items

Total: 2.00 @ $26.00 = $52.00

302-100 2013 FREIGHTLINER 10 WHEEL DUM FEMA Code: 8723
2/22/2021 3.00 Huffinan, Steven cleaned dump site

Total: 3.00 @ $77.25 =  $231.75

302-102 CHEVROLET 1 TON CREW CAB4WD FEMA Code: 8802
9/22/2020 4.00 Baxter, L.C. clean dump sites
10/21/2020 4.00 Milligan, Lyrm cleaned dump site
12/4/2020 6.00 Busey, Dusty clean dump site
1/22/2021 4.00 Huffman, Steven remove dumped tank
2/3/2021 1.50 Murrab, Philip dispose of mattress
2/12/2021 4,00 Harrington, Nate clean dump site

Total: 23.50 @ $26.00 =  $611.00

332-010 JOHN DEERE BACKHOE FEMA Code: 8572
10/21/2020 4.00 Murrah, Philip cleaned dump site

Total: 4.00 @  $37.00 =  $148.00

332-013 JD BACKHOE 310SL FEMA Code: 8572
9/22/2020 4.00 Pyle, Tom clean dmnp sites
1/22/2021 4.00 Williams, Tracy remove dumped tank
2/22/2021 3.00 Young, Blain cleaned dump site

Total: 11.00 @ $37.00 =  $407.00

Equipment Total: 1,559.72

o7



58

FEMA Labor Report
Project # ILLEGAL DUMP SITES
Project Description
Date Hours OT Hours Comment
Baxter, L.C. Pyle, Tom
9/22/2020  4.00 0.00 clean dump sites 9/22/2020  4.00 0.00 clean dump sites
4,00 @$29.64 = $118.56 4.00 @ $29.64 = $118.56
0.00 @ $44.46 =  $0.00 0.00 @ $44.46 =  $0.00
$118.56 $118.56
Busey, Dusty Williams, Tracy
12/4/2020 6.00 0.00 clean dump site 1/22/2021 4.00 0.00 remove dumped tank
6.00 @$29.64 = $177.84 4.00 @$29.64 = $118.56
0.00 @ $44.46 =  $0.00 0.00 @ $4446 =  $0.00
$177.84 $118.56
Dye, Scott Young, Blain
8/27/2020 2.00 0.00 remove dumped items 2/22/2021 3.00 0.00 cleaned dump site

Harrington, Nate
2/12/2021

Huffman, Steven
12/4/2020

1/22/2021
2/22/2021

2.00 @8$30.00 = $60.00
0.00 @$45.00 =  $0.00
$60.00

4.00 0.00 clean dump site

4.00 @ $29.64 = $118.56
0.00 @ $44.46 =  $0.00
$118.56
6.00 0.00 clean dump site
4.00 0.00 remove dumped tank
3.00 0.00 cleaned dump site

13.00 @$29.64 = $385.32
0.00 @ $44.46 =  $0.00
$385.32

Martin, Scott
1/22/2021

Milligan, Lynn
10/21/2020
2/312021
2/12/2021

Murrah, Philip
8/27/2020

10/21/2020
2/3/2021
2/24/2021

4.00 0.00 remove dumped tank

4.00 @$31.95 = $127.80
0.00 @$47.93 =  $0.00
$127.80
4.00 0.00 cleaned dump site
1.50 0.00 dispose of matiress
4.00 0.00 clean dump sites
9.50 @ $29.64 = $281.58
0.00 @ $44.46 =  $0.00
$281.58
2.00 0.00 remove dumped items
4.00 0.00 cleaned dwmp site
1.50 0.00 dispose of mattress
1.00 0.00 cleaned dump site
8.50 @ $29.64 $251.94

o

$0.00
$251.94

0.00 @ $44.46

3.00 @$29.64 =  $88.92
0.00 @ $44.46 =  $0.00
$88.92




Labor Total:

$1,847.64

59




60

SA&11116 (2017-2018} v ees . .
Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim
Purchase
Requisition No. 001337 GARVIN County, Oklahoma Order No.. 0041337
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned | approve the proces ing of this p e ;eig:esl and iheuf
Highway District 2 00/28/2020 09/28/2020 700,00 Account t
Project No, Dale Maleriat Needed 08/28/2020
Federal Award Date Requisitioning County Officlal
Suggested Vendors T2
FM:r‘f,tZsmg [ ] Regular RO [} Purchase CardiVendor for p-card | ]
i Type of bid (1 required) FiscalYear 2020-2021
D Slale ContracVPurchasing Cooperativ Dale 09/28/2020  Appropriation Account 1102-5-4000-2006
I nereby spprave the issuance and encumbrance of this purchase order
;:J County Purchasing Act
Melanie Porter
[ Public Gompetiive 8idding Act Purchasing Agent
{nerehy cerliy thal . it of this has boon i lhg 10 "
15sued Tot dnmopiatn and thal this T within the
ACT CONTAINERS LLC DATED THIS 09/28/2020
28576 HWY 29 Lorl Fulks
County ClerkiDepuly
ELMORE CiTY, OK 73433 OF  GARVIN COUNTY
Shipped To:
COUNTY COMMISSIONER #2 13 a5 155 s v oo et ke i e 2 s
COU RTHOU SE uach Ttem, lotal price, the total of tha purchase, and tho data of ho gurchasy.
PAULS VALLEY, OK 73075-0000
E ALL FRICES ARE £OB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ] Unil Amt.To Be 1 Adjustment |
__ Duantily Lt Descdpti Pdra hared Armount Totat A d
EST:-DUMPSTER RENTAL & ROLLOFF 700,00
{
OKAYED: 9/28/2020
Totals 700,00
CHARGE & INVOICE TO: i |APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
“This el | iy Lt bava {Signed by ot leasl two mambers.)
District Alosnay 1 apptaving Offcor of arpendiures for Ihat office. 19 0L SL Ann S 323,
Lori Fulks Date
County Clerk ord
P.O. BOX 926 B %.
Bifling Address ® 3
PAULS VALLEY, OK 73075 5%
3 I,
City, State, Zip Code oS E
7,0
N3
S2
1 hetaby cendy thal the nvoice, - IS 8 o
{ils purchase order, and asy feganzd; "_ o1ad nbova, This rd g
is thatofote Rpploved fot Syment o, N £
Dale PAYMENT RECORD ES
Warrant Numbar
Lori Fulks Amount g
County ClerkiDepuly é
Pursuani jo 62 0id. 5L Ann. S 310.4. the Entumbaring Oificer has the sppraving aumonty for payment E
— d A Govermung Hoard aoproved blankal Purchase Orden. =
Date Returned For Fifing For Consideration By The Governing Board Theretore. | Ketoly ubtorize payment of tha I 3
| COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER E g
1 also cerlify that Ine maximum amount of the blanket purchase order has nol been exceedad, Date
Lori Fulks
Counly ClerkiDeptily Date County Clerk/Encumbering Officer

Requisitloning County Officar Date




SAR&! $116 (2017-2018)

Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim

Purchase
Requisition No. 001758 GARVIN County, Oklahoma Order No.;:0
isitioni 1 appl the p ing of this purchase request and the
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned o e g of s purchase rouast and e
Highway District 2 11/02/2020 11/02/2020 800.00
Project No. Date Material Needed 11702/2020
Federal Award Date Requisitioning County Officiai
Suggested Vendors T2
Torchasing D Regular F.0. 0. D Purchase Card/Vendor for p-card | ]
Type of bid {If required) Fiscal Year 2020-2024
D State Contract/t ing Coop Date 11/02/2020  Appropriation Account 1102-6-4000-2005
I hereby approve the i ang of this purch rder
C] County Purchasing Act
Melanie Porter
D Public Competitive Bidding Act Purchasing Agent
Thereby cartity 1hal of ths fas d sgains]
issted To: uppnplinlion.’mws wng thal thfs is within the aytherzed avalfablo batance of seid
ACT CONTAINERS LLC DATED THIS 14/02/2020
28576 HWY 29 Lort Fulks
County Clerk/Deputy

ELMORE CITY, OK 73433 OF  GARVIN COUNTY

Shipped To:
COUNTY COMMISSIONER #2

19 OKL.S) Ann. 5 1505 roquires the vendor ( Rirnlsh an lomized involce wiich statos thit vondor's
niome and nddross, 9 car desetiplion of sach liem puichased, bnll poto, the numbor of wlomo of

COURTHOUSE

each ftom. otal price, tha Jotal of the purchase, and the dalo of the purchasa,

PAULS VALLEY, OK 73075-0000

ettt et et
! ALL PRIGES ARE FO8 DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED 1 Unit Amt, To Be I Adjusiment |

e Luaptily Lnit b Prica E hered. Amonnt Tolal "
EST.DUMPSTER RENTAL & ROLLOFF 800.00
/
CKAYED: 11/2/2020
Tolals 800.00
CHARGE & INVOICE TC: ] |APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD

This <laim Is anproved B2 paymant In t1e amownt kndicatad abovn (Signod By ationsl fwo mombers.)
Distict Attornay is 2pproving Offizar of expenditutes for (ol office, 19 OM. St.2an S 326,

Lori Fulks Date
County Clerk -
RO, BOX 926 S
T3 >~ T
Bilfing Address & -5
PAULS VALLEY, OK 73075 <1 é £l
Chly, State, Zip Code NS R
. S5
im e o 'I, Ve ang havnn::lna nctiod " ‘,,,','m,m, na e Member o §
it i an fa A
Date I PAYMENT RECORD 1 Vi
Warrant Number
Lorl Fulks Amount §
Counly Clerk/Deputy g
Putsuint 10 B2 OK. 8¢, Ann, 8 310.8, the Entumbaring Officer has tho apptoving authorily for paymnnt E
— of requisiiona with ollachad ivoieo apalnsl Govaming Boesd npproved blanket Purchase Ordars. =
Date Returned For Fiiing For Considerafion By The Governing Soard ucrofaro, | heroby Payment of the allached opproved invoice, 3
COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER g

1 3150 ceriify that the maximum amounl of tha blanket purchase ordor has not boan excoeded,

Lori Fulks

Date

County Clerk/Deputy

Date Counly Clerk/Encumbering Officer

Requisltioning County Officer

Date




SALI 1116 {2017-2018)

Reauisition - Purchase Order - Claim

Purchase
Requisition No. 002056 GARVIN County, Oklahoma Order No.|
Requisitioning Dept, Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned { apprave the p g of this purchase requast and the
o bering on 1he g unt to the maxirum of
Highway District 2 11/30/2020 11/30/2020 800.00 Accolnt i

Project No, Date Material Needed 14/30/2020

Federal Award - Date "Requisitioning Gounty Official
Suggested Vendors T2

rhasing [Reguarro.  [X] Blanket PO, || Purchase Card/Vendor for p-card | |

Type of bid [if required}
{] state ContractiPurchasing Coop

D County Purchasing Act

D Public Competitive Bidding Act

Issued Te:
ACT CONTAINERS LLC
28576 HWY 28

ELMORE CITY, OK 73433

Fiscal Year 2020-2021
Date 11/30/2020  Appropriation Account 1102-6-4000-2005
| hateby apprave (he Issuance and encumbranca of this purchase order

Melanie Porter

Purchasing Agent
I hernby coitify thal it of Whi s baen onluted By i
thin th dabiy balanca of coid

appropriztion.
DATED THIS 11/30/2020
Lotl Fulks

County ClerkiDeputy
OF  GARVIN COUNTY

Shipped To:
COUNTY COMMISSIONER #2 19 OMSA A 1503 nqwus tha vandor o furish o Reaized 'l;v’oﬁln »:l:\ m::!‘:;r 29 \:::m
COURTHOUSE nm llcrn Iotal u:co Thotolataf Ihe pmksase 2nd the dato. of tha purchase.
PAULS VALLEY, OK 73075-0000
; ALL PRIGES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED [ Unit Amt, To Be [ Adjustment }
— Quaznfily Unit 0, il Pulee £ Amntint Total
- EST:DUMPSTER RENTAL & ROLLOFF 800.00
/
OKAYED: 11/30/2020
Tolals 800,00
E CHARGE & INVOICE TO: | [APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
it lotp nbovo {Signed dy ¢ lsast twa morhors.)
Disiriet ing Otfcor o forthat offica, 19 Ok, 51, Ann § 326,
Lori Futks Date
County Clerk =
o
P.O. BOX 826 S 2
Bifling Address j‘: 3
PAULS VALLEY, OK 73075 43 'gi
City, State, Zip Code 8] S
H
1 roty cerity Uyl tho Envelcn 5 d dutivesy havn bo o Member Ka
st o o arton o ooy s i boss, o 8
Date ‘ PAYMENT RECORD l ES
Warrant Number
b3
Lori Fulks Amount g
County CleridDepuiy &
Purs 620K St An, 3 308, ring Officar bas th y Sot poymont =
ngeinst Purchase Orgess. c
Date Returned For Fiiing For Gonsideration By The Governing Board ‘Theseforo, § horshy auinarze poymont of the Beched pprovod lmvoica, g_
E COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER i ]
1 also corlify thal the maximum amount of the blasket purchasa order has nbl been exceaded, Date
Lori Fulks
Counly Clerk/Deputy Data Caounty Clerk/Encumbering Officer

1

Regquisifioning County Officer Datfe

62




OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 056 %3

)
Payee Board of County Commissioners, Pottawatomie County 561
Vendor ID  Pottawatomie County Account #: \ 03/09/2021
- Description ) Amount
District 1 ;oi!—offs ~ ; _ $2,500.00
(
/
0
/
\
/ \
. /
1 \ \
{ \,

= KoL TG

IGHETO VIEW: THUG WATERMARK N AP ERGE HEATISERSTIVERED U0 D A2 PEAR EWHCI HEA T D g

CEpceETE o SNE oo
ENGINEERING DISTR b ank NB
DATE 561
SOLID vggﬁ;rgggoemm “""“§°"’- 03/09/2021
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73105 86-143/1031 ‘ y
| ; ’ AMOUNT 3 g
***Tyo Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 Doflars " $ 250000 - 5
PAY { | - :
TO THE { v - H
ORDER : . &
OF: Board of County Commissioners, Pottawatomie County ) d £
325 N. Broadway - \
Shawnee, OK 74801 7/ /

TR

OO0 SE an®
/ \ . \ ‘
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD ; 0[5 61
) . ;
Payee Board of County Commissioners, Pottawatomie County 561
Vendor ID  Pottawatomie County Account #: \ 03/09/2021
. -~ \
.. Description Amount
District 1 roll-offs $2,500.00
l. o !
/N \
\
A
LN
ﬁ_\ \
\ : 1
(
)
PRODUCT §SiM145  USE WITH 91564 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop PRINTED IN US.A. A

]
iEEBsnzoo%

EEDSB5 CHIKDKO6 02/06/2019 08:58 -41-



SAK! 1118 {2017) Mid-West Printing Co,

ot

& j/ -~
HEQU[SITION PURCHASE ORDER CLA[M PO No, i g)-{!

[appi e the § i) 3 of 'Pif- h request and the
F!equisition No. gt Federal Award onthe toa of
Pottawatomie  couny, oanoma: F‘eggi:;ft""‘"g B . A:c}:m- sioe oD enss
Date Req. Rec. ———2iomns  Dale Assigned: I —pmpence / P N | 0
T [EEZAral Date %eqﬁ:smuniqg County Offictal
| Project No. Date Material Needed; ) (/ { \
SUGGESTED VENDORS \,,/ ==
;‘;ﬁ;f"g XE] Regular PO ] Blanket PO [ ] Purchase Card/Vendor for prcard: | ]
Type of bid (if required) s o
[ state Gontract/Purchasing Cooperative FISCAL VEAR,
DATE, APPROPRIATIGRACGSUNT
I County Purchasing Act .-.v

3 public Compefitive Bidding Act

,}ere By

4 the rssuan;? jd encu b ce of lhis7!ﬂ2has@8ﬁl§‘m§
J)

tssue To; e 'ﬁlr&hmgﬁ‘é"
. " . | hereby cem!)]r }'I,at the am%;.lnt t:if mls' e"r;lourn cg has been emnler&d ags;lr:sl’mg
B G E R o T e ign ropriation accounts and that this erfoumbrance is within the autharize:
o ; »,W. PR AL It bal?agj::e of said appropriation.
L st DATED THIS.

v :d& 2 ;Hlﬂi{ull

5 ‘
s‘—wwhip%: e, (R

o !jm?f/ma /&?gw;’

" County Clerk/Depily

of Pottawatomie County.
19 OKl, St Ann, § 1505 requires the vendor to fumish an Remlzed involce which states the vendor's name
. 4 and address, a clear deser of each llem p ) 1Us unit price, the number or volume of each
= Al..[. PF’HCEIS m—gﬂﬁo ﬁé TINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED Rens, Ws totat price, the total of the purchass, and the date of purchase.
Unit Armt. To Be Adjustment Appraved
Quantity Unit Description Price | Encumbered | Amount Total Amount
T R TSR A monar e 24080.5007 280000
o Y
558 o CiEEp BRG] .60
Totals ‘é}“ :3(‘\{\,\/'" ~ /)"f"l ¥i—
CHARGE & ZIAPPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD hd
INVOICE TO: This claiin A for the amount indicated above, {Signed by at laast two members,)
District Attomey Is approving officer for axg for that office, 18 Okk St. Ann. § 325, b4
Q
POTTAWATOMIE COUNTY : Date g
Cotimty Clerk z
P.O. BOX 576 - 825-N. BROADWAY
Billing Address Chaimman
SHAWNEE, OK 74802 - 0576
City, State, Zip Cade Mamber
| hareby certify that the Ivolce, receiving report and delivery c have been
this purchase order, end any discrepancies have bagn reconedled as naled above. This pirohase order Is Member

therelote approved for consideration for payment by the goveming board.

N\
5 q" !ﬂ /; Date

Date Ri For Fliing For Cortsk By ing Board

COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER

PAYMENT weros-

WARRANT NUMBER

AMQUNT & l

Pursuant to 62 OKl. 8t, Ann. § 310.8 the Enc
authority for ;zaymant of raquisitions with &
Bnard ap, gmwed blanket purchase orders, Thal
the attached approved lnvolce.

1alse cerlify thal the maxis amaunt of the bi corder has not been exceaedsd, Date
County CletkiDeputy Date Gounty ClefdEncumbering
‘Requasting County Officer Date

Copy 1 - Hlequistions Fon to Purchasing Agent
Copy 2 - County Clerk
Copy 3 - Purchasing Agant

[P A

P WA Gt J] “ﬁq‘a b 0

64

last ,&m%\-r Pa\y!‘/\g,w anf



BA&I 1116 (2017) Mid-Wast Printing; Co.
.

oo REQUISITION - PURCHASE ORDER - CLAIM

“ .
PONo.__{ 3 42

U~ 17-2020 :
- s . 1 approva the p ing of this ¢ request and the
Requisition No. s Federal Award encmbering on the designated account fo a maximum of
SN S SN
v ]
i Requisitionin
Pottawatomie County, Oklahoma qDept, d S
Dat . Rec. Date Assigned: "
@ Fleq RN . RHSLAEIN
Project No. Date Material Needed:

SUGGESTED VENDORS

;:;‘;‘;357"9 L;RegularPO L] Blanket PO [ Purchass CardiVendor for

Type of bid (if required)

proard: |

oy
[ |

[ state Contract/Purchasing Gaoperative
B3 County Purchasing Act

T3 Public Competitive Bidding Act
Issue To;

Srewees Dumsser LLT 7

FISCAL YEA] o
o RASOTETE A
DATE______.c-APPRORRIATION ACGOUNT S
! hereby B¥praY&dne Issvarice and snsumbrance of this pUfERASE Orger-0we

- ] :*/ g, 4
‘-“‘”’7’<:{i€ Lhsd Y ieee{{ ep
i Pusghasing Agent

designated appropriaian accounts and that this encumbrance s within the authorized
i bajance of sald appropriation.

$1838 M Hamison
TV N Famson

Ship T&ihawnze, OK 74304

IOTEVWEEAE GO LR 1
T Amve 7,

DATED THIS s v I
= ; l' a’ l
[¥eng (T
- County Clerk/Daptty
of Pottawatomie County,

18 OKJ. St Ann. § 1505 requlres the vendorfe furnish an ltemized involos wihich states the vendor's name
and address, 2 clear iption of each item § , il unit price, the number of velume of sach

TNATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

item, It's totat prics, the tolal of tha purck ) and the date of purch

N N . Unit Amt. To Be Adfustment Approved
Quantity Unit Description Price Engumbered Xglount

ROD O Durapsier For Countaaide ELTEX

Amount Total

LXE T

A
AL TCHERGP FRoay & Sauraey e
I3 WOwnEr S0 & 3T, FU AR

—— STATE PURGHASING At

e DR -
L fpdher 51D 20Vt g i G

Q)

“_M‘l aun 4';'4(\‘

=Wa-c NN VIV Ve 7N

& @ O was| s g0, o
CHARGE & o APFHDVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD i
INVOICE TO: Thls ciaim Is appraved for payment In the amotsnt kndicated above, {Signed by at Jeast two members.)
’ Dislict Aoy is approving officar for expendRutes for that oifice, 19 Okl 8¢, Ann. § 328,
POTTAWATOMIE COUNTY Date
County Clerk T
P.O. BOX 576 - 325 N. BROADWAY .
. Billing Address Chalrman )
SHAWNEE, OK 74802 - 0576
City, State, Zip Code Member
I'hereby cerlfy (hat the involoe, recelving report and defivery d {an have bean comp to
this purchase order, and any discrepancies hava baen recongllad s noted above, This purchase order is Member

thatefore approved for consideration for payment by the govering board,
o~

s
~ {| AL MDDt
i Y 2 /7
7 N ; i ’M\
LA a1 A Pl (A
Rate ™, County Cleri/Depuly

Date Returaed For Flling For Cansideraiion By Governing Boarg

COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER

| atso eerilfy that (he maximum amount of the blanket purchase order has not been sxceeded,

-

PAYME*™ ™ J0RD

WARRANT NUME

AMOUNTS
P&mﬁgw }nrsz Oid, gng

&l of paymi i
Bpard vgg,t':]a . no%

the atlached approv .

|

Date

Counly Glerk/Deputy Data

Requesting County Cfficer Date

Copy 1- Requishions Form 1o Purchasing Agent
Copy 2- County Clerk .
Copy 3 - Purchasing Agent v

+ 1 hereby certify that e amount of this encumbrance has been entered against the 5 .

65



3801416 (2017) Mid-West Frinting ca.

v
“
poa o

0, ga_
REQUISITION - PUBCHA?E RDER - CLAIM

’ i
PO No,_A 224
eI O

) ' | approve the g of $hls purchase request and the

iequisition No. spmaes Federal Award encumbering o the designated aceount to & maximum of

Pottawatomie Courtty, Oklshoma Rqu‘g‘p‘i""i“g SO Acoolint__14R0S OimE

. i A
. i ) FEE S e
late Reg. Rec, NS Date Assigned: o samees | ') faps S AL GC
B 15 e TSI _ﬁ%ﬁﬂ;ﬁa—— #77" Requisiianing Gounty Ofloisl

‘roject No. Date Materjal Needed: _____
JGGESTED VENDORS
Purchasing

Mistod l‘s:r; Regular PO [] Blanket PO [ Purchase CardVendor for p-card: [

ype of bid (if required}
[] state Contrast/Purohasing Cooperative
O County Purchasing Act

L] Public Competitive Bidding Act

FISCAL YEA!
ALY

Iy
DA = APPROPRIATION ASCEONT, e
{ ereby HEro0 lylssuaucs o encumbrance of this prrohase adercurs
el AT A._t.L. el laan

sue To * Purchasing Agent
| hereby cei‘l;fg ; at the amg:n;!%f Eist etgwmhrancg has bleer‘;f E?grtahd aga‘;nst_ihg
B 3 desl | appropriallon accoun at this encumbrance is in the autherize
"'?y’we‘ Duragstisr LLC Hiab bafpange of sald appropriafien,
+15a0 N Harison DATED THIS, o -~
12 W Hareat I /’ M //ﬂ
0
ip TerEmEe, R TER (AL AR AP
County Clerk/Daplity
PIESWEETTR ARy LEeRE S of Pottawatomie County,

AN SA G NE056 O
oS RHE FO BESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

12 DI, 8. Ann, § 1505 requires the vendor to furnish an itemlzed volca which states tha vandor's name
and addrass, a clsar description of paoh flem purchased, i's unlt price, the numbier or volume of sach

item, t's folal prics, the total of the purchase, and the date of purchase.
i i Unit Amt. To Be Adjustment Approved
Quanfity Unit Desoription . Price Encumbered Amount Total Arnount

RS O Durnpeats For Caurny Wide

BRI F:ﬁay & Taturday
TR 48 9, 2

£
Totals Y= F00T
{ARGE & APEROVEL BY GOVERNING BOARD
VOICE TO; THiS clslm Is apptoved for payment in the amount Indlcated above, {Signed by at least wo members)
Distot Atfomey ls approving officer for expenditures for that offics. 19 O} St Ann. § 826, 5
POTTAWATOMIE COUNTY Date H
County Clerk H
P.O. BOX 578 - 325 N. BROADWAY
Billlng Address Chalrman
SHAWNEE, OK 74802 - 0576
City, State, Zip Code Member
Lhereby certify that the involce, reoslving report and delivery d fhave been comp ]
¥ purchase order, and sny discrepanties have beer moonoiled as noled above, This purchase order ls Member
r2tora approved for consideration for payment by the governing board,

Date N

Gounty OlefkDepuly

Date Returned For Flling For Gonsidetation By Qoverning Board

COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER
o certify that the maximum amount of the bianket purchase order hias not been exugaded,

PAYMENT RECORD

WARRANT NUMBER

AMOUNT §

Pursuant {o 62 OKL, St, Ann. § $10.6 the Enoumbering Officer has the appraving
authority for payment of requisitions with attached lrwoices agatnst Governi
Board approved blanket purchase orders. Therefore, | heveby authorize payment o
1he aftached approved involgs,

'ON BB

Date

Counly ClerkiDeputy - Dae

Fsguesting Gounty Otficer Dats.

Gounly ClerkEncimbering Officer

Copy § - Requisitions Form to Purehasing Agent
Copy 2 ~ Gounty Clerk
Copy 3 - Purchasing Agent

66



e e e REQUISITION - H%DER-CLAIM FONo_H 3
/5000

323
i -5
M { epprove the | i g of this purct request and the
Requisition No._ Federal Award g on the desig; to a maximum of
4] .
i Regulsitionin . A
Pottawatornie County, Oklahoma qDept. q T — sotcoe ! acdountyyane - o

H y e 2k
WAl B v

Date Req. Rec, ST Date Assigned: 0 R z
) RG] 1o, = Requlsitioning County Offictal
Project No. : Date Material Needed: .~~~ sHietioning Goumy
SUGGESTED VENDORS .
Purchasing . - . ’
Moo [‘;I Regular PO * [} Blanket PO [] Purchase Card/Vendor for p-oard; [ ]
Type of bid (if requirad)
[ state Contract/Purchasing Cooperative FISGAL YEAR
o P DATE__.QAEE%);RIAH&@A%@HGFW_”__.__*_
O county Purchasing Act 1 hereby BRfTAvERe Iss bance and el}éumbranca of this pliéhase 43EawREIS
N " . - - . =] .} .7
0 pusilc Gorfpetitive Bidding Aot =R atdde N A Fronilee
lssue To: ‘ Purchaising Agant

' | hereby certity that the amount of this encumbrance has been ehtared against the
deslgnated approg;{aﬂ%n accounts and that this encumbrance s within the authorized
Bl pue e

Shgenes Dunpmer 3 0
{1320 M Henizon DATED THIS

1173 N Mzmizan A / }&% e ’/m

PP

Ship Tahawmios, OK 74803
hip Tehiestias, w County Clerkiteputy
Folmwaton: o Digse of Pottawatomie Gounty,
TR 19 O, 81, An. § 3605 the vendor ta fumish an ltemized invalce which states the vendor's
POBOK 1 i and address, a clear qumrrgs :f eeach xrﬁe?n [ it 'e?;sz initn;rlee. ‘;'he nu;be:orevzanmoe ufnxﬁ
f,,m we e wﬁ;dégﬂmﬂon UNLESS OTHEAWISE NOTED ltem, it's total pelee, ihe tota of the purchase, and the date of purchase,
g . © Unlt Amt. To Bs Adjustment Approved
u
Quaniity Unit Description Price Encumbered Amount Total Amount
Ral Off Dumpsters For County Yoae 460.6000 1.200.00
‘Cleanup Fridey & Sarasy [RuCi R
IRTDET I3, 6 24, 20U .U (AN £H]

£

o

% (a3
Totals ] G005 7200
CHARGE & ' APPRUVEL BY/ GOVERNING BOARD

&

INVOICE TO: This claln Is epproved for peymentIn the amount indisated abova, (Signed by at least two members.)
) Dislrot Aftarney is ing officer for exg for that office, 19 OKL, St Ann, § 426, 2
POTTAWATOMIE COUNTY bt g
County Clerk z
P.0. BOX 576 - 325 N. BROADWAY
Blling Address . Chairman .
SHAWNEE, OK' 74802 - 0578
City, State, Zip Code oo Member
F hareby certly that the involcs, recsiving report and defivary d have been oompated to
This purchasa order, and any disctepancles have been recenclied as fioled above, This purchase order is Member

. therefora epproved for constderation for payment by fhe goveming board, .
i },P;{-k(? P NINY S oate é; ,
; Fiar [\ .
~ AamC Aol
’-%\{/“V{‘ N o b WARRANT NUMBER

+
."/
T . . County Clerk/Deputy
) {/) AMOUNT §,
Pursitant to 62 Okl Bt Ann, § 210.6 the Enoumbsarng Oficer has the appreving
authority for payment of requisiions with attached invoices against Goveming

PAYMENT RECORD

lmr

Date Retumned For Fillng For Gonsid By Board Board approved blankst purchasa orders. Therefore, { heteby authorize payment of
v the aHacIfad appraved involve,
COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER
‘also certiy that ths maximum amount of the biankst ﬁumhase order has not been sxceeded, ' Dale R
Counly Clerl/Daputy Dage : Catnly Clerk/Encumbering Officer
Requesting County Officer Date

Copy 1 - Requisitions Form o Purchasing Agant
Caopy 2 - Gounty Clark
Copy 3 - Purchasing Agent




OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE C!RCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 056 % 8

Payee Board of County Commissioners, Osage County 562
Vexdor ID  Osage County / Account #: 03/19/2021
7 N ! )
: Description | : _© Amount
Osage District 1 chainsaws f $1,472.46
(§ ‘:\
!
AN \ %
) P
) - | |
|
— _ \ .

" OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE c:nmr 0562

4 ENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD -
SOLID WASTE PROGRAM bankSNB DATE 562
429 NE 50TH ST : 888.762.4762 03/19/2021

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73105 _ 86-143/1031 _
AMOUNT ! E
*+++One Thousand Four Hundred Seventy Two and 46/100 Dollars $ 147246 £
PAY ” 1
TO THE £
ORDER E

OF: ( .
, Board of County Commissioners, Osage County . y £

J 600 Grandview Ave.
Pawhuska, OK 74056 -

‘ AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

ll‘DDD 5 E: Eii"

N L I S R PO
OKLAHOMA COOPERAT!VE CIRCUITENG!NEER!NG DISTRICTS BOARD E 0562
s
Payee Board of County Commissioners, Osage County 562
Vexdor ID  Osage County Account #: o 03/19/2021
| )
‘ Descriptign _ Amount
Osage District 1 chainsaws $1,472.46
.
g
\ y \ |
r P (
I\
p \ . P ) .
/
\ ) 3 { ‘
PRODUCT 88LM145  USEWITH 91564 ENVELOPE -~ Deluxe Corporatlon 1—8(?0-328-0304orwvtw.deluxe.co:f;/shop PRINTED IN US.A, \ A e ’ %
V - 766867520002

EED5BS CHIKDKOS 02/06/2019 08:58 -40-



EE N . R

REQUISITION - PURCHASE ORDER - CLAIM PONo. 3¢ {747 ¢

- i
SAl Form 111 {2046)

~ .
N ; X N 1 perove th stafd th rgonthe
Requstion No. . 000385  Federal Award r . . J "““*""‘""‘”“““"‘"""‘""“““"“ . R
OSAGE . County, Okl_aho.ma R'@quisil‘ionihg Dept. District #1 617.49"- '- Accaunt 1102- 614100'2005
Date'Req.Rec.  9/17/2020  Date Assigned 817/2020 : S L . ’Ta\k&ik
Project:No. " Date Material Needg%p Qurkr g g‘;gg IRy Dats geql.'urlsmoning c?unty /fo icial™ |

Suggested Vendors: el CEEE ' ' p
\ . . .
’m;has'"g KIReguiar P.0. L1 Blanket P. o. ClPurchase CardNendorfur poard:| . .- . .. o
" Type of bid (if required) : ' " Fiscal Year 20202021 A
] State Contract/Purchasing Cooperative , - Date 9/17/2020 Appropriation Account 1102 6-4100-2005 "
M . , ’ . . Iheraby approve Iha issuance and enwmbxance of this purchase n:dar Y
[T ‘Cotnty Purchasing Act . L / & /
[] Public Competitive Bidding Act . ' . : : 7 pien Ady?
I
= B Purchasing Agent =~ . / -4
Issued To: . . . dteby caty tha e tount o tis encumbranco has been entered against lhe designated :
ALLEN BROTHERS FEED . . , app s and thal this is wiltiin lhe avaliable balance of sai¢
P.0. BOX 1268 N : . - ' DATED THIS 9/17/2020 - .
PAWHUSKA, OK 74056 . . 3 . 4/}7 ,«Z ﬁ -?.
'g;[gg?gounty District 1 B - A . “County Clerk/Deputy /A
- - or OBAGE - -4‘ - GOuNTY
1125 W, Main_* = . .
. 190Kt Ann. S 1605 xaqmres !he vandwrw iumlsh dn itemized Involce which states !he vendnrs
Pawhuska, OK 74056 0000 : . narme and address, a cf each lfem s unil-price, the number ofvehlma af
each ltem, it's lotal pnu !ha total of the pun:hase and the date of the putd\aze .
. ! . ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ] -
" ot B S . AntTofie T :
*_Quantity Unit_ . Description _Unit Price Encumbered . Amotint Total Approved
100 | . EA THT131 - 12" POLE SAW : L §17.4900 (. 617.49 R B ]
000 :PRE-BUY ON SOLID WASTE GRANT .,|.  -o.0000 0.00 |

bl 3
Totals 617.49 | i 7 ?
L : _CHARGE AND INVOICE TO: — J 11 o APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
. . C . 7 . - mlsdamisapprweﬁorpaylmnlln the amourt ndicolae above (ﬁonaﬂb{euoaﬂ(mmamnls) ' TZ.
R . \ c - Disiicl Aiamey is appraving otrnerlurexpcmumslcnhumeo 9 CkLSL Ann § 325; E -
SHELIA BELLAMY - ‘ - S . “Date 2.
j Gounty Clerk’ ) ; - * : £
. P.0: BOX 87 L o - : o -
. Billing Addréss . T . T : 1
PAWHUSKA OK 74086 o D =
. City, State, Zi Code .o : - ] HlLMe Sér Q
. WSRIpSE L bR T L ?aza 8
‘ lhembymm!ymallhalnvdca. receMng report and dalil lion have been N A
this purchase order, and any have baen 2d as noted above, ‘mu purchase nrderis T - Member 3
. thersfore app tion for payment by the g g hoard. ' =]
. . . . oo .g
PAYMENTRECORD "4 £y 5; 2
[4 [ U )

08. the Officet has the app ‘
fons wilh sttached invoica agalnst Goveming Board -
‘ers. Therafors, herehy authorize payment nnhe N

Dala Reiumed For Filing For Consideratlcn By The Govet

‘ON WBUEM [

F + .- COMPLETE WHEN USED W(T H A &U\NKET PURCH: -

| als cadify lhat the maXimun amounl of the blanxe! puwhasc order he

N <

County Clerk/Deputy . Clerk/Encumbering Offices |
I Requisitioning County Offcer | “Dpate
Copy 1 - Requisilions Form to Purchasing Agent Y {i required by cL'nMy policy)
Copy 2 - County Clerk Copy 4 - Co. Ropd &Bridge Inventory Olficer/ ;

Commissioners Offica » .,
Copy § - Raquasting Officey

Ko

Copy 3- Purchasing Agent



wn ven
.
"y

“ .l"

SAI Form 1116 (2016)

REQUISITION PURCHASE ORDER - CLAIM' p5 i@ ! ! £

g

[s2Y
TR 2

Requisitign No, ? 000350 Federal Award l —l dosigneted accountlo e mumumer ,

ésAGE County, Oiglahoma Requlsitmnlng Dept'. Dlsmctm " 1,47248 . Accolnt 1102-5“-4103-2005
DateReq. Rec.  9/8/2020°  Date Assigned 4} 7isfiz, 9082020, 9[8/2020 81612020 oS Fy (k
Project No. * . Date Material Needet =T RE: J/ Date Reqﬁ;is!ﬁoqlnlg,coup'tylogeia\\

-Suggested Vendors:

\-r—/

T

Method

Purchasing XiRegular .C. I Blanket P.0. [dPurchase CardVendor for

p'-;:ard: P : _ »’ - . ' ]

. Type of bid (If required)
[J State Contract/Purchiasing Coaperative .

] County Puichasing Act
[ Public Competitive Bidding Act

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

Dale 918/2020 Appropnatucn Account
| heraby approve th

1102-6-4100-2005 *

nmw")
A e

'Ihbpummsa /. /I 7

) o , Purchasing Ageint [
Ssued To: 1 hatebyoenﬁymat lne amaunt of ls anmblanu has been antared sgainst the ueﬁpnalsd
ALLEN BROTHERS FEED it that Ihi 1s withdn the :uthultud aval!nla bulance of :ald
P.0. BOX 1269 : DATED THIS 9/6/2020 - .
PAWHUSKA, OK 74056 A ’ »
; & AT, W,
Shipped To: o
" Osage County District 1 C County ClerkiDepuly 7
ge County Dis oF_OSAGE couNTY:
1128 W, Maln . .
—— 18 OB, Ann. § 1506 ragulres tho vandor to fumish &n #émized i qun wiich states the vemiors
Pawh uska; OK 74056-0000 nama 2nd addrocs, 2 tlasr descriplica of sach item purchazed, K's unll price, (he numiber of volume of
e eacn flem, it's Lotel price, the tolal of tha pureiase, and the date’ o! the purchase,
[ ALL PRIEES ARG FOB DESTINATION URLESS OTHERWISE NGTED 1 22 : g
) Amtl.To Be L Adiustment l .
Quantity Unit Description Um‘t Prrce Encumbereg Amount Total Approved
1.00 EA [HT131-12" POLE SAW 817.4900 §17.49 . . L
-3.00 EA :MS250 18" CHAIN SAW 284.9500 85497 {°
0.00 :PRE-BUY ON SOLID WASTE GRANT . 0.0000 0.00
e VY i EVRIE N ESA Y
= CHARGE AND INVOICE TO; 11 APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD -
R - ._ Bt it vt o e b §
(=3
SHELIA BELLAMY . " Date 2
Caunty Clerk , 5
P.O. BOX 87 .
- . BillngAddress o B
PAWHUSKA OK 74058 A 1t -
City, State, Zap Code Me{nbéj,! o ; f; 'J 3 0 7 0 ? U '3
. o
*  Thereby satify that lhalmolm, mwlvms report and delivery hava b3 f A
this purchase order, and any dl!mpandns have bsen re:onuled a5 noted ebave, This purchase olderls Member ==
|neuelors approved for eens{darahan fnrpaymentwm govemha board, em g
. ) Y
. 3 [~
Dale ’ b PAYMENT REGORD 4
-
Warrant Number . -S ? ?
County ClériuDep Amount § b
. N . ngoua;;t ;:f 62 OKKS.L ?nn 1S 240.8, the Encumboring CHieet has e g
Boh g al i 8 atlseched invait
Gai For Fillng For C. ByTne approved Hz%k%?ﬂznhnse Ordors. “Thatafore, | hereby authorize paymant orou’ue 8
' altachod approved Invaice. =
- COMPLETE WHEN USED WITHABLANKEI' PURCHASE ORDER } ® .
' lalsa mnlysml the maxmiim amwnl cflku branket Purchasa order has ot baan sxceedad [?a‘e
County Gleri/Daputy, Date County Clerk/Encumbering Officer
Requisitioning County Officer ~ Date ‘
Copy1- o ta Py opAgent o (fracuired by county policy) .
1+ Copy 2~ County Clesk Copy 4- Co, Road & Brigge Invaniofy Qtficer /
Copy3- Putchasing Agant Copsimissiersts Offica

Capy §- Requasting Officer

70



OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 056 %—1
Payee - Board of County Commissioners, Nowata County / \ 563

Vendor [D 5\Iowata County Account #: 7 03/19/2021

Description Amount
Nowata District 3 chainsaws $2,471.92
) " B
‘ {
\.
( i ~
\.
/:' \
. ™
OKﬁémOE“é'A cgopsERAgvg gmcun 5563
E RING DISTRICTS BOARD

SOLID WASTE PROGRAM sy ba{l{fggNB Y 563
okms?@ﬁ%?%ﬂsms» 86-143/1031 ‘
AMOUNT E:
***Two Thousand Four Hundred Seventy One and 92/100 Dollars $ 2471.92 TE‘
- :
PAY | 5 :
TO THE / - 2
ORDER é
o:;.} Board of County Commissioners, Nowata County &

’ 229 N. Maple St.
Nowata, OK 74048 ]
\‘ . AUT[HOHIZED SIGNATURE

#ODOSE 3

N \
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE C!RCUETENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 0563
Payee Board of County Commnssnoners Nowata County { 563
VendorID  Nowata County ) Account #: -~ 03/19/2021
/ H ~
|
A ) Description Amount
Nowata District 3 chainsav\vs ‘ $2,471.92
~ ~ :
s ~ )
)
N
— ) /
» - / ~
- { y
PRODUCT SSLM145  LSE WITH 91564 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop PRINTED IN U.S.A. A

—_—

> q
7 658675200%

EED5BS CHIKDKO6 02/06/2019 08:58 -39-



72

SAl Form 1116 (2017) REQU'SITION - PURCHASE ORDER - CLAIM ro No. 001888
] 1 approve the p ing of this p reques! and the encimbering onthe

Requisition No. 000280 Federal Award designated account to & maximum of

NOWATA County, Okiahoma Requisitioning DISTRICT #3 1,019.94 Account  1102-6-4300-2005

’ Dept. ———

Date Req. Rec.  1/5/2021 Date Assigned 1/5/2021 1/5/2021
Project No. Date Material Needed Date Requisitioning County Official
Suggested Vendors:

Purchasing pareqgular P.O. [ Blanket P.O. [IPurchase Card/Vendor for p-card:|

Method

Type of bid (if required)
[ State Contract/Purchasing Cooperative

[[] County Purchasing Act
|1 Public Competitive Bidding Act

issued To:

Fiscal Year 2020-2021
Dafe 1/5/2021 Appropriation Account  1102-6-4300-2005

1 hereby approve the issuance and encurnbrance of this purchase order

] ‘ ?urchasing Agent ] o

:’g ng)?‘%zs LUMBER CO ”l iu'ar:elzy bl e tg:d that thigf b is wﬂ?v?: E::;umoﬁzed é'vaiiabg?:alancs of sald
appropriation,
DATED THIS 1/5/2021

NOWATA, OK 74048 KAY SPURGEON

Shipped To;

NOWATA COUNTY DIST 3 County Clerk/Deputy
o= NOWATA COUNTY

RT1BOX 84

DELAWARE, OK 74027-0000

! ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED i

18 OKL.St. Ann. S 1505 requires the vendor to furnish an ifemized invoice which states the vendor's
name and addsess, a clear description of each flem purchased, its unit price, the number or velums of
each item, its total price, the total of the purchase, and the date of the purciiase.

‘O JURCoY

Amt. To Be [ Adiustment 1
Quanfity Unit Description Unit Price Encumbered Amount Total Approved
4.00 EA 112 in, 20 V, Battery Powered, Cordless Chain Saw 158.9800 639.96
2.00 PK :2PK 20 V BATTERIES FOR CHAINSAWS 172.9900, 359.98
1.00 EA ‘ESTIMATED SHIPPING 20.0000 20.00
0.00 :SOLID WASTE PROGRAM FY2021 0.0000 0.00
0.00 ‘REIMBURSMENT 0.0000] 0.00
TotalsL_“_ 1 o 04
| CHARGE AND INVOICE TO: |1 JARD ]
‘This clalm is appio by at east two moembers,)
Distsict Aftorney is af 8t Anﬁs 328,
KAY SPURGEON
County Clerk
229 N. MAPLE e
Billing Address
NOWATA OK 74048
Clty, State, Zip Code Member
| hereby cadify that the invaite, recelving report and delivery documentation have been compared to
this purchasa order, and any discrepancies have been reconciled a5 noted above, This purchase orderis Member
therefore approved for consideration far payment by the goveming board.
Date I PAYMENT RECORD

S002-002¥-9-201 1




[ County Purchasing Act
[[] Public Competitive Bidding Act

Date 1/5/2021 Appropriation Account 1102-6-4300-2005

[ hereby approve the issuanca and encumbrance of this purchase order

73

issued To: Purchasing Agent
| herab) ify that th t of thi: it has bes d agrainst tha desi d
P &KEQU IPMENT appro:%énwgcyou:ts a:da $§(u tr;“: angxmbranoa is within thee guﬁ\oﬁzedaagvaa"l;ablaialance of said
665 NE WASHINGTON BLVD appropriation.
DATED THIS 1/6/2021
BARTLESVILLE, OK 74006 KAY SPURGEON
Shipped To: ’
NOWATA COUNTY DIST 3 County Clerk/Deputy
of NOWATA GOUNTY
RT1BOX84 — : 19 OKLSL Asnin. 8 1505 ires th dor to fumish an itemized invoice which states th do?’
R A requires the vendor o fumish an itemized invoice states the vendors
DELAWARE, OK 74027-0000 name and address, a clear description of each itemm purchased, its unit price, the number or volume of
- st - . eath item, its {otal price, the total of the purchase, and the date of the purchase.
| ALl PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED | _—
Amt. To Be l Adstment |
Quantity Unit _ Description Unit Price Encumbered Amount Total Approved
1.00 ) EA CHAINSAW o ‘ 1,500.0000, 1,500.00
0.00 ' :ESTIMATED COST/ SEE RECEIVING REPORT FOR 0.0000 0.00
0.00 :DETAILS ‘ 0.0000 0.00
0.00 :SOLID WASTE PROGRAM FY 2021 0.0000 0.00
0.00 'REIMBURSMENT 0.0000 - 0.00
Tota]sl 1.500.00
{ " CHARGE AND INVOICE TO: | APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
“This clalm is approved for payment in the amount Indicated above (Signed by at teast twe mambers)
District Attomey 1¢ approviag Officer for exy {or that office. 19 OKLSY. Ann $ 328. >
KAY SPURGEON Date g
County Glerk ;z'
229 N. MAPLE
Billing Address Chiarman
NOWATA OK 74048 =
City, State, Zip Code Member 2
®
1 hereby cartify that the invoice, receiving report and delivery documentatior: have been compared fo P
this purchase order, and any ¢ discrepancies have been reconciled as noted above. This purchase order is Member 8
pp d for thon for ¢ t by the board. b=
S
Date ] PAYMENT RECORD 2
Warrant Number 001424
Couniy Clerk/Depul |
oty puty Ak 3 1,471.98
Ptirfu;aixkto 62 OKL.St, Ann.S 310.8. tha Encumbering Officer has the approving g
Date Retumed For Filing For Considerafion By The Goveming Board appmvedf:{anizet puffﬁéig‘giﬁff ”.?L"' B‘fam"ld,"g‘::g;e 2gainst Goveming g";xf 3
attached approved inveice. =
COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER | 3/1/2021 g
1 also cerify that the maximum amount of the blanket purchase order has not baen exceeded Date
County Cleri/Deputy Date County Clerk/Encumbering Officer 8
<
N
14
kN
Requisltioning County Officer Date

Copy 1 - Requisitians Form to Purchasing Agent
Copy 2 - County Clerk

{f required by county policy}
Copy 4 - Co. Road & Bridge Inventory Officer /

Comntissicriers Office

Copy 3 - Purchasing Agent

Copy 5 - Requesting Officer




OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 0564,

Payee Board of County Comrsnissioners, Muskogee County .564
Vendor iID  Muskogee County Account #: 03/19/2021
y . Description _ Amount j
Muskogee District 2 chainsaws $1,499.79
~
~ )
{
- /
b .
/
/ \
°§§é"°”§,ﬁg°"§mﬂ"5 CIRCUIT 0564
INEE DISTRICTS BOARD
SOLID WASTE PROGRAM bafl{fiﬁNB pmE 564
OKLAHAMA GHTY, OK 73105 86-143/1031 03/18/2021
' == | AMOUNT :
“#One Thousand Four Hundred Ninety Nine and 79/100 Dollars $ 1499.79 i
. PAY - §
TO THE— v 2
ORDER ) , . §
OF: :
Board of County Commissioners, Muskogee County G
400 W. Broadway
Muskogee, OK 74402
{ AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

) *O005ELu"

P e v e e - - e e = - _\:_ e = . .
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE ClRQp!TENGlNEER!NG DISTRICTS BOARD 0564
Payee Board of County Commissioners, Muskogee County 564
Vendor ID  Muskogee County Account #: K 03/19/2021
, N \
Description ) Amount
Muskogee District 2 chainsaws - y : $1,499‘7/9
§|
i ’ , e
! T )
N\ \
/
7
PRODUCT SSLM145  USE WITH 91584 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop PRINTED IN US.A. A { / a %
| ‘ 7658675200

EED585 CHIKDKO6 02/06/2019 08:58 -38-



SARI 1115 (1985) Mid-West Pricting Co.

. 000479 REQUISITION - PURCHASE ORDER ~ CLAIM

Requisition No. . Purchase (03812
] Blanket P.O. MUSKOGEE County, Oklahoma OrderNow e~

appeove the procassing pu':hasa and the encurhering
Requislt!cﬁygﬂﬂbz 2 Dater Hﬁﬁ% /2021 Date Assggrfg 4/2021, ;sdes@;wmmg:m rouestand e o

752, 4‘.‘ r1..'1.(32--8-42()t‘)--ZC!BS
Project No. Dale Material Needed Olllélfﬁaam A
Tiale Requisifoning Cunty JQ}M‘M

Comments:
lssugJob U TN S MOWER & MOWER 01/18/202% veanzo___.m _ 02-6~4200-2005
—-—E-o-o-o———-———nom YORK DA“T:W presrrer A:‘SEOPBTATIONAC%%UN" pee

TTHOSKOGEY,, OK 74403

Agent

I nershy cartify that the ameunt of this encumbance heﬂ‘t;am snjered against the eesig nated
w&n *eToU| ot said

nts and thal this encumbranca i within the suthotized available balanca

Ship.& Invoice To: Januacy 2021
PiefSReGER counTY DIST #2 m\% WW\
T X30UTY CHEROKEE ST, of MUSKAGEE Gauny. Counly CleriDeputy
HOSKOGEE, OR 74403-0000 1
. . g 0.5. Supp 1982 § 1505 nqultes the vendur 1o furmish an itemized involce which states the
N wm%oﬁ?&%me ?o’iﬂpﬁ?é‘. tha wmfma Ly , et mn'd":mug g!e“ ﬂw l
T ALLPRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTEO
- - - <1 Unit | Amt.ToBe Adjustment Appraved
Quantity Unit Pescription Price |Encumbered| Amount Total Amount,
1.0p ;\ 1BOLE SAW - STIHL HT13L 552, 55248 522t
o 7.
2.0p A :KITS (CHAPS,CLASSES,GLOVES, 95.99  199.58 j ﬁca 4
THEIMENT WITH SHIFID)
——
T 5 I LOSN —
Ll ,srq o
Bect £ WK
\ \ 1
TH2- &7 of
Total r)SZ -
APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
DIANNA COPE, COUNTY CLERK appuervod for payment in the amovnt indicalod above. (Signed by it
PO. BOX 1008 mx ofm@'&aiab%‘? OtsmaAmmsylsammg Offcet of expemnbnm for
MUSKOGEE, OKLA, 74402 N Z
I hosby certi J that the inw!cs. f8colving repost and dnhmy docnmemalmn haua been K M%&ﬂ
cnmpared 1o this pwdlase ¥, and any pancies hava sbove. o
Thiy app far for WWN RWEHI L r /
oae £20 - 0 L 7 g
ok R
‘Counly GenoDepaty—. Lecono { e
Bats Reromed For FFimg Fas ¢ By Gavering Baard WARRANT NUMBER '] \_; qfs i
-2 AMOUNT'S, 75 Zs L!’?
COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH BLANKEY PURGHASE ORDER
i . Pucsuant e 6208, su:p% rwaue 253108, e Enpube Encumbesing Qftice
L aiso centify that the the blanket p order bas not baen sxcoaded. ’"""""m‘e 2! = Therel "‘Wr L; tharize paymert g
ofmawsywmwm.
Date County ClesDeputy
Taig Hequesting County Dficar Date County Glerf/Encumbering Officer
Copy 1 « Anquisition Fomn o Purchasing Agent Copy 2 - County Clerk Copy 3 - Roquestiog Oficer




~

t

SA&I :f15(1985} Mid-Wast Printing Co. ’ nore . ~
ss o . . 3
. . y
cw 000543 REQUISITION ~-PURCHASE ORDER - CLAIM * S A T s
Requisition No A e -« Purchase -. 004305
J0 Blanket P.O. :n MUSKOGEE County, Oklahoma . . OrderNe.___- 7. oo’
RequstiospgeRle w2 |Po% A fiB/2021 |Po00 ASUU /2001 | b b g o e g
. : . 6. 747.32 Acco t11.{)2---!5—1.‘1.200—2005
- - > - _ U N - - N
Project No. Yo Date Materia[_Needed RN 5270572"0'21 . E gl ‘ f ...
. , . Dats - - Retuisitioning Colnty Piflclal -
Comments:
/ )
lssup TAVIN' 8 MOWER & MORE 02/05/2021 . .20 02-6-4200-2005

.

W DATE__ APPRUPRIATION ACCOUNT,
HORTH YORK 1 hereby approva the Issuance and encumbrance of this purchase prder,

~ MUSKOGEE, OK 74403 ‘é-“"'"aﬂ‘k“”‘rf} e

Fhoraby cartily that the amauntof this sncumbrance has been entered agalnst {ha deslgnated

apprapriation accotnts and that this ericumbrancs is within he'authorized avallable. bafance of sald =~ —
appropriation., . .

Ship_& Involge To: 05 "' Febrmary 2021
"MuSKOBEE, counry.DIsT #2 : DATRPTAIS - DAYS ; 20
) " ) o“'#Al;SKO.GEé COuni;f. ; ' — Cou;\tycterkmeputy'

P

¢ 19 0.5, Supp~1982 § 1505 requites the vendor to fumish an ltemized Involos which.stales the: . -

e

= T | RS A i, R sl of sch o pircsed oo pleo o niery .
ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED T R R -
A s .., b Unit o AmtToBeil - Adustment | Approved -
Quanfily | Unit-| = .. - 0 s -+ Description i Price | Enouribéred| - Ambunt | . Total Amountq‘?
1.00  EA  :CHATNSAW - 526822632  _ 332.8% 339,99 339 —
1.00  EA - :CHAINSAV 526822638 T 339.9 339.99 %ﬁf
2.00 *CHAIN- 20" 325 63GA 29.99 59.88 "¢ ?g
4.0 EA ° :FILE f 3/16" SWISS FILE 1,84 7.86 X Nk
2y At 20MNEN)
?z . -
B B \\Y
TR7782 3
Total \ NMN==
o . . ..  APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
D IAN NA COPE: CO UNTY CLER K«. | This claim rs.apprgv‘éd fg{ eéy;nem in th? amount ;’naicoa‘?d ab'('zve}(Si%?ed hy[at
P.O. BOX 1008 inat oo, T 16 0.5, 1981, Secion dag. T 0 0 OWeer of expenditures for

MUSKOGEE, OKLA. 74402




OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 056 %7

Payee Board of County Commissioners, Stephens County _ . 5685
Vendor ID  Stephens County Account #: 03/19/2021
( |
_ Description . Amount
Stephens District 1 roll-offs / * . $4,200.00
J f a
1 . / ,.‘
{
; {
- A\
g Oé(hém%MAlgg%I:gRAﬂVE CIRCUIT T 0565
ER TRICTS BOARD ’
SOLID WASTE PROGRAM bankSNB DATE 565
429 NE 50TH ST y ; 585.762.4762 03/19/2021
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73105 86-143/1031 . '
Y - " AMOUNT 3:
**+Four Thousand Two Hundred and 00/100 Dollars , ~ $ 4200.00 i
PAY
TO THE 2
ORDER [ H
OF; -

Board of County Commissioners, Stephens County ) £

101 S. 11th St., Room 200
Duncan, OK 73533 ’ \

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

"O00 Sk 5

OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 0565
Payee Board of County Commissioners, Stephens County 565
Vendor ID  Stephens County { Account #: 03/19/2021

[
- Descnptton ) . Amount
Stephens District 1 roll-offs $4,200.00
\ l I
/
5 \
Yy
s ,’ .

PRODUCTSSLM{45  USE'WITH 91564 ENVELOPE Deuxe Gorporation 1-800-328-0304 or v deluxe.com/ehop PRINTED IN US.A, A T . %

7658675200

- FEDSBS CHIKDKO6 02/06/2019 08:58 -37-



SAZL 1116 (2017-2018)

78

Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim

& . ®
Purchase
Requisition No. 000086 Stephens County, Oklahoma Order No.
Regquisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned [ approve the processing of this purchase request and tha
baring on the desf; o the
HWY DIST 1 | ’ Lp f% 1 [ w I 9’0 80.51  Account /\1102.5-41 002005 ™.
Project No. Date Materlal Needed | 0710612020 iz % g
Federal Award Date Requistioning-Sounty Cfficial
Comments:  ACCOUNT NO 6016-404345, INVOICE 2261387 T-2A DA
Suggested Venders:
rﬂf,m?i"g ) IZI Regular RO, [:I Blanket RO, D Purchase Card/Vendor for p-card | I
Type of bid (7 requined) Fiscal Year 2020-2021%
D State ContractPurchasing Cooparativ Date L Appropriation Account 1102-6-4100-2005
1 hereby approVe the issuance and enwm!mnne of this purchase order
D County Purchasing Act Y
al L\DA
C] Publlc Compatitive Bldding Act Purchasing Agant
— | horoby cortify that the mumaf Inls boen enjsred he destgnated
lssued To: appropristion.
WASTE CONNECTIONS OF CKLAHOMA INC DATED THIS lﬂ“ﬂ J\M/Vj %
5900 E HWY 7
Deputy, }

DUNCAN, OK 73533 OF Stephens COUNTY
Shipped To:
STEPHENS COUNTY D!ST 1 ﬁzﬁ' aflli ms adlear dnalmlm M e: 'm: ::ﬂ\aus unil price, l;m-:\umbu ?m o’l
1 208 s RA' LROAD anch liam, total price, tha totai of the purchase, and l!ln dale of the purchase,

MARLOW, OK 73055-0000

l ALL PRIGES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

—Quaniity . Loit Raseription

Unit Amt.ToBe | Adjustment |

Price Ennumha:ad._...emnum_‘__lotal.__ —Approved.....

1.008 EA | ROLLOFF RENTAL 06/01/20-06/30/20 80.51000 80,51
ACCT.
ROl — Y 24
Totals 80.51 .
{ CHARGE & INVOICE TO: | [APF'ROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
ulwiu A!ln:na! Pl‘MﬂH Ol‘ﬁccro.f:tpu\llﬂnm for that offica, ';9 CW; ;:.Ann S A28, Ber)
Jenny Moore - ﬁ t’ﬂ [} Date
County Clerk -
101 8. 11th, Rm. 203 \. 2z
Billing Address Pg ¥
DUNGAN, OK 73533 b 3
City, State, Zip Code 3 =
_ S >
Lisray oty at o vl o d c have been comparsd 1o vy IS8
1s tharefore apprwad lor idas farpsy:mm by Lo governing boerd, v a g
97 m7‘z 672  Date I PAYMENT RECORD | E3
Warrant Number '
Jonny-Moorer ’T [Q'p"i: Amount X)S’/ g
County Clerk/Daputy | B
2 {%_/2420 Fursus o620, 1. A, 103 e Sncumbarn ffcor s i aproog shorly B pomon J\ >
Date Returned For Fillng For Consideration By The Governingoard Thersor, oty viharzo poyment e st approved rvolca, §
COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER 5
T also cortfy that the maximum amount of the blanket putchase ordef has not teen exceaded. Date
County ClerDeputy . Date County Clerk/Encumbering Officer

Requlsi‘i‘ionlng County Officer Date



79

SA&lL 1116 {2017-2018) « men ) ) .
_— Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim
) Purchase
Requisition No, 000149 Stephens County, Oklahoma Order No. IDZS
Requisitioning Dept. Date Rau, Rec. Date Assigned | approve tha procassing of this purchase request and the
g on the d tothe
Highway District 1 g TSE]?O %{ 3 |90 80.51 Actount /\1102-5.41 00-2005
Project No, Date Material Nesded 08/03{2020 qk %’Zl g
Faderal Award Date RequisKicningrEeunty Official
Comments:  ACCOUNT NO 5016-4043485, INVOICE 2273762 T2A D1
Suggested Vondors:
I\':ll:&g:tsm Regular £.0, D Blanket PO, D Purchase CardfVendor for p-card | i
e of bid [ Tequired) Fiscal Year 2020-2021
l:l State Contract/Purchasing Caoperativ na:e%‘ [ 3 [90 Appropriation Account 1102-6-4100-2005

D County Purchasing Act

E] Public Competitive Bldding At

Issued To:
WASTE CONNECTIONS OF OKLAHOMA INC
5900 E HWY 7

and b of this purchase ondsr

YVranon

| heraby approve the It

Pumh-s ng Agent
I horchy eardfy hus baon ent i
-mmz:awaut\u Rm\ﬂ\ls {5 wthin (hy ble balance of Bald
ppO, r
DATED THIS D7 . 203’0

DUNCAN, OK 73633
Shipped To:

STEPHENS COUNTY DIST 1
1208 8 RAILROAD
MARLOW, OK 73055-0000

l ALL PRICES ARE FCH DESTINATION UNLESS QTHERWISE NOTED |

Deputy

OF  Stephens COUNTY

18Ot A S 505 yendorto umish il he vndor's
name and sddress, deoedp of aath ltem purchased, unit price, the number or voluma of
aack am, tolat pdca IM tota] of the purchass, and the data of tha punthsse,

Unit Amt.oBe Adjustment !

QAN Unit Dasgdption Price En:aum!uzm.d..«,._Aumum......_....,,Iu!aL......_Amlm.mi_T
1.000 EA ROLLOFF RENTAL 07/01/20-07/31/20 80.51000 80,51
(ebtt: 50U- 404345
Totals 80.51 %0.51
[ CHARGE & INVOICE TO: i | APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
“Thils claim for bove {Signed by al least by Bate.)
District Atlory fing Officer offica, 19 Ok 8L Ann 8 328,
Jenny Moore .
County Clerk -

101 8. 1tth, Rm, 203 a z

“Billng Address P

DUNCAN, OK 73533 _,L: g
City, State, Zip Code $ =

-]

N »

ﬁ}:':m ordar, Bnd sny dis ! ? X d atigve, This purchase ordse 8 g
70 Date e

Warrant Number

=

Jenny-iMoore & k Q, g} Amount ?O =5 I g

ThEmererk/Deputy o S

_3_ cz a ‘) Pumanuo 62 OK. 8L Ann. 8 310.8, tho Encbmbering Offcor has the spproving anﬂmﬂyoio':’ payment U\ 2

1 i3 o\ & s

Date Returned For Fing For Consideration By The Governing Board Tharfor, | haroby suoze payanent o he altch [ﬁ ;

[ COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER ] %

[ also cartify that tha maximum amaunt of the bianket purchase order has not heen excesded. Date i
County Clerk/Deputy Date County CIerkIEncumberlnmcar

Requlsitioning County Officer Dale




Lo
AR 1115 (2017-2018)

un

Requis'ition - Purchase Order - Claim

Purchase
Requisition No. 000199 ; Stephens County, Oklahoma Order No. |l__l 55
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned | approve the processing of this purchass request and the
on the tothe of
Highway District 1 q l ll?{) G120 8051 Account /\H0264100-2005

Project No, Data Material Nedded 08/31/2020
Federal Award . Date RequisKioning-Seunty Officlal
Comments: T2AD1
Suggested Vendors:
Pureh
Mf.fm?mg m Regular RO. [:3 Blanket RO, D Purchase Card/Vendor for p-card | ]
IR 7 () Fiscal Year 2020-2021
D State ContractPurchasing Cooperativ Da!eq ! l ‘90 Appropriation Account 1102-5-4100-2005

D County Purchasing Act

{7 Pubhc Sompetitve Bldding Act

1 hereby apprave the Issuance and ancumbrance of this purchess cnier

¥ ainon

Purehasing Agent

"
ry cartify thet

{ssued To: arpiognelen: ‘ & s whhia the 2. 4
WASTE CONNECTIONS OF OKLAHOMA INC DATED THIS S,O,P" -
5900 E HWY 7 R
County Ciari 7@'@
DUNCAN, OK 73533 OF  Stephens COUNTY
Shipped To: o
STEP_.!:IENS COUNTY DiST 1 o a i Ve t1pam;l’un:d,unllpm:o. !;l;;vmbtluwlnmﬂ
7208 § RAILROAD oseh o, ol price e Sl o the purchase
MARLOW, OK 73085-0000
I ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED r Unit AmtToBe | Adjusiment |
e QUANTItY Unit Description : Eiica. Engumbated.._Amaunt Total Approvad,.
1.000 EA | ROLLOFF RENTAL FEE 80.51000 80.51 :
ACCT 5016-404345
Totals 80.51 .51
| CHARGE & INVOICE TO: | | APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
: This clelm bs spproved for (Signod by bers)
Distlcl Ativiney i approving Ofilcer of expendliuraa fue that sffica, 18 OX, S1,Ann § 528,
Jenny Moore . A
County Clerk -
101 8. 11th, Rm, 203 . = r
. Bilfing Address E -:3:
DUNGAN, OK 73533 &5
Clty, State, Zip Code S %,
g g
eyt o e i g vy poe o =
1s brerefore q‘ ‘ the gwlamugg boerd. & g
i o ate -
1 ;&zz
Warrant Nurmber
Jorny-Moose \ \Q‘gp Amount ¥y 51 §
Counly ClerkiDeputy . U) ;§,
q’ ‘M__ St.Ann, S 310,60 Lh o En :;;m:%m%m?&zz’mm it §
Dale Returred For Filing For Consideration By The Goverfing Boar Therofore, h ‘ __Q §«
] COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER [ 3
Tako corty thal the meximism Smount of the biankel pUTGhase oraer has Hot heen Date
County Clerk/Deputy Date County Clerk/Encurabering Officer

Requisiioning Colinty Oficer

Date




SARI 1118 (2017-2018)
PP

&« §F .29

Requisitiop ~ Purchase Order - Claim

Purchase
Requisition No. 000258 Stephens County, Oklahoma ~ Order No. | %l of
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned | approve the p g of this | request and the
Highvay Distit 1 afnal Afaqan | e
ghway 2920 ount 7 1102-6-4100-
Project No, Date Materlal Needed 08/26/2020
Federal Award Date Regquisiionin nty Officlal
Comments:  PER TELEPHONE QUOTE 09/10/20 T2A D1
Suggested Vendors:
’,'),';2?,’;?‘"9 E} RegularPO. [ ]Blanket PO, [} Purchase Cardvendor for p-card [ : |
Type of B1d {if reqalred) Fiscal Year 2020-2021
B State Ci g Coap Daieq 1%‘:\ \%Appropriaﬂon Accaunt 1102-8-4100-2005

D County Purchasing Act

]:[ Pubile Competitive Bidding Act

{hereby epprove iha Iseuance and b of this purchase order

Yiainon

Purchaslng Agent

Yhercly cerily that heas lored agalnst tha deslgnaled
Issued To; :::32:5: necounts 2 u.amvs- ercumbnanca is within the authatized avalabla batencs of sald
GILLS CONTAINER SERVICE DATED THIS i
17162 SE WOODLAWN '

C Daputy

LAWTON, OK 73501 OF  Stephens COUNTY
‘Shipped To:
STEPHENS COUNTY DIST 1 100K3L A0S o vendorto famish an

1208 S RAILROAD .
MARLOW 0K 73055-0000

1 AlL PRICES ARE FOB nssrmmou UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED |
—Quanfity Lnit Descriplion

‘nams and pidross, a cleer description of aach Hem purshosed, unk price, lhu avmber or vﬂum ui
n;h ftam, tolal price, the lote! of the purchase, sad tho dals of the puschase,

Unit Ant.ToBe | Adjustment |
Price Rogumberad _ _ Amount.. . Tolal .. Approved

1.000 EA ESTIMATE FOR {2) 3¢ YD ROLL OFF DumPpsTERS 1008.000 1,000.00
TO BE PLACED AT BRAY SCHOOL & CENTRAL -
SCHOOL '
NV 100034 9% .
Totals | 1,000.00 | {gleb-00 340 v°
] CHARGE & INVOICE TO: | { APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
’ This cfabm & (Signod by elleast hwo members.}
District Atomey Is :pmmgﬁmumr axpendmms for ihat offico, 19 OKl. St Ann § 328,
Jenny Moore Date
County Clerk o
101 8. 11th, Rm. 203 a2
Bifling Address n 3
DUNCAN, OK 73533 Ls
Clty, State, ZIp Code § B
g =
" | et ety o i, eehing ert e dvr dooarmminion e b Sz
der, and any hava boan reconcled abave. This purchess order S 8
Is thérafore spproved for comside, Mpaymenl hy the governing board, — =
H-10- 2020 Date | PAYMENT RECORD l a2
Warrant Nuraber : ©
_..——-—
Jenny-ioore J Q Amaunt ZHp. o H
&mmy'cmrklﬂeputy §
1110 2050 Pursuan o682 0.5 A, 33102, meEmumheﬂnaOlﬂeorhaeﬂmappmmomwlwpm\mk SN =
Date Returned For Fllng For Conslderation By The Gaverning Board Therelore, hesety uumommnwuwﬂmw Bppiaed inioies, -—o é
COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER ..J ]
I'also certify thal the maximum amount of tha blanket purchase order hee not been excesded, Date
e
County Clerk/Deputy ~ Date County Clerk/Encumbering Officer

g * Date

Regudsitloning County Officer

81



[j Public Competitive Bidding Act

s}mm (2017-2018) R isiti P h ord cI . 82
7 Ps ) eduisition - Purchase oraer - aim —
[ a s ¥
Purchase
Requisition No. 000263 Stephens County, Oklahoma Order No. Q93
isitioni 3 . X i { epprove the processing of this putchase reguest and the
Requisltlonmg Dept I?ate Req Rec. Date Ass;gﬁEd enggmbering on the designated account to the maximum of
Highway District 1 Ef)i I%I 20 ;0[ ]3]*’30 689.91  Account /\1102-6-4100-2005
Project No. Date Material Needed 10/13/2020 qz %,Z! é
Federal Award Date Requisitionin nty Official
Comments: T-2ADA
Suggested Vendors: -
:,,f&?i‘lg E Regular P.O. D Blanket P.O. I::l Purchase Card/Vendor for p-card | ]
Type of 01 (if required) P . Fiscal Year 2020-2021
Ej State Contract/Purchasing Cooperativ Date‘0| |3I’2O Appropriation Accourntt 1102-68-4100-2005
| hereby approva the i and H of this purchase order
]'_—_] County Purchasing At N
A
Piuychasing Agent

{ssued To:

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF OKLAHOMA INC

1 hereby cartify that the smotrd of thia encumbrance hes been entered against the designated
it nta end that thi T within the guthorized avatiabie balance of sald

g
appropriation, ¢
DATED THIS jgth OciDper -

5800 E HWY 7

TRFE

County Clerk/Deputy

‘DUNCAN, OK 73533

OF Stephens ’ COUNTY

Shipped To:
STEPHENS COUNTY DIST ¢ e e B .
1208 S RA ILRO. AD sach flem, tolal price, the lotal of the purchase, snd the date of the purchasa.
MARLOW, OK 73055-0000
1 ALL PRIGES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED Al Unit Amt.ToBe { Adjustment J
__Quantity —Description _EnmmheLad___,,AmmaL____ImaL__Appmm_
1.000 EA ROLLOFF RENTAL FEE 689.9100 £89.91
ACCT 5016-404345
Ny 29920
“|
Totals 68891 (89~
| CHARGE & INVOICE TO: | [APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
This cialm is appraved for payment in the amaurt Indicatad abova (Slgned by at jeast twe membars.}
District Attomey 1s appraving Officer of expandiiures for that office, 19 OkL St Ann 8 328.
Jenny Moore
County Clerk =
101 S. 11th, Rm. 203 3 %
Billing Address g k:
DUNCAN, OK 73533 h 5
City, State, Zip Code o =
o g
H I]ambygerﬂfy Ihal the tnveice, receiving report and delivery documantstion hava been compared to 8 §
this p order, and eny 1es have been Jled as noted above, This purchesa order S5 e
Is therafors approved for consideration for payment by the gaverning board, 4
/8 &3,[ 3624 Date [ v PAYMENT RECORD ] £
Warrant Number




SA&11116(20“7-2D )
F s i -

‘Requisition - Purchase Order ~ Claim

")
. Purchase
Requisition No. 000380 Stephens County, Oklahoma * Order No. Q\‘ZU(D
ition 1 ih f thi tand the
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req' Rec. Dste ASSIgned em:umberk\g on the deSt:naltlaz account to t?zgat:a?:mum of
Highway District 1 19”[ Qq [’a'o \21a \20 83040 Account /\1102-64100-2005
Project No. Date Material Needed 12/08/2020 ,,—/< 2.22[ é
.Federat Award Date Requisiion!n nty Official
CGomments;  INVOICE 10003610 T2AD1
Suggested Vendors:
K;‘:&’;Z“"“ E Regular RO. D Blanket RO, E:] Purchase Card/Vendor for p-card | i
Ty B requad) ' Fiscal Year 2020-2021 :
D State Contract/Purchasing Cooperatly Dsla\alqpo Approprlatlon Account 1102-6-4100-2005
{ hereby approve the ofthis f order

E:f Co_umy Purchasing Act

E] Public Competitive Bidding Act

Purchasing Agent

ofthia hes b ierd ™

Issuad To:
GILLS CONTAINER SERVICE
17102 SE WOODLAWN

the suthorizod uvallaiia balanos of sald

n,i?é’é";ﬁ?s Gin Pecemper 030

LAWTON, OK 73501

Shipped To:

STEPHENS COUNTY DIST 1
1208 S RAILROAD

‘MARLOW, OK 73055-0000-

19 OKLEL Ann. S 1505 ho ssndar to fumish b koo which vondar's
name and address, a clon! dowipm of each Reie purchased, unk pilca, the number o volured of
aach e, lotal price, the {olal of the purchese, end tho date of he purchass,

OF  Stephens COUNTY

N e e et
I ‘ALL PRIGES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED i Uit AmtToBe | Adjustrnent i
1.0C0 ea Delivery Fee 09/25/20 $5.00000 85.00
1.820 EA | Tonnage Fee: 11/03/20 Ticket 171211 40,00000 72.80
1.710 EA | Tonnage Fee: 11/17/2020 Ticket 173969 40,00000 68.40
1.980 EA - | Tonnage Fee 11/30/2020 Ticket 175603 40.00000 79.20
' JOB LOGATION 274801 BRONCHO RD MARLOW .
8.000 - EA |TRUCKFEE OUT OF TOWN 175.0000 §25.00
L B JOrp 36/0
i a3
Totals 830.40 30.46
i ] CHARGE & INVOICETO: . i [APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
) o ’ mmﬁ?&mﬁdmmwgﬁamrthundmmramlltalﬁea(ﬁmghnnssm
Jenny Moore - ) _DEC 1 4 2070 Date
’ . County Clerk N
101 8. 1ith, Rm. 203 a2
~Elling Address > 3
DUNCAN OK73533 - § i
~CHty, State, Zip Code > =
deat e invcton. esceiving foport and N s a
ey R et e _ & 8
1319/ 2020 " Date [ PAYMENTRECORD ] 2
' Warrant Number ’
Jenny-Moore i i (‘A’P‘—p Amount §
Cnunty ClerkiDeputy _Qg
ﬂé !?ZIZ 4 Puraianto 820,81, A, 8 310, Enumborag Olfcorhs th et sty lor psoart | ™= 22
Date Returnad For Fing For Gonsidetation By-The Govetning Board Therefors, Lnsteby 8 paymonl of H ol o0 é_
i COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER I 8
} also cortify that ihe maximum amount of tha blanket purchese order has not been exoeeded, Date
County ClerkiDepoty -, - - Date County GlerkiEneurbering Ofiicer
Requisi(io;)lng County Officer Date




SA&! 1118 (2617-2018) . .
27 a7 Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim
) Purchase .
Requisition No. 000379 Stephens County, Oklahoma Order No. ’Aguj
Requisitioning Dept. Date Reg. Rec. Date Assigned 1app 'he oes ing af ths purchass fadues: and 'he
Highway District 1 \21a\20 2la\20 iondD  Aoount t /\1102-6-41 02005
Project No. Date Materlial Nesded 12/08/2020 qK %[ é
Federal Award Date Raquiskienin nty Officlal
Comments:  INVOICE 10003681 T2AD1
Suggested Vendors:
Purchasing m Regular P.O. D Blanket P.O. E:I Purchase CardiVendor for pcard | i g ]
"5 01 DId [ required) Fiscal Year 2020-2021
D State Contract/Purchasing Cooparatly Date ‘%q‘% Appropnatxon Account 1102-6-4100-2005
1 hereby approve the of this p andar
l:[ County Purchasing Act )
VJ( DINOA
[:] Public Competitive Bldding Act Purchasing Agent
Y ty thet the amounl of tht baan enlersd @ dos} 4

Issued To! oppropiation, e
GILLS CONTAINER SERVICE o O DECOMN\Ber 2000

17102 SE WOODLAWN

TRWTON, OK 73501

)

COUNTY

- OF Stephens

‘Shipped To:
STEPHENS COUNTY DIST 1 TS 1o e e e st ion which sl thovanrors
1208 [ RAILROAD auh ‘ham, folaf! pdw,mehtal ofthe pwdmo and {hip deto of tha purchase, .
MARLCW, OK 73055-0000 J
i " ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED | Unit Amt.To Be l " Adfustment j
o Quantlty ilgif — Rascription Brige _ Fooumbered . Amouat Tolal .. Approved
2170 EA | Tonnage Fea: 11/8/2020 Ticket 172654 40,00000 86.80
1.540 EA | Tonnage Fee: 11/24/20 Ticket 176074 40.00000 61.60
- 2,000 EA [ TRUCK FEE OUT OF TOWN ’ 176.0000 350.00
JOB LOCATION 274801 BRONCHO RD MARLOW
-
#: Joo036p]
‘ C : Totals 498.40 Lap Yo
P -- CHARGE & INVOICE 7O: i [APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD _
o This clalm Is approved for paymentin
. ‘e - District Alorns nyi: mmeomenrn!nxmﬂwmﬂnrhummﬂokl -1, Aon 8 328,
Jenny Moore .
. County Clerk ., o
101 8. 41th, Rm. 203 : 372
o Bifling Address g 3
DUNCAN, OK 73533 .. -
City, State, ZIp Code § &
l"\) -
2 ¥
aww&:mmmw:&:mﬁmmmmm 2 8
PRy Y i [
13/9/2420 Date’ [ T PAWMENTRECORD ] g
r 7 2 g
Warrant Number
Jonny-ioore- 'T [ O ’%l Amaunt Y9 <D §
County Clerk/Deputy .Q§
— Lafo/as D e S | 2
Bate Retarned For ERing For Gonsideration By The @overning Board e, aray aon Poymon o h Ssched pprvn 10 : _of
l COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER I E
| alse eerﬁ?y thal tha maximim amount of he blankat purchase order has nat besn exceaded. Date
T Gounty ClerkiDepuly - - — . Bete Caunty Cletk/Enoumbsring OTicar

Requisiioning County Officer “Date

84



SALI 1116 (20!7-2015; 85

Y Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim
- . Purchase
Requisition No. 000422 Stephens County, Oklahoma Order No. %%73?’
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned I approve the e ma g of this p ";eiguast and the .
Highway District 1 i union 47880 Account /N1102-6-4100-2005
Project No. ‘Date Material Needed =} 01/11/2021 qZ?, g
Federal Award Date Requisitioning €eunty Officlal
Comments:  INVOICE 10007264 T2A D1
Suggested Vendors:
Fhasing [X ] Reguter PO. I:] Blanket R.O, D Purchase Card/Vendor for p-card | |
= Type ol 5id (it requred) Fiscat Year 2020-2021
D State Contract/Puschasing Cooperaliv Date E\J % .‘LM Appropriation Account 1102-6-4100-2008
| herebtapp and of this § ordey
D County Purchasing Act
VXanon
D Public Competitive Bidding Act Purchasing Agent
| hareby cortify: 1 I s by tered Bgainsl lho designotod
issued To; 20 1 1hal lhts authonzad avaiisble balance of sald
d approptiatlon,
, GILLS CONTAINER SERVICE DATED THIS \Mﬂ (JEW\’M
17102 SE WOODLAWN
C KDy
LAWTON, OK 73501 OF  Stephens COUNTY
‘Shipped To:
: STEPHENS COUNTY DIST 1 — aﬁ:cgg;ess:::laa};uaipﬂ:“e‘rel::l:l.t':r:;welwsnd. e price, the B ]
1 6421 8 s RA[LRO AD each itom, latol prica, tha latel oF iha purchase, and tho dole of the purchass,
MARLOW, OK 73055-0000
| 'ALL PRIGES ARE FOB DESYINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED i Uit Amt.ToBe | Adjustment |
~—uantity i Description REC8 o ENCUMbEIAG, Amount Tatal Approved
] JOB LOGATION 274801 BRONCHC RD MARLOW
2,110 EA  [Tonnage Fee: 12/15/2020 Tkt 178020 40.00000 84.40
1.110 EA | Tonnage Fee: 12/28/2020 Tkt 179780 40.00000 44,40
2.000 EA ] TRUCK FEE OLT OF TOWN 175.0000 350,00
2 000736Y
Totals 475.80 .90
| CHARGE & INVOICE TC; | : }APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
This elofm |5 approved for payment [ Lhe amoun Ihdicaled sbove (Signed by st Iaast Im mombars.)
Distriet Atarmay is appraving Officor of axpandiurac far that officd, 16 OXL Sl Amn S
Jenny Moore S T8 75 bate
County Clerk 7 } N
101 8. 11th, Rm. 203 3 z
Billing Address g -g
, DUNCAN, OK 73533 L8
0 — g
. City, State, Zip Code = 5
8 >
| iﬁﬁﬂpﬁﬂmn &nd ety e B ag:::.!m:purdmo order a g
. L . Date . PAYMENT RECORD 3
'/ /3’/@_&{] I
! . Warrant Number
i Jermyhoore L [pr‘p Amount  ££7) P 20 g
County Clerk/Deputy b, E
11> /o0 rpnan et e (O 2
Date Refurned For Filing For Consideration By The GoVernifg Board Thietalare, T hesey autharize ihe siteched ooy R g
i COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER ; e
1 aiso cortify that the maximum smount of tha blankel purch rder has not been ded, Data
County ClerkiDaputy Date . Counly Clerk/Encumbering Offlcer
Requlsitioning County Officer Date




SAE! 1116 (2017-2018)

PR Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim
. Purchase
1 3 -~
Requisition No. 000421 Stephens County, Oklahoma  OrderNo. 3333
isitioni i | approve the p ing of this p raquest and the
Requisitioning De?t. D‘ate Reg. Rec. Date Assigned Ve t em e o i o l?]e ;a*;;;num o
Highway District 1 ” l [lm | l [ ' ’31 502.40 Accounf /\?102—6;4100-2005
Project No. Date Material Needed 01/11/2021 qz %é; g
Federal Award Date Requisilionl unty Official
Comments:  INVOICE 10007287 T2A D1
Suggested Vendors:
mﬁ;ﬂs‘ng m Regular PO, D Blanket PO. [:l Purchase Card/Vendor for g-card I |
'_——‘“—Tm?ed) Fiscal Year 2020-2021
m Slate Contract| i Date l’ ”lm Appropriation Account 1102-6-4100-2005
1hereby spprave the and f $his purchase order .
El County Purchasing Act e
(LA A
E] Public Compatitive Bidding Act Purchasing Agent
| haraby calwmalmumog‘m‘ of ¢ hnsb-m antered gaint tho dos} ) it
Issued To: approptiation.
GILLS CONTAINER SERVICE o e | JO“UW 00
17102 SE WOODLAWN
eputy
TAWTON, OK 73501 OF  Stephens COUNTY
Shipped To:
STEPHENS CCUNTY DIST 1 iéoklst&N‘;s' .S 1506 requlrnu the vendor ta lurnish an Hemizad Imolg which siatos M&nnﬂur’:—i
16421 88 RAI LROAD ral:'er"rl‘,ll.e':n.ll:u!al‘;:v:nu. the tnra!ofumputdme, end the date of the pu«haso
MARLOW, OK 73055-0000
i ALL PRIGES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED i Unit Aml. To Be ] Adjustment ]
- Quaniity Unlt Deseription Puicg Encumberad Amount Tosl . Agproved
JOB LOCATION 1206 Brooks Mariow K
1.490 EA | Tonnage Fes: 11/24/20 Ticket 175074 40,00000 §9.60
2320 EA  [Tonnage Fee 12/20/20 Tkt 170892 40,00000 92.80
2,000 EA | TRUCK FEE OUT OF TOWN 175.000C 350.00
s FEH10067387)
Totals 502.40 0.
I CHARGE & INVOICE TO: I i APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
Thia cat oove (Sloned by atsast fwo marbers)
D]smemmmayh approving Officar of expendiiuray for hat oifice. '8 OIL St. Ann S 325,
Jenny Moore AT 8 ) Date
County Clerk Z

101 8. 11th, Rm. 203

Billing Address
DUNCAN, OK 73533

City, State, ZIp Code

Iheveby ur!ah' that Iha lwolcu d lon b &
any have b clled ted above. This purchesa ordor
L] o Date
County Clerk/Deputy

4#.}@/&@;
Date Returned For Filing For Considsration By The Govérning Board

E COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER [

600Z-001L¥9-¢0L 1L
wnosay uotjeisdosddy

PAYMENT RECORD B

Warrant Number

1aiso celll-ly that the maximum amount of the blanket purchase order has not baen exceeded.

]
Amount 5@ . (_{ o) %
— 5
Fursuant lo 62 m s;. :hmxés 10,8, ta Encumbering Officet hes the eppraving aulhoilty rarpﬂmm O =
c

Theralare, P f the sllached
o9 2
o ®
4

Date

County ClerkiDeputy Date

County Clerk/Encumbering Officer

Requisitioning County Officer Date




SAZ[ 1116 {2017-2018)
-

87

Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim

Purchase
Requisitibn No. 000441 Stephens County, Oklahoma Order No. 3 i%
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned L approve the praces sing of this p tmges‘ and 'heof
Highway District 4 i ‘Q\SI'M i !«35 I N 24180 Account /\1102.6-4100-2005
Project No. Date Materlal Needsd 01/26/2021 %ﬂ
Federal Award Date RequlsHionini inty Officlal
Comments:  INVOICE 10010777 T2A D1
Suggested Vendors:
mm%smg E Regular P.O. D Blanket RO. D Purchase Card/Vendor for p-card | ]
T ype of bd (¥ requited) Fiscal Year 2020-2021
[::] Stata © fPurchasing Coopsrat Date i I,as"?'i Appropriation Account 1102-6-4100-2005
| hereby approte the lssuance and encumbranea of this purchase order
D County Purchasing Act
KON A
Ej Public Compatitiva Bldding Act Purchasing Agent )
Iheraby certty that the emount of Ihia bratics hos bean eotered ag: !m:u‘ ogred
Issued To: sppropiintion,
GILLS CONTAINER SERVICE s BT January 90t
17102 SE WOODLAWN k
] rk/Deguty
TAWTON, OK 73501 OF  Stephens COUNTY
‘Shipped To:
STEPHENS COUNTY D!ST 1 iy e Jour IZp“' vof "“ m" m pirchased, unk prico, ﬂnnumwnrvnxume e!
164218 S RAILROAD eath liens, lolal prica, Lhe iolal of the puishase, end tic dala of the purchase.

MARLOW, OK 73055-0000

s ——————r e
ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED I

—Quanfity . Unit Description

Unit Amt.To Be 1
Prigg. —Encumbered,

Adjustment l
Amount ... Total

JOB LOCATION 1205 BROOKS MARLOW OK
1.670 EA | TONNAGE FEE 1/201/21 TICKET 183271 4000000 66.80
" 4,000 EA | TRUCK FEE OUT OF TOWN 176.6000 175.00
g 10010770
' Totals 241,89 a4).0
] CHARGE & INVOICE TO: | | APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
This P ndlcated ebave (STgned by )
Distiel y 15 pproving Oiicer office. 18 OMd, 5t.Ann & 326,
Jenny Moore FLB 017~ Date
County Cierk -
101 S. 11th, Rm, 203 S £
Biiling Address R 3
DUNCAN, OK 73533 L%
Cliy, State, Zip Code g &
g 5
hessky catyhat " 4 dalivery havo b Membei' i 2 5
385, and By a re " (3 3 -1
1s thete D! payment L E
VAls (O Date | PAYMENT RECORD | ES
Warrant Number
——— ————
Jenny-Meoore ; 10 Amowt 7] 50 g
eputy g
l & ‘o a‘ﬁ'\ :;sgqumﬂ 1062 wiw ' S, Ann, S 3108, ths rlEnwmbarim: Officer has tha nm%:l:ng;wmnl — %
Date Returnad For Filing For Consideration By The Governing Board Therobore, | horaby v of the aliached opp g g
] COMPLETE WHEN USED WiTH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER ]
I also ue_rﬁﬁ that the maximum amount of the bianket purchase arder has ot been exceedad, Dase oe
County ClerkiDaputy Date Counly Clark/Encumbering Officer

Requlsﬁoning County Officer Date




4 .
SARE 1116 (2017-2018) 8 8

& =% Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim
i Purchase
Requisition No. 000447 Stephens County, Oklahoma Order No. 3(559
Requisitioning Dept. Dafe Req. Rec. Date Assigned | apprave tha processing of his o m'm“mge;\aip;‘f:of

Highway District 1 | ;};‘8’ 2 ”‘3@{‘3‘[ 49480 Account /\1102-64100-2005

Project No, Date Material Needed 01/28/2021 g’
Federal Award Date Requisilian(né%unty Officlal

Comments; INVOICE 10010702 T-2A D1
Suggested Vendors:
f;;’;’},‘;s'“g Eﬁ] Regular P.O. D Blanket PO, D Purchase CardiVendor for p-card | |
Type of bid (i fequired) A Fiscal Year 2020-2021
E State Contract/Purchasing Cooparatt Date‘ Ia%(m Appropriation Account 1102-6-4100-2005
Ei 1 hereby approve the i ang of this purch rder
County Purchasing Act
oy non
[:} Public Competifive Bidding Act Purchasing Agent
1 hnubﬁ :;:I-ly Iha:’u:n amnunl!ol' Ugls encumbrance has been enlered agsinst the duignnhd il
issued To: aboropiaten. $\Co- - fed
GILLS CONTAINER SERVIGE o SAhuAY 0N
17102 SE WOODLAWN
...Gd%n&retetWDeputy
LAWTON, OK 73501 OF  Stephens COUNTY
Shipped To:
STEPHENS COUNTY DIST 1 e e
164218 8 RA| LROAD gach itom, lotal price, the tofal of the purchase, and the Jats of the phrehase,
MARLOW, OK 73055-0000
f ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED J Unit Ami,To Be F Adjustment —!
__Ouanfity Unit Deseription. Prdos [Encumbared Amount Jolgt _  Approved
JOB LOCATION 274801 BRONGHQ RD, MARLOW
1.780 EA TONNAGE FEE 1/11/21 TICKET 181675 40.00000 70.00
1.870 EA TONNAGE FEE 1/25/21 TICKET 184088 40.00000 74.80
2,000 EA TRUCK FEE OUT OF TOWN 175.0600 350,00
2ad 2 Jp i 702
Totals 494.80 494.50
CHARGE & INVOICGE TO: | i APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
This ¢l dicaled ahava (Signed by at leas! two members,)
Blsw Mnmoy s pproving om« of expendituras for that affice. 19 Okl, SL Asa S 326,

Jenny Woore

County Clerk -
101 S. 11th, Rm, 203 2 %
Biling Address g 3
DUNCAN, OK 78533 kT

i
City, State, ZIp Gode 2 &
5
R »
1 horeby cenlify that the invoice, racelying report and- dors hava b d lo o 8
s pum\nn order, :ld- &y dmiepandas hava beea ﬁ:undied as noted above, THS purchose etder 43 g
7 A;\a'l D= I PAYMENT RECORD 5

Warrant Number
WA i ot wmout. L7980 £
ConalyGlorkDepul = g
} { Pursuantia 82 OKL St. Anp, § 310,8, the Encumbarng Officer hes the appraving suthorily for papment 1\3 ;
of requisifions vath allamed hwo!ce ass!ru! Govatalng Board approved blankel Purchase Qrdany, 3
Dafe Returned For Fillng For Consideration By The Governing Board Thecefaro, $ haveby ofthe atlached I\) g_
| COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER } g... 2
Taisa certify that the maximum amount of he bisnkel purchase order has not baen excesded. Date
County. Clerk/Deputy - Date County Clerk/Encumbering Officer

Requisitioning County Officer Date



OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUITENGINEE‘E!ING DISTRICTS BOARD _,/ | 056 @9

Payee Board of County Commissioners, Caddo County ' y 566
Vendor ID  Caddo County Account #: 03/19/2021
Description Amount
Caddo District 2 roll-offs - $4,200.00
A
z [ )
- i T / \
| /
/ )
Oé(hliGA:-&%l\EﬁRA ggOPERATtvg CIRCUIT 0566
ING DISTRICTS BOARD )
SOLID WASTE' PROGRAM bankSNB DATE 566
429 NE 50TH ST 8357624702 03/19/2021
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73105 | A 86-143/1031 ' \
AMOUNT i
s+Eour Thousand Two Hundred and 00/100 Dollars : . $ 4200.00 -~ 5
- o
PAY ]
TO THE - { :
ORDER i
OF:

) i

Board of County Commissioners, Caddo County
PO Box 1427
Anadarko, OK 73005 : -

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

”*000 E_E.E.ll" o

JE el R, R R e J \ (
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE ClRCUITENGiNEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 0566
Payee Bbard of County Commissioners, Caddo County ) o . 566
Vendor |ID  Caddo County Acdount #: ‘ 03/19/2021

, Description Amount
Caddo District 2 yoll-offs ‘ $4,200.00
/ h p
;-
/
N
) |
PRODUCT SSLM145  USE WTH 91564 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop PRINTED iN US.A. - A %
7658675200

EED5B5 CHIKDKOS 02/06/2019 08:58 -36-



0, ot
2ach i, tolal prics, the olal of tha pucchase, and e 9318 of e purcirase,

. N
. R 1 > :
SASI 1146 (2017-2018) .
Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim
Purchase
Requisition No. 000071 Caddo County, Oklahoma Order No. 000071
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned i the of this p request and the
) o encumbering on the designated account to the maximur of
Highway District 2 0710172020 07/01/2020 3,500.00  Account  1102-5-4200-2005
Projact No. Date Maierial Needed 070172020
° Federal Award Date Requisitioning County Officlal
Suggested Vendors T2z
mmm E:] Regular R0, EI Blanket R.O. i:] Purchase CardfVendor for p-card | 1
T T T ype ot bid (f required) Fiscal Year 2020-2021
[:l State ConkractPurchasing Caoperativ Date 07/01/2020  Appropriation Account 1102-6-4200-2005
| heseby appreve the Issuanca and entuntbrance of this purchase order
] county Purchasing act
. Carol Butler
] public Compethive Bidding Act Purchasing Agent
by cetlly - has tha Hu'nn:!rd‘
Issued To: appropstaton,
Veteran Waste Solutions DATED THIS 07/01/2020
115 N. BROADWAY Rhonda.Johnson
Suite 30 County CleridDeputy
HINTON, OK 73047 OF  Caddo COUNTY
Shipped To:
District 2 o b 500 s lhmnec b i prnyiashiteemi

3

Jalso cerlify ihat the maximum emount of the biankat purehase order ias not been exceeded,

County Clerk/Deputy Date

| ALL BRIGES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS DTHERWISE NOTED l LUinit Aml.ToBe ] Adjustment |
. Quantity Unit Desqrntion, Price Engumbarat Amount Tolal Antroved
1.000 ITM | EST FOR JUNE ROLL OFFS 3600.0000 3,500.00 1%05.08 n.o ‘i 6.0
12 MONTH BID
Totals | 3,500.00 1805.00 11097-
I CHARGE & INVOICE TO: i [APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
Pey {Signed by at Isast o mombers.)
Disiies e ap that ofics, 1§ DX, 4, Ann S 326
Rhonda Johnson .
: County Clerk -
RO, Box 68 § z
Billing Address — b %
ANADARKO, OK 73005 ﬂ % %
Clty, State, Zip Code s gz
=
o N —— s § :8>
s e cre (39 noted id (-1
- Date I | i
Warrant |
Amount K g
County Clerk/Deputy n:i
Pusvanl & . y kot poyment =2
af sequisitc rOnders. =
Date Returned For Fiiing For Consideration By The Governing Board g_
| COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER I 3

Requisitioning County Officer Pate

90



e

SABI 1416 (2017:2018)

Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim

Purchase

Requisition No. 000053 Caddo County, Okiahoma Order No. 000504

i Tapprove the p ing of this purch est and thy
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned encumbering on the desI;naleZ ccount to the maimum of

Highway District 2 08/03/2020 08/03/2020 3,500.00  Account ’1 1 Pﬁ-:izoo-zaos
Project No. Date Material Needed 08032020 ~~J A 1D ____
Federal Award Date Refiuisttfoning Gounty Official
Comments: T2
Suggested Vendors:
;‘;’;,ﬁsmg I::! Regular PO, Blanket RO, [:l Purchase Card/Vendor for p-card . | |
" Typeofbid (¥ required) Flscal Year 2020-2021
7] stete cantracyPutchasing Coaperativ Date 08/03/2020  Appropriation Account 1102-6-4200-2005

+ heteby spprove the issuance and encumbnance of this pucchass ordar

D County Purchasing Act
,Carol Butler
E:] Public Competiive Bldding Act Purchasing Agent
1 herdy cestfy nof "
Issued To: sppropriation.
VETERAN WASTE SOLUTIONS DATED THIS
5000 FALLS OF NEUSE Rhonda Johnson
SUITE 4085 County Clerk/Deputy
RALEIGH, NC 27608 OF Caddo COUNTY
Shipped To:
Caddo County District 2 10.0u8t Am. S 1505 cqulces the vendor o furr fredinvoice which sales he vandars
201 NE 7th each Hem, lotel prics, the otal of e prcherse, and the date of tha purchose,
Anadarko, OK 73005-0000
| ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLEES OTHERWISE NOTED ] Unit Amt.To Be i Adjusiment |
~Lunntity .. Linlt Desadption Price Encumbered . Amount I Jotal, Avomoved..
1.000 Est For July Rolloffs 3500.000 3,500.00 [ )
0500 1750

£ IREZ 7]

| CHARGE & INVOICE TO:

Totals 3,560.00
IAPPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD

R

s caim et 18505t o e, meeere)
Rhonda Johnson Date
County Clerk N

201 West Okiahoma 22
Billing Address Chairman N

ANADARKO, OK 73006 ik
Chly, Stafe, Zip Code Member N R

S8

by certly foa, o heo b Member =1 5
order th g

Date I PAYMENT RECORD } E3

Warrant Number

Rhonda Johnson Amount g
County Clerk/Deputy 8

StANLSII08, Nas The 9ppi W pyment E

Date Returned For Filing For Consideration By The Govarning Board Vhewkore, ' - §
[ COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER i E'

akeo c2rilfy lhatth il ¢ of the blenkel h rder has not been Deate
County Clerk/Deputy Date Ceunty ClerkiEncumbering Officer
Requisioning County Officer Date

&
[~
>

91



~

SAK1 1115 (2017-2018)

-

Requisition « Purchase Order - Claim

Purchase
Requisition No. 000089 Caddo County, Oklahoma Order No. 000882
Requisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned 1approve the | ng of this p request and the
) . g on the desil d accourtt o the masmum of
Highway District 2 08/01/2020 09/01/2020 3,500.00 Acggg?t 1102-6-4200-2005
Ao I
Project No. Date Material Needed 09/01/2020
Federal Award Date Reqg{Jsitiogjng Bounty Official
Comments: T22
Suggested Vendors;
Maoe " []Reguter £o. Banket PO, [ ] Purchase CardiVendor for pcard [~ ]
Type of bid (7t required) FiscalYear 2020-2021
[:] State Contract/Purchasing C iy Dale 08/01/2020  Appropriation Ascount 1102842002005

1heseby approva the lssuence and encumbrance of s purchasa arder

Ej County Purchesing Act
Carof Bufler
|:] Public Competitive Bidding Act Purchasing Agant
Issued To: upmp:hrnn. ! -
VETERAN WASTE SCLUTIONS DATED THIS
5000 FALLS CF NEUSE Rhonda Johnson
SUJTE 405 County Glerk/Deputy
RALEIGH, NC 27608 OF  Caddo COUNTY
Shipped Ta:
Caddo County District 2 A s roauien e pietrases uni picn e Mot or vahorie
201 NE 7th £3ch Letn tofa! prics, the Wil of he purchass, snd the date of the purchass,
Anadarko, OK 73005-0000
| ALL PRICES ARE FOR DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED j Unit AmtToBe [ Adjustrment |
—Quantity . Unit Descrntion Brice Encymbered . __ Amoint. Tosal, A d
1,000 EST FOR ROLLOFFS * 3500.000 350000} 44900 205 00,
# /30/70
Totals | 3,500.00 | 449.00 209100
E GCHARGE & INVOICE TO: I EAPPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD -
0 igned by alk
Distct A 1} fortholafiee. 15 Ok, St Ann § 325,
Rhonda Johnson Date
County Clark N
201 West Oklahoma 3z
Chairman [N
Billing Address & 5
ANADARKO, OK 73005 % '%
City, State, Zip Code Member S &
'.43 =3
1 hareby centy x5 tave b Member 8 5
o e & g
Date i PAYMENT RECORD § ES
Wamant Number
Amount g
Rhonda Johnson u g
County Clerk/Deputy a
Pursurnt o 52 0K, 51, AT, S 340,8, the i hay paymenl g
Date Relumed For Filing FoF Consideration By The Governing Board Therakre, . i g_
I COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER l g
{slso ceytfy that the of the blanket prrchasa ordarhas not been exceeded, Date
County ClerkDapuly Date County Cleri/Encumbering Officer

Requisifioning County Officer Date




R Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim

Purchase
Requisition No. 000173 Caddo County, Oklahoma Crder No. 001436
—_— e,
Requisitioning Dept, Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned Lapprove the processing of his purchase Tequest and the
. L ehcumbering on the designated account to the maximum of
Highway District 2 10/20/2020 10/20/2020 3,500.00  Account  1102.5-4200.2005
Project No, Date Material Needed 1012012020
Federal Award Date Requisttioning County Official
Comments: 22
Suggested Vendors:
z:r&ho%sing Ej Regular PO, [E Blanket P.O_ B Purchase Card/Vendor for p-card [ B
Type of bid (T requinad) Fiscal Year 2020-2021
m State Contract/Putchesing Cocperatly Date 10/20/2020  Appropriation Account 1102-6-4200-2005
# hereby approve tha issvanca and encumbrancs of fis purchasa prder
D County Putehasing Act
Garol Butler
g Public Competitive Bldding Act . Furchasing Agent
Issuad To! w:hm' A p foss o
VETERAN WASTE SOLUTIONS DATED THiS
5000 FALLS OF NEUSE Rhonda Jehnson
SUITE 405 County CleridDeputy
RALEIGH, NC 27508 OF  Caddo COUNTY
"é'ilipped't‘o:
Caddo County District 2 18 OKSLAnn.5 1505 rag ot o it o fmitd e W st o eniors
201 NE 7h eachYaen, Lol prica, the fotel of s perchase, and the dota of the purchase,
Anadarko, OK 73005-0000
I ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED E Ui AmtToBe | Adjustment j
~—Quantity i Descripfion. Priga . Fncumbered . Amouot... Toal __ Aporowad
1.000 EST FOR ROLLOFFS 850000 | 27700 270600

Z B3935

Totals | 3,500.00 | A, 9 2129
l_ CHARGE & INVOICE TO: _I ] APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
’ Distriel 0 t " uu‘wu.‘; OAL St Ann § 225,
Rhonda Johnson Date
Colinty Clerk -
201 West Oklahoma 1
Billing Address Chairman g g
ANADARKO, OK 73005 é E
City, State, ZIp Code Merber 3 %
7 =3
o8]
nereby ooty , y © Member 8 E
e purh : ok o g
Date I PAYMENT RECORD E
Warrant Number
Rhonda Johnson Amount f
County Clerk/Deputy §
P 0 SLARN. SA505, te )mblg a;m&:gn‘ru E
Date Returned For Filing For Consideration By The Governing Board Tharetars, e a
[ COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER ! 8
1also centlfy that the init of ase order hes not been Date
Counly CleskiDeputy Date County Clerk/Encumbering Officer

Requisitioning County Officer Date




. . Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim

Purchase : -
Requisifion No. 000227 Caddo County, Oklahoma Order No. 002032
Reguisitioning Dept. Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned 12parove {he processing of this purchase request and the
) | encitmbering on the designated account to the maximum of
Highway District 2 12109/2020 12/08/2020 3,500.00  Account  1102.6.4200.2005
Project No. Date Material Needed 12/08/2020
Federal Award Date Requisttioning County Official
Comments: 22
Suggested Vendors:
Purchasing -
Method E__] Reguler PO. E_“_‘] Blanket RO, |:[ Purchase Card/Vendor for p-card [ ]
T T Type of bid (R TeqUEd) Fiscal Year 2020-2021
E:] Stale Confract/Purchasing Cooperativ Date 12/09/2020  Appropriation Account 1102-6-4200-2005
Thereby approve tha issuance and encumbrance of this purchass order
D County Purchasing Act
Garol Butler
E‘_’] Public Competitive Bldding Act PUrchasing Agent
Yy carify A titha deslgnated
lssued To: eopropration,
VETERAN WASTE SOLUTIONS DATED THIS
5000 FALLS OF NEUSE Rhonda Johnson
SUITE 405 County Clerk/Deputy
RALEIGH, NC 27608 OF  Caddo COUNTY
Shipped To:
Caddo County District 2 B Lo % 1 purchiased, Uni peice, fie aumber o volume. of
501 NE 7th 2ch Lam, Lol pics, the otz o T Rzchass, and the 16 OF U1 porcimse.
Anadarko, OK 73005-000C
| ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED | Unit At To Be L Adjustment | i
—Quantity Descdotion Price Encumbeared Amouat Jotal Approved
1,006 EST. NOVEMBER ROLLOFFS 3500.000 3500.00 | of B0 2] (QZXQ@
Totals | 3,500.00 [/ $9702 lo7gee
{ CHARGE & INVOICE TO: i [APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
Thesmbmpndeon iR i
Rhonda Johnson Date
County Clerk N
201 West Oklahoma Sz
T e N g
Biliing Address Chairman >3
ANADARKO, OK 73005 (ﬁ g
City, State, Zip Cote Member S %
. g g
¥ 0 Member 8 :g’
; Fng board, ’ - o g
© Date [ T PAMENTRECORB | =
Wanmant Number
Rhonda Johnson ' Amount ?
County ClerkiDeputy B
X St, Ann. S 350.2. 1k ;‘a‘; fov payroart %
Oate Refurnad For Filing For Consideration By The Governing Boarg Troretora, ! g
I COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER 1 2
| a¥s0 cerlily that the maximum amount of tha blankef purchase onder has not baeh evcesded, Date
County ClerkiDeputy Date County Clersk/Encumbering Officar

Requisitioning County Officer Date




Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim S

95

Purchase

Requisition No. 000228 Caddo Gounty, Oklahoma Order No. 002033
Requisitioning Dept. D 3 3 51 I approve the processing of this purchase requost and the

4 ning P . ate Req. Rec Date As gned encumbering on the designated account to tge maximun of

Highway District 2 12/09/2020 12/09/2020 3,500.00  Account  1102-5-4200-2005
Project No, Date Material Neaded 12092020
Federal Award Date Requisifioning County Official
Comments: 22
Suggested Vendors:
Purchasing
Method Regular PO, D Blanket R.O. D Purchase Card/Vendor for pcard | ]
Type of i3 (i requiredy Fiscal Year 2020-2021
[:} State Contract/Purchastng Cooperativ Date 12/09/2020  Appropriation Account 1102-6-4200-2005

1 hereby approva the lssuance and encumibranca of this purchase arder

D County Purchasing Acl
Carol Butler
I:} Public Competlive Bidding Act PFurchasing Agent
Issuad To: mm‘ s st
VETERAN WASTE SOLUTIONS DATED THIS
5000 FALLS OF NEUSE Rhonda Johnson
SUITE 405 County Clerk/Deputy
RALEIGH, NC 27609 OF Cadde COUNTY
ShippedJo:
Caddo County District 2 ol ot A 50 e o wecdor o ik felond ko piabiqarid
201 NE 7th eachtem, lotal peca, Bho toial of e purchase, anu (ho cata of
Anagarko, OK 73005-0000
sttt O
} ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED E Unit AntToBe | Adjusiment }
___Quantity Unit Descrintion Prica Encumbered. . Amount_ Tolal . Apbroved.
1.000 EST. DECEMBER ROLLOFFS 3500.000 38,500,60 i }a'z 7. 05 a? 3 73‘ 29
Totals 3,500.80 / s /0?70_*2 525?5 o2 )
[ CHARGE & INVOICE TO: | IAPPRO\!AE. BY GOVERNING BOARD l
Distriel Aoeney e : thal ofica. 18 OKL SL Ann S 225,
Rhonda Johnson Date
County Clerk N
201 West Oklahoma =1
Biliing Address Chairman g E
ANADARKOQ, OK 73005 .h% Y
City, State, Zip Code Member S ‘l;:'
f‘\’ =
A ” — Member S :,0:'
Is Ibesefore. o naws b O o g
Date i PAYMENT RECORD ] 3
Warrant Number
Rhonda Johnson Amount g
County ClerkiDeputy g
Ot 54, Ann, 5 30,8, Hos s ot ety S pent =
Date Returned For Filing For Consieraton By The Governing Board Thacefore, | hereby i ok E—
I COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER ! 8
Talso rertify that the maximum amount of he bianket purchase onder has ot been exceedad. Date
County Cletk/Deputy Date County Clerk/Encumbering Officar

Requistioning County Officer Date




SAR! 1118 (2017-2018)

R Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim
Purchase )
Requisition No. 000257 Caddo County, Oklahoma Order No. 002360
Requisitioning Dept. Pate Req. Rec. Date Assigned 1 approve the ing of this p request and the
. . bering on the designated account to the maximum of
Highway District 2 01/06/2021 01/06/2021 3,500.00  Account  1102-6-4200-2005
e 3 .
Project No. Date Material Needed 01/06/2021 /
Federal Award Date Reduisitioniflg/County Official
Comments: i T-2-2
Suggested Vendors:
;iﬁt?‘ng D Regular PO, Blanket P.O. D Purchase Card/Vendor forbp»card il |

| Type of &id (F required)

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

Cl State ContracVPurchasing Cooparativ Date 01/06/2021  Appropriafion Account 1402.6-4200-2005
| hereby approve the issuance and of thi: h rd
[: County Purchasing Act
Carol Butler
[ Pubtic Compstitive Bidcing Act Purchasing Agent
! heseby cartly i 3 has beer dagainst lhe i
Issued To; opprpriation. et
VETERAN WASTE SOLUTIONS DATED THIS
5000 FALLS OF NEUSE Rhonda Johnson
SUITE 405 County Clerk/Deputy
RALEIGH, NC 27608 OF Caddo COUNTY
‘Shipped 1oz
Caddo County District 2 190KSh AN, S 1525 eoqulres the verdot ta furaish an itemized inveics which states the v:vdol'sf
201 NE 7th each lem, tolai price, the: iolal of lhe purchase, &nd the date of the p‘::r:uz. orvame &
Anadarko, OK 73005-0000
E ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOYED Unit Amnt.To Be [ R Adjustment J
1.000 MONTHLY EST 3500.000 3,500.00 2 194 @ yZiren
Tolals |  3,500.08 | 21970 13860
I CHARGE & INVOICE TO: 1 [APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
i inthe (Sigtied b
Distrlet, Officer of i that office. 19 O St Ann S 328,
Rhonda Johnson Date
County Clerk -
201 West Oklahoma = z
Billing Address Chalrman Igv’ -50;
ANADARKO, OK 73005 i% kS
City, State, Zip Code Meraber =] 3
. < ;
| hoteby certty hat e vodca,retelving yeportand fon fhave bean compare fa Mernber =]
pshose s, ud sy s v b REareied g i oo T3S pEhast o2
" Date — PAYMENT RECORD ] £
Warrant Number
Rhonda Johnson Amount §
County Glerk/Deputy s
Punsvnmmszqnlii. x Ann, S 310.6, the ing Offices for payment ;
g g oad s Z
Date Returned For Fiing For Consideration By The Governing Board “Therelore, | hereby a il g_
rCOMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER 3
Taiso cortfy that the maximum amount of the hianket purchase order has ot been exceeded. Date
County ClerkiEncumbering Officer

Goun: OEerkIDe;uz g Date
Requis'?aﬁlngc unty Officer Date

96




PR 111U LY Lneuis) . uge . B 9 7
: Requisition - Purchase Order - Claim : -
Purchase
Requisition No. 000295 Caddo County, Okiahoma Order No. 82735
Requisitioning Dept, Date Req. Rec. Date Assigned 1approve th prcessing o s puchass efsstand e
. . g on the t o the maxi of
Highway District 2 02/05/2021 02/05/2021 3,500.00  Account  1102-6-4200-2005
Project No, Date Materiat Needed 02/05/2021
Federal Award Date Requisitioning County Official
Comments: T2-2
Suggested Vendors:
Purchasi *
vemod || Regular PO, BlanketRO. [ Purchese Cardiendor for pcard | ]
[VPE OF DX (7 required) Flscal Year 2020-2021
D State Contract/Purchasing Cooperativ Date 02/05/2021  Appropriation Account 1102-6-4200-2065
* 1 hereby approve the Issuance and ancumbiance of this purchase order
B CGounty Purohasing Act
Carol Butler
[ Pubkic Competitive Bidding Act Putchasing Agent
1 heraby cer i fast
Issued To: spmﬂaﬁo: bt this P oo st e desaralad
Veteran Waste Solutions DATED THIS
5000 Falls Of Neuse Road,Sle 405 Rhonda dohnson
SUITE 405 Calinty Clerk/Deptity
HINTON, OK 73047 ) OF  Caddo COUNTY
Shipped To:
Caddo County District 2 boivvproiindielin il ol Al St
201 NE 7th zach ftem, latad price, e total of the purchase, and (e date of the prchas.
Anadarko, OK 73008-0000
1 ALL PRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS GTHERWISE NOTED ' i unit Amt.To 8e 1 Adjustment ]
— Quanfity. Lok Resgription Prige. Encumbered Amount Tofal Ammia
1.000 MONTHLY EST 3500.000 850000} J 1200 [ 766¢
Totals | 3,500.00 [/ /504" 195 Q&
i CHARGE & INVOICE TO: | | APPROVAL BY GOVERNING BOARD
:r;;aamma;mpmvim ‘Officar of expenditures for that office. 19 O 1, Ann SI26. )
Rhonda feohnson Date
County Clerk -
201 West Oklahoma ) S z
Biiing Address Chairman o
ANADARKO, OK 73005 & %‘
City, State, Zip Code Member QOD =
=
N »
3 hareby ety List o inice, recE o v b Mernbar 28
hase prder, and any 0 [2 e o i 0 o g
Date — PAYMENT RECORD | 3
Warrant Number
Amount g
Rhonda Johnson g
County ClerkiDeputy 3
Pursuantis 52 Ok, E!.N\ﬂ;;ﬂ Zi_ﬂ.&.lhe Entumbering Mﬁ::rh:m:fpplwlm mgﬂ:znm E
Date Returned For Filing For Gonsideration By The Governing Board Therefore, Ihort f the atached o §.
i COMPLETE WHEN USED WITH A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER E @
Talso cerllly that the maximurm amount of the blanket purchass order hes not been exceeded, Date
County ClerkDaputy Date County Clerk/Enctimbering Ciicer

Requisitioning County Officer Date




"O005E 7t

OKLAHOMA !COOPERA\TIVE CIRCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD 056 @8

Payee Board of County CommissToners, Osage County ~ 567

VeXdor ID - Osade County Account #: 03/19/2021

( J Description Amount
Osage District 1 roll-offs $2,500.00
{ \
!\‘ I/ i
."1 - \“
/ i
|
\J s
/ ~
- ( - - = -
OKLQ&%»Q’A CgOPgRATIV CIRCUIT ] 0567
EN ERING DISTRICTS BOARD \ ‘ ,
SOLID WASTE PROGRAM " ba{lé(&ﬁNB e oot 567
OKLAHOMA CTY, OK 73105 86-143/1031 , ;
— ’ AMOUNT 5
==Tyo Thotisand Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars $ 2500.00 ) i
{
PAY *
TO THE . 3 i
ORDER : ' i
OF:
' Board of County Commissioners, Osage County &
600 Grandview Ave. -
Pawhuska, OK 74056 b
} AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

' / / :
OKEAHOMA COOPERATIVE CI{RCUITENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD ~“ . 0567
[ o
Payee Board of County Commissioners, Osage County 567
Vexdor ID Osage County — N Account #: 03/1 9/2021
Description ‘; Amount
N ’ $2,500.00

Osage District 1 roll-offs

PRODUCT SSLM145 USE WITH 81564 ENVELOPE Deluxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop

PRINTED INU.S.A.

A s :
© 7658675200%

EEDSB5 CHIKDKOS 02/06/2019 08:58 -35-



e SAlForrn111a(2016)

e

o .

o Bequ’le_z,_lliqn No. . 00'6416 ""'Fel.ieramvia.rd
OSAGE !"“’ caunty. Oklahoma. Requ_ it

5 Date RegiRec ' 0/25/2020 ° Date hosigned -+ -9/26/2020"
‘onlect Ng,® - - v Date Material Neaded a 2{'}23 EEP 23 ' r'—'s

i lmuve tha pmvewﬁ:u of ihis purchase muﬁél diid tho mwmbem on
d&lgnaw wnm‘h lno mmmum l

'. ’S,ugg_es.’ted Vendors:

Type of big* (ifreqmred) P -'
e --qntracthurchasmg Cooperatlve .
E] Connty PurchasmgAct . .
X E] Pibiic Gomipefitive Bnddmg At ool '
‘ . TlssuedTor - v T A
) Nahoha!waste&dlsposa! e, o . S
T TANATOME Ave. et .t i Tl
'FUI_SA oK 7atte. - RN :

. i coumy Glerleeputy

. Stipp RSN g
. i(Z)sage«County Dssirlct1 : C \ RPERY A . -
. T . — oF, OSAGE- IR couN'rv -
1125W Main-; - AR LT g ou i Ann 1505 ukaslhe derl £ |sﬁannemlaeuimmwch ator e vandor
- [y . VEﬂ o fuml slalas yandors
PaWhﬂSka, ‘OK 74056-0000 ettt TeorEon . * | name and- adlﬁesc,acmam 7 of its uaifprice, Ine'umher orvch:mael
‘ — 1 E ll’swlalpﬂce \hemaioﬂhapum\ase,audﬂnedalannhapurahase P s

g AI.I. PRIGES ARE ras DEsﬂNA‘tIoH UNLESS cmsamss NOTED i I' {

- B Purchasfng I\gdﬁt o
aru[:y cettify muhaarnoum of s aneumbﬁnee ‘has Been' enlered agamsl the mmaﬁu
aypmnahcn awoums and lal tms enmmbmma is. vn!hm,‘l.he authumd llabla baﬂnm of s

v

”"'Atr_ll:. To B-e.' .
; ~ Encumbered .

Piicé

y "Amount'. o

i Dascn !lon -
DumpsierDelweryForAvant .0 .., -550000f . -110.00 oL
RONOff ForAvant © .. - .- ° °° — .| 4250000 - 850,00 - -
. " J:Dump Day Occjober 3, 2020, ~ N e opgoel : . 0.00 |
L ~ -:Pre Spend - On-Solid Waste Grant | .. A - 00000]" - 7. 0,007
T T - 5, - g ~e 3 =
— e v —
A e '..‘-4 , . i DhlpﬂmmncyrlgnﬁilmuOmcer!arexplndhmsfnnha\.oqlua(zggﬂkfg.:lr::‘sssawmumm)
*. CountyCletk, * -,
.- et ’1‘.-:‘.~

Billing Address

G
s Clly, state Zip § Code

4 d'defvery dac
d H
. Counkycler epmy
R AV STt :ms;;,oz mrh i m lfbe;;llasmu PPIO
R = Tequisitions with at ed invdica agalfisk@ovemning Boa
L . Dalenmmed FerﬁlrngForCnnsuderamnay?T Lasaqrdals Tﬁamrnra,l helebyauthuﬂzapaxgnenlaﬂh

N G comnsrewuznusenwm;\amnxsw

l alsn camiy ;hat lhe mmmum nmwﬂ of me Nanket pumhasa

cor

N ‘. . R . 2

.. v . PR ,

. County ClerivDeputy

o cepy‘l * Raguisiiéns Fom a Puru-»asmgngem -

L CopyZ-CoudtyCler R : _cgpyaeco' Road &
R Copy3- Pu{d\asmaﬂqenl L0 oo Comlsﬂmgrso-ﬂ’

M

99



. 4 ) -y C CoL L .‘. . . o
. SI’:lFor'rf:111B(201s) . REQU!SIT]ON PURCHASE ORDER CLAEM PO Ne. - . * :
Requisition No. 000415 FederaIAward | N J w"""‘“ Soonmnt '°‘h°’"”".““""°r "t R
40 OSTR’GE - . County,Okiahoma ~Requisitioning Dept. District#t. -~ 1,700.00 Acccunt 1102 6-4100-2005
Date Reg Réc. _0/26/2020 _ Dalessined 912612020 | __sfesi2020- \J-Q}q(:g
A Project No. " _ Date Matefiai Needed J028 ST 25 11 23y Date .- “S‘“"'““g ?"F‘“j&oﬁ'ﬁﬁf
Suggested Vendors: | : o . oo . & } e
. ﬁ g . - - . »
. &ng‘%as'“gﬁ]Regutar P.0. [ Blankst P.O. EIPurchase CatdiVendor for p-card Ei ) : - . ’ = 1
Type of bid (if required) - O . ] T Fiscal Year PR .' DI S
[} State Contract/Purchasing Cooperattve o | | pate 9/2812020 Ap‘proprlation Account’ 1102-6 4100-2005 f O
[] County Purchasing Act o Lo | e /,L{/ .
7 Public Coripetitive Bidding Act . . C\M /Aé}ﬁ R P
* - [Purchasing Agentf . .|
Issued-To: ' : : - 4 . lhereby eenny thal the-dmount of this encumbranca has heen entered agalnsnhe designalert .
DAViIS SAMTATloN ;NC . . . ‘ appmpdallm accouts and thal this T vathin the auth e avana id -,
P.0. BOX 40 . : — DATEDHIS é'lzsnzozo :
- TONKAWA, OK 74653
Shipped To: o o ' "Count Clerk/Depuly .
Osage Coun Dlstr|ct1 : . C y ClerkiDepul :
g Yy - - + : | oF OSAGE .. counTY .
1125 W Main ; - . -- = - < 180KSI. Ann S 1505 raquires the vendor lo furnish an itemizad Inuclca which slales the vendors -
.« Pawhuska, QK 74056-0000 ‘ T | nams and addrass, a.clear desedption of each tém purchased, il's uni pecs, lhe number orvolmeof s [ * :
~ it 1&’5 tolat pﬁ:e. Ule hla! of the purchase, and the data of the pumhase

" ¢ [ ALLPRICES ARE FOB DESTINATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED | =

' R o T amTose T Adistment 1 o

Quantiy” - Unli '+ Desciiplion . Unitprdce . Ehcumbered ~  Amount - - Tolal Approvéd.
2.00 | EA  |‘Rol-Of ForMcCod Shop . . - | 400.0080} . . 80BGO] -~ -~ - - JT°7F 7
- 200 | “EA * |:Rol-Off For Shidler Shop ©- |- 4s50.0000] [, 80000 | B o
0.00°] . :Dump Day Occlober 3, 2020 ° S S R L Ky
0.00~| . .«  |:Pre Spend-OnSolidWaste Grant, . | - 0.0000]" 0007 - K o~ L
5 i i ¥
;'*‘ = \‘z';-"':
My M - -
(AN H : - '
s K =
- - - . : - — 5 ': m - * - = 4 - L .'A ERCN
— Tl
. . . : = XEE
- CHARGEAND INVOICE TO; N . ]" . APPROVAL N GOVERNtNG BOARD ,
. . ' . - 'n'ﬂsdalmIs:pprwed!orp:ymcﬂ!inﬂmsmnmmd’ca\edsbnv»(Smd h)‘al Iaaﬂmm»mbels.i B ‘ '
. . - L ) Rproving Officer for forthal office, 1nousumsa . B
SHELIA BELLAMY 5 : L pa e e g
g County Clerk - ) - e
f - 4 - - : e R T . . ) T ' o B
P.0.BOX87 : R w;',',:. C
T Billing Address o N : Cﬁa‘fméﬂ RS T
PAWHUSKA ¢ OK 74086 - . " PND DEC 0. '.? ?ﬂ?ﬂ =
T City, State, Zip Code " R Member” 3 3
‘ : R s ' . . - e &1
|hamhxcenuyhal!helnvnwo.mcemng repoit ha e been [ c. . > L o - Lt . - '.: - g
s and any hava been asno&edabwa Th|§ p!m:hase ordaris, M T Member. - P T n = -c‘
* thatet 30 for payment by the g¢ . . ', : I . : =]
L T FAYMENTRECORD it /o Lt S
T FEC I 7 PSR .
L [ . o Warrant Number .. - " ‘,
g oy . 2 . .- . P i .
, . County c;aﬁuoapmy i B R . Amounl $. > o -
. " Pursosnt 1o 62 OKLSE Amn.S 310.8.the Encui cmcemam; pprov e
" Dale Raturaad For Filing For Consideration ﬁy‘i‘ha Gwarnlng  Board . ::g',:c:’ ':;a’{';ﬁ::;;:mﬁ:: %ﬂ;:’l’!:‘c:eld’f‘nmv:l:; ,m,;‘,ﬁ:;mgﬁ;ﬁd . § ;
3 w sflathed approved !nvowa . . . - E X
o COMPLETE WHEN USED WiTH A BLANKET FURGHAGE ORDER | . i E ®
’ , Ialsn oemy{hat the maximum amotnl of the blankel purchése order has not besn emeeded s Daw, . . .

©x &, CountyClerkiDeputy oo, Tbale . .t Gounty Cler/Ericumbering Officar

Requisitioning County Officer | . = Tpate, N
" Gopy 1+ Req Fom1to g Agent o mqulree oy cotnty poicy} -« N PR
Copy2- Ceunlii(:leyk .. s " Copy 4 -Co, Rwaﬂ&ﬁddga Invenlnry Officer?” L . T,
“ capy 3« Purchaslng Agent Commissioners Office . . N

cupy 5- Requeslina Oir oar?.




OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT

ENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD

Blanket Purchase Order Approval Form

For the purchase of recurring administrative expenses.

Effective: March 25, 2021 - April 28, 2021 BPO # 146
Vendor Purpose Amount
Fuelman Gas for Randy’s business related travel $400
Office Depot Miscellaneous supphies $300
Other Vendors Purpose Up to $350
Board Member
Board Member

Board Member

101



102

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
00 - Undefined
From 2/25/2021 Through 3/24/2021

Cumulative
Current Period (07/01/2007 -
2/25/21-3/24/21 03/24/2021)
Revenues
Solid Waste Equipment 30,000.00 1,611,707.46
Trash Clean Up / Roll offs 12,395.32 1,070,271.69
Trash Cop 0.00 76,000.00
Total Revenues 42,395.32 2,757,979.15
Expense
Program Expense
Solid Waste Equipment 30,000.00 1,611,707.46
Trash Clean up / Roll offs 12,395.32 1,072,771.69
Trash Cop 000 __73,500.00
Total Program Expense 42,395.32 2,757,979.15

Total Expense

Net Revenue over Expenditures

.2,757,979.15

0.00.




103

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Admin - Administration
From 2/25/2021 Through 3/24/2021

Cumulative
Current Period (07/01/2007 -
2/25/21-3/24/21 03/24/2021)
Revenues
Gasoline Tax Revenue 16,819.85 1,516,207.93
12.5% CBRI Revenue 0.00 48,378.82
CBRI Interest 0.00 749,901.03
1% CBRI 105 Revenue 0.00 0.01
ETR Interest 4,956.04 1,471,784.98
Contract Revenues 0.00 172,806.98
Interest Income 0.00 10,468.33
Solid Waste Contract Revenue 3,181.81 162,272.49
Miscellaneous Revenue 000 12,841.3%
Total Revenues 24,957.70 4,144,661.96
Expense
Administrative Expense
Salary Expense 17,916.68 2,578,958.29
Contract Labor 0.00 1,772.50
FICA Tax Expense 1,058.04 152,769.87
Medicare Tax Expense 247 44 36,006.14
FUTA Tax 0.00 168.00
SUTA Tax 158.33 5,572.32
Retirement Expense 1,791.66 239,474.20
Health Insurance Expense 1,989.58 284,545.67
Disability Insurance Expense 436.37 34,658.43
Workers Comp Insurance 0.00 34,941.00
Property & Liability Insurance 0.00 43,330.00
Mileage 0.00 8,385.79
Meals 0.00 18,637.49
Travel (263.00) 9,915.21
Lodging 0.00 38,369.99
Mobile Telephone 0.00 1,503.37
Telecommunications Expense 0.00 8,259.99
Registration Fees 0.00 8,289.00
Board Mileage 0.00 1,305.60
Board Meals 0.00 41,035.10
Board Lodging 0.00 2,620.00
Office Supplies 0.00 17,396.68
Postage 8.25 10,160.49
Rent 724.00 40,524.00
Training 0.00 6,145.97
Subscriptions 0.00 47,005.29
Printing/Artwork 209.25 35,249.68
Licensing 0.00 340.17
Membership Dues 0.00 5,060.00
Furniture 0.00 2,862.55
Vehicles 0.00 67,462.50
Equipment Expense 0.00 17,622.52
Computer Maintenance 0.00 581.5%
Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 5,405.08
Vehicle Repairs 0.00 6,018.27

Fuel Expense 54.38 30,663.30



104

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Admin - Administration
From 2/25/2021 Through 3/24/2021

Cumuliative

Current Period (07/01/2007 -

2/25/21-3/24/21 03/24/2021)
Vehicle Tag Exp 0.00 90.09
Attorney Fees 0.00 50,995.18
Professional Fees 0.00 26,223.50
Administrative Fees 0.00 24,450.00
Interest & Late Fees Expense 0.00 489.40
Audit Expenses 0.00 50,315.22
Donations 0.00 5,000.00
Memorabilia 0.00 3,798.33
Bank Service Fees 77.96 4,892.44
Miscellaneous Expenses GO0 610.60
Total Administrative Expense 24,408.94 4,009,880.81
Total Expense 24,408.94 4,009,880.81

Net Revenue over Expenditures 548.76 134,781.15




105

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CED1 - CED1
From 2/25/2021 Through 3/24/2021

Cumulative
Current Period (07/01/2007 -
2/25/21-3/24/21 03/24/2021)
Revenues
Gasoline Tax Revenue 343.21 253,495.12
12.5% CBRI Revenue 33,227.09 5,330,307.31
CBRI Interest 0.00 915,997.20
1% CBRI 103 Revenue 0.00 5,616.14
1% CBRI 105 Revenue 0.00 68,544.58
ETR Interest 0.00 19,441.94
Equipment Auction Pass Through 0.00 197,880.90
Interest Income 208 2,02049
Total Revenues _...3357238  _  6793,303.68
Expense
Program Expense
: CED 1/8th Disbursement 0.00 1,171,167.52
1% CBRI 103 Disbursement 0.00 5,616.14
1% CBRI 105 Disbursement 0.00 68,544.58
12.5% Disbursement 0.00 5,297,080.22
ETR Interest Disbursement 0.00 19,441.94
Equipment Auction Pass-Through 0.0 _..._.197,880.90
Total Program Expense ... 000 ___ 675973130
Total Expense 0.00 6,759,731.30
Net Revenue over Expenditures 33,572.38 33,572.38




106

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CED2 - CED2
From 2/25/2021 Through 3/24/2021

Cumulative
Current Period (07/01/2007 -
2/25/21-3/24/21 03/24/2021)
Revenues
Gasoline Tax Revenue 343.21 253,495.09
12.5% CBRI Revenue 22,667.69 3,628,520.85
CBRI Interest 0.00 915,997.20
1% CBRI 103 Revenue 0.00 4,872.32
1% CBRI 105 Revenue 0.00 49,805.57
ETR Interest 0.00 19,441.97
Equipment Auction Pass Through 0.00 131,405.16
Interest Income 42 2,398.37
Total Revenues 23,012.32 5,005,936,53
Expense

Program Expense

CED 1/8th Disbursement 1,171,546.03

1% CBRI 103 Disbursement 4,872.32
1% CBRI 105 Disbursement 49,805.57
12.5% Disbursement 3,605,853.16
ETR Interest Disbursement 19,441.97
Equipment Auction Pass-Through o 231,405.16
Total Program Expense ....4,982,924.21

Total Expense 4,982,924.21

Net Revenue over Expenditures 23,012.32 23,012.32




107

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CED3 - CED3
From 2/25/2021 Through 3/24/2021

Cumulative
Current Period (07/01/2007 -
2/25/21-3/24/21 03/24/2021)
Revenues

Gasoline Tax Revenue 343.21 253,495.19
12.5% CBRI Revenue 29,479.38 4,882,568.45

CBRI Interest 0.00 915,997.20

1% CBRI 103 Revenue 0.00 4,576.67

1% CBRI 105 Revenue 0.00 104,426.04

ETR Interest 0.00 19,441.90
Equipment Auction Pass Through 0.00 192,165.60
Interest Income 1.8 . .4623.07
Total Revenues ....2982444 6377,294.12

Expense
Program Expense

CED 1/8th Disbursement 0.00 1,173,770.40

1% CBRI 103 Disbursement 0.00 4,576.67

1% CBRI 105 Disbursement 0.00 104,426.04
12.5% Disbursement 0.00 4,853,089.07

ETR Interest Disbursement 0.00 19,441.90
Equipment Auction Pass-Through 0.00 ) 192,165.60

Total Program Expense 0.00 6,347,469.68
Total Expense _6,347,469.68

Net Revenue over Expenditures 29,824.44 29,824.44




Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CED4 - CED4

Revenues
Gasoline Tax Revenue
12.5% CBRI Revenue
CBRI Interest
1% CBRI 103 Revenue
1% CBRI 105 Revenue
ETR Interest
Equipment Auction Pass Through
Interest Income

Total Revenues

Expense
Program Expense

CED 1/8th Disbursement
1% CBRI 103 Disbursement
1% CBRI 105 Disbursement
12.5% Disbursement
ETR Interest Disbursement
Equipment Auction Pass-Through

Total Program Expense

Total Expense

Net Revenue over Expenditures

From 2/25/2021 Through 3/24/2021

Cumulative
Current Period (07/01/2007 -
2/25/21-3/24/21 03/24/2021)
343.21 253,495.19
23,654.40 3,804,577.80
0.00 915,997.21
0.00 2,296.59
0.00 48,794.84
0.00 19,441.90
0.00 190,666.30

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00.

238,431.29

1,169,579.81
2,296.59
48,794.84
3,780,923.40
22,171.25

0,666.30

0.00 5,214,432.19
0.00 5,214,432.19
23,999.10 23,999.10

108



109

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CEDS - CEDS
From 2/25/2021 Through 3/24/2021

Cumuiative
Current Period (07/01/2007 -
2/25/21-3/24/21 03/24/2021)

Revenues
Gasoline Tax Revenue 343.21 253,495.18 ;
12.5% CBRI Revenue 27,222.01 4,084,400.83
CBRI Interest 0.00 915,997.21
1% CBRI 103 Revenue 0.00 3,626.62
1% CBRI 105 Revenue 0.00 58,207.27
ETR Interest 0.00 19,441.91
Equipment Auction Pass Through 0.00 142,429.53
Interest Income 1.71 6,320.59

Total Revenues 27,566.93 5483,919.14
Expense
Program Expense
CED 1/8th Disbursement 0.00 1,175,468.06
1% CBRI 103 Disbursement 0.00 3,626.62
1% CBRI 105 Disbursement 0.00 58,207.27
12.5% Disbursement 0.00 4,057,178.82
ETR Interest Disbursement 0.00 19,441.91
Equipment Auction Pass-Through  __ ___ 0.00 v
Total Program Expense 0.00 . .5/456,352.21
Totai Expense 000 5A456352.21
Net Revenue over Expenditures 27,566.93 27,566.93




110

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CEDG - CED6
From 2/25/2021 Through 3/24/2021

Cumulative
Current Period (07/01/2007 -
2/25/21-3/24/21 03/24/2021)
Revenues

Gasoline Tax Revenue 343.21 253,495.18 |
12.5% CBRI Revenue 29,382.55 4,466,186.66
CBRI Interest 0.00 915,997.20 |

1% CBRI 103 Revenue 0.00 1,797.69

1% CBRI 105 Revenue 0.00 52,805.86

ETR Interest 0.00 19,441.90

Equipment Auction Pass Through 0.00 273,765.69

Interest Income ...1.84 14,741.35

Total Revenues _....29727.60 . 5998,231.53

Expense
Program Expense

CED 1/8th Disbursement 0.00 1,183,888.68

1% CBRI 103 Disbursement 0.00 1,797.69

1% CBRI 105 Disbursement 0.00 52,805.86

12.5% Disbursement 0.00 4,436,804.11

ETR Interest Disbursement 0.00 19,441.90

Equipment Auction Pass-Through 0.00 273,765.69

Total Program Expense ) ~ . 0.00 5,968,503.93

Total Expense ... 000 5968,503.93

Net Revenue over Expenditures 29,727.60 ‘ 29,727.60




111

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CED7 - CED7
From 2/25/2021 Through 3/24/2021

Cumulative
Current Period (07/01/2007 -
2/25/21-3/24/21 03/24/2021)
Revenues

Gasoline Tax Revenue 343.21 253,495.20
12.5% CBRI Revenue 27,839.72 4,382,018.46

CBRI Interest 0.00 915,997.20

1% CBRI 103 Revenue 0.00 15,663.67

1% CBRI 105 Revenue 0.00 76,720.57

ETR Interest 0.00 19,441.89
Equipment Auction Pass Through 0.00 445,726.30
Interest Income X750 1,823.96

Total Revenues . 2818468 6,110,887.25

Expense
Program Expense

CED 1/8th Disbursement 0.00 1,170,971.40

1% CBRI 103 Disbursement 0.00 15,663.67

1% CBRI 105 Disbursement 0.00 76,720.57
12.5% Disbursement 0.00 4,354,178.74

ETR Interest Disbursement 0.00 19,441.89
Equipment Auction Pass-Through ~..0.00 44572630

Totat Program Expense . 00O 6,082,702.57
Total Expense 000 608270257

Net Revenue over Expenditures 28,184.68 28,184.68




112

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
CEDS - CED8
From 2/25/2021 Through 3/24/2021

Cumulative
Current Period (07/01/2007 -
2/25/21-3/24/21 03/24/2021)
Revenues
Gasoline Tax Revenue 343.21 253,495.20
12.5% CBRI Revenue 41,861.98 6,902,002.41
CBRI Interest 0.00 915,997.20
1% CBRI 103 Revenue 0.00 2,114.67
1% CBRI 105 Revenue 0.00 112,505.37
ETR Interest 0.00 19,441.89
Equipment Auction Pass Through 0.00 402,239.65
Interest Income 2.61 3,070.23
Total Revenues 42,207.80 8,610,866.62
Expense
Program Expense
CED 1/8th Disbursement 0.00 1,172,216.81
1% CBRI 103 Disbursement 0.00 2,114.67
1% CBRI 105 Disbursement 0.00 112,505.37
12.5% Disbursement 0.00 6,860,140.43
ETR Interest Disbursement 0.00 19,441.89
Equipment Auction Pass-Through 0.00 402,239.65

Total Program Expense
Total Expense

Net Revenue over Expenditures 42,207.80 42,207.80




113

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Reconcile Cash Accounts

Summaty

Cash Account: 1100 Checking Account First Com CED Rev Fund
Reconciliation ID: Bank Rec 2/28/21

Reconciliation Date: 2/28/2021

Status: Open

Bank Balance 185,628.35
Less Qutstanding Checks/Vouchers 7,889.82
Plus Depaosits in Transit 0.00
Plus or Minus Other Cash Items 0.00
Plus or Minus Suspense Items (100,875.96)
Reconciled Bank Balance 76,862.57
Balance Per Books 76,862.57
Unreconciled Difference 0.00

Click the Next Page toolbar button to view details.

Date: 3/10/21 09:42:39 AM Page: 1



Detail

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board

Reconcile Cash Accounts

Cash Account: 1100 Checking Account First Com CED Rev Fund

Reconciliation ID: Bank Rec 2/28/21
Reconciliation Date: 2/28/2021
Status: Open

Outstanding Checks/Vouchers

Document Number Document Date

3353 1/19/2021
3355 2/18/2021
3356 2/19/2021

Outstanding Checks/Vouchers

Date: 3/10/21 09:42:39 AM

114

%gment Description . Document Amount Payee
January 2020 AP's 200.00 National Association of
County Engineers
February 2021 Rent 724.00 ACCO SIG/SIF
February 2021 ACCO AP 6,965.82 Association of County
e Commissioners of Okliahoma
7,889.82

Page: 2



Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Reconcile Cash Accounts

Detail

Cash Account: 1100 Checking Account First Com CED Rev Fund
ReconcHiation ID: Bank Rec 2/28/21

Reconciliation Date: 2/28/2021

Status: Open

Outstanding Suspense Items

Ttem Number Date Description Amount

1 2/28/2021  transfer showed in checking (100,875.96)
but not in DDA account

Outstanding Suspense Items (100,875.96)

Date: 3/10/21 09:42:39 AM

Page: 3

115



116

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Reconcile Cash Accounts

Detail

Cash Account: 1100 Checking Account First Com CED Rev Fund
Reconciliation ID: Bank Rec 2/28/21

Reconciliation Date: 2/28/2021

Status: Open

Cleared Checks/Vouchers

Document Number Document Date Document Description ~ Document Amount Payee
3350 12/21/2020  December 2020 Rent 724.00 ACCO SIG
3351 12/21/2020  December 2020 ACCO AP 4,035.37 Assaciation of County
Commissioners of Oklahoma
3352 1/19/2021  January 2020 AP's 724.00 ACCO SIG/SIF
3354 1/20/2021  January 2021 ACCO AP 3,685.56 Association of County
Commissioners of Oklahoma
32557 2/4/2021  February 2021 Fuelman 74.54 Fuelman
32561 2/5/2021  January 2021 Bank Fee 77.96 BankSNB
32556 2/9/2021  January 2021 OTC 840.00 Oklahoma Tax Commission
32558 2/11/2021  Employee: cks; Pay Date: 2,605.54  Christopher K. Schroder
2/15/2021
32559 2/11/2021  Employee: rr; Pay Date: 3,654.58 Thomas R. Robinson
2/15/2021
32560 2/11/2021  FICA 2/11/21 2,307.37 Internal Revenue Service
32562 2/11/2021  February 11, 2021 NRS 50.00 Nationwide Trust Company
32563 2/11/2021  February 11, 2021 NRS 895.83 Nationwide Trust Company
32567 2/19/2021  February 2021 MassMutual 136.14 Massachusetts Mutual Life
Insurance Company
32568 2/19/2021  February 2021 MassMutual 300.23 Massachusetts Mutual Life
Insurance Company
32569 2/24/2021  February 2021 Disbursements 37,510.82 Circuit Engineering District
No. 1
32570 2/24/2021  February 2021 Disbursements 25,750.62 Circuit Engineering District
No. 2
32571 2/24/2021  February 2021 Disbursements 33,336.92 Circuit Engineering District
No. 3
32572 2/24/2021  February 2021 Disbursements 26,849.53 Circuit Engineering District
No. 4
32573 2/24/2021  February 2021 Disbursements 30,822.84 Circuit Engineering District
No. 5
32574 2/24/2021  February 2021 Disbursements 33,229.08 Circuit Engineering District
No. 6
32575 2/24/2021  February 2021 Disbursements 31,510.81 Circuit Engineering District
No. 7
32576 2/24/2021  February 2021 Disbursements 47,127.71 Circuit Engineering District
No. 8
32564 2/25/2021  Employee: cks; Pay Date: 2,605.53 Christopher K. Schroder
2/28/2021
32565 2/25/2021  Employee: rr; Pay Date: 3,654.58 Thomas R. Robinson
2/28/2021
32566 2/25/2021  FICA 2/25/21 2,307.39 Internal Revenue Service
32577 2/25/2021  February 25, 2021 NRS 50.00 Nationwide Trust Company
32578 2/25/2021  February 25, 2021 NRS 895.83  Nationwide Trust Company
Cleared Checks/Vouchers 295,762.78

Date; 3/10/21 09:42:39 AM Page: 4



Detail

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board

Reconcile Cash Accounts

Cash Account: 1100 Checking Account First Com CED Rev Fund

Reconciliation ID: Bank Rec 2/28/21
Reconciliation Date: 2/28/2021
Status: Open

Cleared Deposits

Document Number Document, Date

52177367 2/3/2021
52186086 2/16/2021

Cleared Deposits

Date: 3/10/21 09:42:39 AM

Document Description

Document Amount peposit Number

Invoices 503-508
February 2021 Gas Check

3,181.81 2321
28779540 21621

290,977.21

Page: 5

117



Okiahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Reconcile Cash Accounts

Detail

Cash Account: 1100 Checking Account First Com CED Rev Fund
Reconciliation ID: Bank Rec 2/28/21

Reconciliation Date: 2/28/2021

Status: Open

Cleared Other Cash Items

DPocument Number Document Date Document Description Document Amount

Bank 2/28/21 2/28/2021  February 2021 Interest 14.75
Allocation ) ) _

Cleared Other Cash Items 14.75

Date: 3/10/21 09:42:39 AM

Page: 6

118



119

Simmons Bank.

MEMBER £DIC | 866.246.2400

Date 2/26/21 Page 1
Primary Account XXXXXXXXXXX
Enclosures =
Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit
429 KE 50th St Ste Floor 3
Oklahoma City OK 73105-1813
CHECKING ACCOUNTS
Simply Business Plus Checking Number of Enclosures 4
Account Number XXKXKKKLKK? Statement Dates 2/01/21 thru 2/28/21
Previous Balance 89,404.38 Days in the statement period 28
7 Deposits/Credits 415,902.73  Average Ledger 145,275.43
20 Checks/Debits 420,569.48 Average Collected 145,275.43
Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 84,737.63

Baﬁgﬁiﬁs and Additions

Date Description Amount
2/01 Transfer from DDA 118.82

Acct No. XXXXXXKXXKXXX2048-D
2/04 Transfer CH 6020 to 3,181.81

CH x2048 TMID:T000000851648
Dec. 2020 solid waste admin

2/16 MISC REIMB VENDOR PAYMENTS 287,795.40
OK COOP CIRCUIT ENGINE '

2/19 Transfer from DDA 436.37
Acct No. XXXXXXEXXKXX2048-D

2723 Pransfer from DDA 13,981.04
Acct No. XAXXXXXXXXXX2048-D

2/25 Transfer from DDA 9,513.33
Acct No. XXXXXXXXXXXX2048-D

2/26 Transfer from DDA 100,875.96

Acct No. XXXXXXKXXXXX2048-D
‘Checks and Withdrawals ‘

Date Description Amount

2/04 BT0203 FLEETCOR FUNDING 74.54~
©000000129531104

2/05 Account Analysis Charge 77.96~

2/11 CONTRIB N@ TRUST 50.00-
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE C

2/11 OK TAX PMT TAX PAYMENTS 840.00-
1064853184 :

TXP*GK*WTH*F*421730696%2021033
1*RTNPYM*20210209*%84000\

2/11 CONTRIB NW TRUST 895.83~
L OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE C
2/11 USATAXPYMT IRS 2,307.37-

270144251150023



120

@ cimmons Bank.

MEMBER EDIC | 866.246.2400
Bate 2/26/21 Page 2
Primary Account xxxxxxxxxxxx2048

Enclosures
Sxmply Business Plus checking XXXXXXXXXXXX2048 (Continued)
‘Cchecks and Withdrawals
Date Rescription Amount
2/11 ACH BATCH COKLAHOMA COOPERA 6,260.12~
Oklahoma Cocoperative C
2/16 Transfer to DDA 118,546.59~
Acct No. XAXXXXXXAXAX2048-D
2/19 INS. PREM MASSMUTUAIL LIEFE 136.14~
THOMAS ROBINSON
2/19 INS. PREM MASSMUTUAL LIFE 300.23-
THOMAS ROBINSON
2/24 Transfer to DDA 6,260.11-
Acct No. XXXXXXXLXAXX2048-D
2/25 CONTRIB NW TRUST 50.00~
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE C
2/25 CONTRIB NW TRUST 895.83~
OKLAROMA COOPERATIVE C
2/25 USATAXPYMT IRS 2,307.39~
270145685023361
2/25 ACH BATCH OKLAHOMA COOPERA 6,260.11-
Oklahoma Cooperative C
2/26 ACH BATCH OKLAHOMA COOPERA 266,138.33~
421730696
CHECES IN NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
2/02 3350 724.00 2/02 3352 724.00
2/23 3351 4,035.37 2/23 3354* 3,685.56
* Denotes skip in sequential check numbers
baily Balance Information
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
2701 8%,523.,20 2/11 80,751.19 2/24 250,000.00
2/02 88,075.20 2/16 250,000.00 2/25% 250,000.00
2/04 91,182.47 2/19 250,000.00 2/26 84,737.63
2705 91,104.51 2/23 256,260.11

Thank you for banking with Simmons Bank.
I R e s s TR Y S Ty g END OF STATEMENT IR e e TR s T T T



OKLAHOMA GGOPERATIVE CIRCUIT 3350 l o OKLAMOMA COOPERATIVE GIRGUIT s
ENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD bankSNB e 2350 ENGINERRING DISTRICTS HOARD bankSNB oare 2951
OKLADMA CAY, OK 73303 614371031 122112020 ; OKLHOMA TATY, O 73105 BoAARTAL 272472020 ;
o AvounT £ P MIIT
$ 72400 $ !
~egayen Hundred Twenty Four and 00100 Dollars 7 § srargigur Thousand Thirty Five and 37/100 Dollers 403537 i
i~ I o i
onE E onE s
ACCO SIG ‘W R M a jon of County Gomissioners of Oklshoma ecimn 94 ﬂ' . a
420 NE 50th Suiset, 3rg Floor 15'? Assomation of County
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 e ! Mm g M Oklahoma City, OK 73105 1CHmC Mﬁ ¥ ﬁ Bg ? A
ATHORIED SCNATIFE - A | SOHATLRE
. o, lrwmren
o033 500 RN e00335Un
Check 3350 Date; 02/02 Amount: $724.00 Check 3351 Date: 02/23 Amount: $4,035.37
3352 = 3364
OKLAHOMA CODPERATIVE CIRCUIT OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE GIRCUIT
ENGINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD " bankSNB oo 3362 ENQINEERING DISTRICTS BOARD " bankSNB oarE 354
OXLAHOMA CATY, CK 73105 261 ‘m” ir9/2024 RSN BT O Tat0s “«;71’;'3'1" 017202024
. o= el i = AsoUNT i
~noSaven Hundred Twenty Fous and 00/100 Dollars § 700 ! «»Three Thousand Six Hundrad Elghly Five and 66100 Doltars $ asesse H
PAY E PAY ;
YOT™HE s Towe g
OROEA gﬁﬂ
ACCO SIGISIF [TaE 2 ) of Gaunty C of Oklahoma -t M &
429 NE 60th B4, 3rd floor = 429 NE 11
Oktahama Cily, OK 73044 WOEL OKlahoma Clly, OX 73105 " Ty 2 e
t — - AUTHORZED JOHATURE. N ‘n- F AUTROAZZ D SXRATUN:
T - Serene
A wooIas e R - et »OO3 355" RS
Check 3352 Date: 02/02 Amount: $724.00

Check

3354 Date: 02/23 Amount: $3,685.56




JUVIRUU

13239 1 22
Simmons Bank
P.0. Box 7009
Pine Bluff, AR 71611

Contaet Us
(866) 246-2400
www.simmonsbank.com

UL EOERE L TR gy Fy g ey e O] ol Account .
B AU LU THA L LR T T RV LG AL MA COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT

103217-26A
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT Date
429 NE BOth StFL 3 02/28/2021
Oklahoma City, OK 73105-1813
Page
lof2

ICS Monthly Statement

The following information is a summary of activity in your ICS® account(s) for the month of February 2024. and the list of FDiC-insured
institution(s) that hold your deposits as of the date indicated. These deposits have been placed by us, as your agent and custodian, in deposit
accounts through the ICS, or Insured Cash Sweep®, service. Funds in your deposit accounts at the FDIC-insured institutions at which your funds
have been placed will be "deposits,” as defined by federal law.

Summary of ICS Accounts

Account 1D Deposit Option Interest Rate Opening Balance Ending Balance
FREAKKFK Demand 0.40% $610,639.96 $400,890.72
TOTAL $610,639,96 $100,890.72

CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION ICS and Insured Cash Sweep are registered service marks of Promontory Interfinancial Network, LLC,



RVIVIVE RVIVEV]

Date
02/28/2021

Page
20f2

DETAILED ACCOUNT OVERVIEW
Account ID: Wk R A
Account Title: OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT

Account Summary - Demand

123

Statement Period 2/4-2/28/2021  Average Daily Balance $48,079.77
Previous Period Ending Balance ~ $610,630.96 Interest Rate at End of Statement Period 0.40%
Total Program Deposits 124,806.70  Statement Period Yield 0.40%
Total Program Withdrawals (634,570.69) YTD Interest Paid 13357
Interest Capitalized 14.75  YID Taxes Withheld 0.00
Taxes Withheld (0.00)
Current Period Ending Balance $100,820.72
Account Transaction Detail
Date Activity Type Amount Balance
02/01/2021 Withdrawal ($610,621.13) $118.83
02/02/2021 Withdrawal (118.82) 0.01
02/17/2021 Deposit 118,546.59 118,546.60
02/22/2021 Withdrawal (436.37) 118,110.23
02/24/2021 Withdrawal (13,981.04) 104,129.19
02/25/2021 Deposit 6,260.11 110,389.30
02/26/2021 Withdrawal (9,513.33) 100,875.97
02/26/2021 Interest Capitalization 14,75 100,890.72
Summary of Balances as of February 28, 2024
FDIC-Insured Institution City/State FDIC Cert No. Balance
Cross River Bank Teanack, NJ , 58410 $82,809.97
First Natf Bank & Tr Co of Vinita Vinita, OK 4218 18,080.75

CONTAINS CONFIBENTIAL INFORMATION

ICS and Insured Cash Sweep are ragistered service marks of Promentory Interfinancial'Network, LLC.




Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board

Summary

Cash Account: 1200 Checking Solid Waste
Reconciliation ID: Bank Rec 2/28/21
Reconciliation Date: 2/28/2021

Status: Open

Bank Balance

Less Qutstanding Checks/Vouchers

Plus Deposits in Transit

Plus or Minus Other Cash Items

Plus or Minus Suspense Items

Reconcited Bank Balance

Balance Per Books

Unreconciled Difference

Reconcile Cash Accounts

34,500.00

92,649.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

(58,149.80)

(58,149.80)

0.00

Click the Next Page toolbar button to view details.

Date: 3/10/21 09:58:40 AM

" pager 1

124



Detail

Cash Account: 1200 Checking Solid Waste

Reconciliation ID: Bank Rec 2/28/21
Reconciliation Date: 2/28/2021
Status: Open

Outstanding Checks/Vouchers

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board

Reconcile Cash Accounts

125

Daocument Number Document Date gqcument Description Pocument Amount Payee
526 9/15/2020  September 2020 Sofid Waste 2,250.00 Board of County
AP's Commissioners, Logan County
548 1/20/2021  January 2021 Sofid Waste 30,000.00 Board of County
Ap's Commissioners, Adair County
551 1/20/2021  January 2021 Solid Waste 2,250.00 Board of County
Ap's Commissioners, Logan County
553 2/19/2021  February 2021 Solid Waste 986.95 Board of County
AP's Commissioners, McClain
County
554 2/19/2021  February 2021 Solid Waste 2,493.85 Board of County
. AP's Commissioners, Marshall
County
555 2/19/2021  February 2021 Solid Waste 30,000.00 Board of County
AP's Commissioners, Pittsburg
County
556 ) 2/19/2021  February 2021 Solid Waste 24,669.00 Board of County
AP's Commissioners, Jackson
County
Qutstanding Checks/Vouchers 92,649.80

Date: 3/10/21 09:58:40 AM

Page: 2



126

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
Reconcile Cash Accounts

Detail

Cash Account: 1200 Checking Solid Waste
Reconciliation ID: Bank Rec 2/28/21
Reconciliation Date: 2/28/2021

Status: Open

Cleared Checks/Vouchers

Document Number Document Date Document Description Document Amount Payee
542 12/28/2020  December 2020 Sofid Waste 2,500.00 Board of County
AP's Commissioners, Atoka County
543 12/28/2020  December 2020 Solid Waste 2,500.00 Board of County
AP's Commissioners, Lincoln
County
544 12/28/2020  December 2020 Solid Waste 2,500.00 Board of County
AP's Commissioners, Johnston
County
545 12/28/2020  December 2020 Solid Waste 2,500.00 Board of County
AP's Commissioners, Marshall
’ County
546 12/28/2020  December 2020 Solid Waste 1,500.00 Board of County
AP's Commissioners, Osage County
547 12/28/2020  December 2020 Solid Waste 2,500.00 Board of County
AP's Commissioners, Osage County
549 1/20/2021  January 2021 Solid Waste 2,397.08 Board of County
Ap's Commissioners,
Pottawatomie County
550 1/20/2021  January 2021 Solid Waste 1,500.00 Board of County
Ap's Commiissioners, Seminole
County
552 1/20/202%  January 2021 Solid Waste 4,000.00 Board of County
Ap's Commissioners,
Pottawatomie County
Cleared Checks/Vouchers 21,897.08

Date: 3/10/21 09:58:40 AM

Page: 3



127

Oklahoma Cooperative Circuit Engineering Districts Board
' Reconcile Cash Accounts

Detail

Cash Account: 1200 Checking Solid Waste
Reconciliation ID: Bank Rec 2/28/21
Reconciliation Date: 2/28/2021

Status: Open

Cleared Deposits

Document Number _Document Date Document Description Document Amount Deposit Number
52177367 2/3/2021  Invoices 503-508 40,147.08 2321
Cleared Deposits 40,147.08

Dater 3/10/21 09:58:40 AM Page: 4



128

> A8 simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDIC | B66.246.2400
pate 2/26/21 Page 1
Primary Account xxxxxxxxxxxxsozo
Enclosures

oOklahoma Cooperative Circuit
429 NE 50th St Ste Floor 3
Oklahoma City OK 73105-1813

| CHECKING ACCOUNTS

eBusiness Checking Number of Enclosures 3

Account Number XXXXEKXKXXKKKXX6020 Statement Dates 2/01/21 thru 2/28/21

Previous Balance 16,250.00 Days in the statement period 28

1 Deposits/Credits 43,328.8%  Average Ledger 40,090.01

10 Checks/Debits 25,078.88 Average Collected . 40,090.01
Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 34,500.00

‘Deposits and Additions
Date Description Amount
2/03 MISC REIMB VENDOR PAYMENTS 43,328.89
OK COOP CIRCUIT ENGINE

'Checks and Withdrawals ,
Date Description Amount:
2/04 Transfer CH x6020 to 3,181.81~
CH x2048 TMID:T000000851648
Dec. 2020 solid waste admin

CBECKS IN NUMBER ORDER

Pate Check No Amount Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
2/09 542 2,500.00 2/03 545 2,500.00 2/24 549* 2,397.08
2/04 543 2,500.00 2/05 546 1,500.00 2/23 550 1,500.00
2/03 544 2,500.00 2/05 547 2,500.00 2/24 552%* 4,000.00

* Denotes skip in seqpentlal check numbers

1y Balance Infomation

Date Balance - Date Balance Date Balance
2/01 16,250.00 2/05 44,897.08 2/24 34,500.00

2/03 54,578.89 2/09 42,387.08

2/04 48,897.08  2/23 40,897.08

Thank you for banking with Simmons Bank.
SkkAkEREERRKERIKKAIAFIF AR KA END OF STATEMENT hkkkkkkK AR RERKIIATITTRTERA Kk



129

KLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRCUIT 054z - OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE GIROUIY 0543
30 Ne!NEERlNQ DISTRICTS BOARD - bankSNS - 542 ENGINEERING DISTRICTS B
oA T — Torar2020 SOLiD WASTE PHOGRAM bankSNB e 6
SRAHBMACIY, Ok 73308 st $ oMY, OR V305 143091 1212872020
amzs $ AMOUNT 5 - o= MSOUNT }
: 250000
oysand Five Hundred and 001100 Dolfars i «nTyro Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 Doliars $ =00 H
} PAY ;
. mre i
ao;;d'rcaun bommlss:em:s Atcka 2] ggnsv a
ol 3 - County
\Atgka County Courthou: Board of County Compussionsss, Lincoln
811 Manvel Ave, Suite 4
oK s sirzom’ j =+ ==-Chanliler; OK 74934
. e
- oL LT
*DODS5L 2° ) s
e, e e #0000 5L A
Check 642 Date:02/09 Amount $2,500.00 e Check 543 Date: 02/04 Amount: $2,500.00
F " OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIRGUIT 0644 F OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE CIROUIT 0545
ENG'"E,ES’{,',%’T’Q TRIGTS SOARD, bankSNB o GSOLI RING DISTRICTS BOARD ” bagkm§NB . g
. ! oSSR e e B0 o2 ; sencentsr an g 1272602020 ,
D Ao+ 3 - o= AHOUNT i
Ty Trousand Fiva Hundred and 0000 Dollere $ 2000 g <ereuo Thausand Fiva Hundred and 001100 Dolars $ 2000 i
PAY. "3 PAY g
ome i o
ORDER gbﬁl
o soargv c'zgzug&go{nz\mioners. Jahnston County Eﬁ% a ? 'gggglof c?;;:gm (ioun‘;missioners. ‘Manshall County &
. 403 h 7 228,
Tishomingo, OK 73460 * Cﬁg , Madii, OK 73448
: *, 'l'd". ‘m . = ...0.0' »*
Blerermn SR - e -osmssbursis 2 .-
- : 2ODOELLK BESESE Bt OO0 G5
Check B44 Date; 02/03 Amount; $2,500.00 Check 545 Date; 02/03 Amount: $2,500.00
s S A = R
e mise i O HAOuACoorERTNE Sl w08
D WASTE RROGRAM bankSNB W vz SOLID WASTE EROCRAM bankSNB e o
3 uwﬁ!lzios 86- 1‘3/103! ﬂ OThL O mm:ms BE-143/1031 g
o= Ko g AUDHT :
H H
~+4Dre Thausand Fige Hundred and U0/100 Dofiars $ o000 E +eveTuto Thousand Fiva Hundred and 001100 Dofars $ w0000 2
PAY PAY s
TOTHE i ome g
Bomrd of ﬁﬁﬂlﬁ%mlssbne:s. Osage Caunty i yh_ / 2 a8 ) gggg of SOUM.YA Commissloners, Osage County o]
randvl wve, Ly 0 randview Ave.
Pawtwska, OK 74058 HEIBE WMoy Pawhuske, OK 74056
e B B %:'Mfg% ' -
[ e smsc coesaproitntniis ST ieessesea .z & "o e
RN #0005k B v #0ODEL P
Check 545 Date: 02/05 Amount: $1,500.00 Check 647 Date: 02/05 Amount: $2,500,00
B 5 : S
OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE GIRCUIT il 549 F OKLAHOMA COOPERATIVE GIROUIT 6550
SURASTRREER  Peavons DT e | SUESEERESERT . gYeaione e
onntbler o105 BE143/1031 ’ . oz a e 0112012021 )
=] il 5 o= mownr 7 3
~rTiyo Thousand Three Hurdred Ninety Seven and 084100 Dofiars $ 2o . % «re+One Thousand Five Hundred and 00100 Doliers , $ 150000 g
PAY .
m, . i e i
Sard of County Commissianers, Poltawatomie County 9}“‘ & O Board of Counly Commissionrs, Seminole County e 8
325 N, Broa X 1108, wgwokaAve Sulte 103 =l
Shawnee, OK7480% Wewoka, OK 74 . ﬁ. &)
e O i p— b _ ppng

WDOD 54 Fe*

Check 549 Date: 02124 Amount; $2,397.08
o OKLAHOMA COGPERATIVE SIRCUIT @qq 0552
ENGINERRING DISTRICTS BOAR ” ba nk kSNB . 552
e 0172012024
emﬂamw. R oxTas0s ’ 3514311031 i
: (=] AMOUNT ]
“*Egur Thousand snd 00/100 Dollsrs $ 4000.00 H
iy R i
o™ i‘
ORDER.
55’5"5 of cm Commissioners, Pnlhwahm!e County oy 5]
Shawatee, 0K74aoi bk K
et et an 3]
i . K

el
PSIPRTS RN

[ilulalal-1-F:C 0 N

Check 552 Date: 02/24 Amount: $4,000.00

4 Litnlniag-g-1n g

550 Date: 02123 Amount $1,500.00




130

ST'S60'8EC §

66°9TT'Z6TS  |0LVBE'SLETS (B81°L86'656S [TT'S6L'6E5S [78'278'T0PS  |TE'E08'TZHIS [S9°L85°000°C8 (YT T99TIETS [64°L91°09%S doueleg
TO'E86'SET S | OEBTE'BLE S | ZRTOV'EST S | 88°T0C'L92 S | ¥5°296°2¥C S | 69°96T°9TZ § | S€'790'89Z $ | 94°TSP'207 S | TTCEY'TOE § (el
ZT uswesingsiqiTz-unr
1T wcwEwm.Snmmn_ HN.>m_>_
0T uawWasngsiqiTz-dy
68'64L T $| 080Ty S| 89V8I'8c S| 09°/zi'67 S| €6°99SU7 S| OL'666'€ST S| ¥rves6r S| CETI0ET S | 8ETLSEE S 6 UBWISINGSIQ | TT-1BIN
68'GLLTT S| TLLTTLy S| T8OISTE S| BO6TT'EE S| v8°TZR0E S| €6°6¥8°9C S | ¢6'98E'€E  § | 29°08L'sZ S | T®OISZE S g JuswasINgsiq}Tz-ge4
[9L7E'69 S| 84°80V9ET S | LZT'QTET6 S| ST6LT'96 S| TLTEEE8 S| S 658°LL S| 906596 S| 12989'%L S| S6'T¥I'BOT S [ JuawWasingsiqiTe-uer
g JuaWwssingsiq iQz-93a
G Juswssingsiq|0g-AON
69°GLLTT S| €6°TSC0S S | £8°965'€E S| SETVSE S| TTE9RTE S | €V'GZ98C S| 6Y'¥YS'SE S | EV'ESP/T S | TT'966'6E S ¥ JUBWSSINGSIA0Z-120
68°SLLTT S| €9%84Vr S| TT'9S0°0€ S | £0'8/9°TE S | €TL0V6C S | ¥0°099°ST S | EVRLLTE S| ¥8VS9vr S| EUSTLSE S € }awasingsia|oz-des
SLTSG'SY S| GYGESZS S| BT°96L'88 S| L¥'8S8'0F $ | ZL0L6'LE S| SO'E0TEE S | EV/86'0Y S| ¥8'EE8TE S| I8S6ESY S Z Wwawasingsic{oz-sny
- S - S - S - $ - S - S - S - S - S T WBWasINgsia|oz-(nf
00°00T°885S | DO'ETLE5LTS | 00'0SYE6I'TS | 00°0007£08s | 9€°S8£0595 | 00°000°8E9TS | 00°059°89ZCS | D0°'STI6ISTS | 00°009°T9LS 12,-0Z, 32bpng
Hels/unupy 8 L 9 < 4 € [4 1 ain




CED Balances

(]

—
Q

(s
L

Balance
$502.00
$468,456.00
$621,626.54
$44,584.39
$1,200,001.00
$109,002.00
$1,066,627.00
$1,215,003.00

$4,725,801.93

131



132

....“._.: nowe _uwu.mww__uwm_

$0J0Ud JOUY
S0J0Ud 940499
15uspg

TZ0Z uo

adAj 109loid

#108loid

#°151q

S 30 ui unowy [ejol

awepN Ajuno)




133

00°'TO0SLES ojqefieae Suuieway

00°000°SZ8S Iejol

00°000°052% peoy 12(0T)T-vr-suDYId T g UIR[DOIA LY
00°000'SLS peoy 12(60)T-F¥-542413 1 S UIR[D3IN LY
00°000'002$ peoy 12(80)E-ti-GHDIH13 € g UBRDSIN Ly
00'000°0ST$ peoy 1Z(£0)Z-tP-SHDYLT [4 S UIe[D2IN Ly
00°000°051$ peoy 1Z(90)T-7¥-5HDH1T T S ulepIoIN LY

junowe paisenbay adA) josfoad #108losd #73S1@-wwio) | §q3ld | aweNAwuno) | #'0)

00°T00°00Z‘TS$
00°000°002%

EFEETT

a|qejieae Sujuewsy
el

7 10§ s15810id

00°000°00TS

9T(£0)e-¥T-sa0u13

pUBRAS}D

s010Yd Jaly

s0104d @10)0g

prled 212

1207 uolsuanxy

junowe paysanbay

adA) 113fold

#109foud

#1510 "WWo)

#a1) | swen Auno)

#°0D

00°T0000V ‘TS

S 430 ul junowy [B10]




FORM AF-201 Road Application Form
(10-2008)

Emergency and Transportation Revolving Fund Program

Priority # (Attach a location map for each below)

(

) Roadway Project: Proposed improvement _ Repair & Patch

Project Cost Estimate: $§ 150,000.00 (Includes labor, equipment, materials)
Road Name: Entire District 1

Comm. District: 1 Road: Major o Minor o Collector No. _ Local o (check one)
Beg. Latitude: Beg. Longitude:
End Latitude: End Longitude:
New Project: Description/Location/Length

Repair & patch Dist, 1 roads dus to the ice and snow storm damage.

Fund reimbursement source: _ FEMA . Anticipated reimbursement date: 2022

Office Use Only: Project Number: E‘T l‘f C£ 57"4‘1[’ )((3(-’:/ ) 2 l

)} Roadway Project: Proposed improvement

Project Cost Estimate: § (Includes labor, equipment, materials)
Road Name:

Comm. District: ____ Road: Major o Minor o Collector No. _ Local o (check one)
Beg. Latitude: Beg. Longitude:

End Latitude: End Longitude:

New Project: Description/Location/Length

Fund reimbursement source: . Anticipated reimbursement date:

Office Use Only: Project Number:

(:7\ :,/‘ 'v ’0/ -
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Y e Z/

AN .
T Uare

Chai rman’f

County, Oklahoma ,
P Member
2%l 4l
Date
Member
Circuit Engineering District #___ wmAltest: i
e Uy

CED Executive Board Member

A
CO\')‘;‘\"

CED Approval Date

Ut

134



FORM AF-201
(10-2008)

135
Road Application Form

Emergency and Transportation Revolving Fund Program

Priority #
(1
Project Cost Estimate: §

(Attach a location map for each below)
) Roadway Project: Proposed improvement
$150,000.00

McCLAIN COUNTY, DISTRICT #2 AREA WIDE
(Includes labor, equipment, materials)

Road Name: VARIOUS

Comm, District: 2
Beg. Latitude:
End Latitude:

Road: Major 1 Minor rx Collector No .
Beg. Longitude:
End Longitude:
New Project: Description/Location/Length

_Localz (check one)

REPAIR VARIOUS ROADS IN DISTRICT #2 INCLUDING BASE FAILURE

& SURFACE DAMAGE DUE TO WINTER SNOW STORM - FEBRUARY 2021 - FEMA DR-4587

Fund reimbursement source; FEMAFUNDS

Anticipated reimbursement date: 24 -36 MONTHS

Office Use Only: Project Number:

B L g-44-2 7)1

() Roadway Project: Proposed improvement

Project Cost Estimate: $

(Includes labor, equipment, materials)

Road Name:

Comm. District;
Beg. Latitude:
End Latitude:

Road: Major o Minor o Collector No . _
Beg. Longitude:
End Longitude:
New Project: Description/Location/Length

Local o {check one)

Fund reimbursement source:

Anticipated reimbursement date:

Office Use Only: Project Number:

! l} / f /]a

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS o " e

Chairman
McCLAIN COUNTY /@é/ %A/wy
County, Oklahoma
=2 . Member
o ) %‘ 24 .
Date

\/Iembcr =

Circuit Engineering District #_

,\\\t‘f?l"%t&?'st ) ]
Sx el { o ateen

(i

CED Executive Board Member

CED Approval Date




136

FORM AF-201 Road Application Form
(10-2008)

Emergency and Transportation Revolving Fund Program

Priority # (Attach a location map for each below)

( ) Roadway Project: Proposed improvement ___McClain County Distri i
Project Cost Estimate: $ 200,000 (Includes labor, equipment, materials)
Road Name: _\/grious '
Comm, District: 3 Road: Major @ Minor g Collector No. _ Local@ (check one)
Beg. Latitude: Beg. Longitude:
End Latitude: End Longitude:

New Project: Description/Location/Length__Repair various roads in District #3, including base failure
__and surface damage due to the February winter storm-FEMA DR-4587

Fund reimbursement source: _FEMA FUNDS . Anticipated reimbursement date: 24-36 months
Office Use Only: Project Number: __ ETK cRS5-HH4-7 @3) 2)

() Roadway Project: Proposed improvement

Project Cost Estimate: $ (Includes labor, equipment, materials)
Road Name:

Comm. District: ____ Road: Major o Minor 0 Collector No . _ Locala  (check one)
Beg. Latitude: Beg. Longitude:

End Latitude: End Longitude:

New Project: Description/Location/Length

Fund reimbursement source: . Anticipated reimbursement date:

Office Use Only: Project Number:

- 7 ’
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ’-”’/I 9 ",
Chairman '
McClain County
County, Oklahoma V‘% ﬁL
' Member p
3 %(al ,
Date L) The
Member
Circult Engineering District # ___ Atteqt ) i
s, (U 1 (0L
0 ity Clerk

CED Executive Board Member

CED Approval Date it




137

FORM AF-201 Road Application Form
(10-2008)

Emergency and Transportation Revolving Fund Program

Priority # (Attach a location map for each below)

( 1 ) Roadway Project: Proposed improvement _ Advance engineering on Cotton Gin Ave
Project Cost Estimate: $ 75,000 (Includes labor, equipment, materials)
Road Name: __Cotton Gin Ave
Comm. District: _4 Road: Major @ Minor o0 Collector No. _ Local o (check one)
Beg. Latitude: 34* 54' 47.65" N Beg. Longitude: g7+ 100614 W
End Latitude: 34» 51 1892" N End Longitude: g7+ 20 na13*w
New Project: Description/Location/Length_gegin 4.0 miles E of SH74 On 100th St. Resurface NS 318 (Gallamare Ave)

Extending 2.0 mites N then 1.0 mile E on 120th St. Then 2.0 Miles N on Cotton Gin Ave to SH 59, Totals § miles (MC 4438C)

Fund reimbursement source: cira . Anticipated reimbursement date; 2023
Office Use Only: Project Number:; ETP CK 5- ‘/4* } @q/)az [

( 2 ) Roadway Project: Proposed improvement Advance engineering, right-a-way & utiities on 170th St
Project Cost Estimate: $ _2s0,000 (Includes labor, equipment, materials)
Road Name: 17omst
Comm. District: 1 Road: Major o Minor @ Collector No. _ Local o {(check one)
Beg. Latitude: 34572537 n Beg. Longitude: o7 21 0566w
End Latitude: a4 s725.20'8 End Longitude: o7 23 19.16" w
New Project: Description/Location/Length

Grade, drain and surface of 170th St, (EW 142) from US 77 2,15 miles west to Horse Ave. {N5-314)

Fund reimbursement source: _cirs . Anticipated reimbursement date: 2025
Office Use Only: Project Number:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS L AL A b

Chairman *

N Mo M’V W
County, Oklahoma / :

3l%/a

Date

Membe

Circuit Engineering District #___ t ()[i }3
N Dbl
Clerk

i 1,,,935(
SN o,
iz &8

* P Ly

CED Executive Board Member

CED Approval Date




138

Ve/liie

Bugesw pieog | 430 14
wooz punsaw preoq OOOV/Ad=0D0 e
wooz uolone g0 0l
Ao %3 Buneaw uoisiAel [enuBW saulBpINg ubiseq Aunod 14
ooz doysiom saoinog bulpund €
NOOZ smelAal 8bplig YO/OD Z
UBLLION PUE 8.0C) asodind| ajeg
UoRE207
Lg-le

Apuey
Jewanor 6o Bunasi / [oAeIL




